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CORPORATE PROFILE

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Bank”) is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial Holdings”), one of the largest financial holding companies
in Taiwan. Fubon Financial Holdings is now the only Taiwanese
financial institution with banking subsidiaries in China, Taiwan and
Hong Kong. Fubon Bank operates 23 branches and 2 Securities
Services Centres in Hong Kong, providing a wide range of financial
services encompassing consumer and wholesale banking, wealth
management, financial markets, securities brokerage and investment
services. Fubon Bank holds an A-2 short-term, BBB+ long-term rating
from Standard & Poor’s. The rating reflects Fubon Bank’s strong
capitalization, good liquidity and sound asset quality.

KEY MILESTONES IN 2017

In July, Fubon Bank celebrated the official opening of the Kowloon Main
Branch and Commercial Banking Centre. The Kowloon Main Branch
was also the first iBranch of the Bank in Kowloon.

Shatin Branch became the first iBranch of Fubon Bank in the New
Territories when it opened in August.

The Bank invited the World Snooker Champion, Miss Ng On Yee,
to feature in its new brand-building campaign aimed to bringing out
“The Fubon Experience”.

The Bank completed the issuance of Additional Tier 1 Capital of
USD193 million on 29 December to optimize its Tier 1 Capital and
provide a solid foundation for its future business growth. The issuance
was fully subscribed by Fubon Financial Holdings, the Bank’s parent
company, demonstrating its continual commitment and support for
the Bank.

Fubon Bank = #4817

i L

NGy

BARIT(BER)ARABA(IEMRTI 2
=T RE Hxﬂxfﬁﬁﬁﬁé A([ERzEDH

2EMBR EAEEABERANER
%?E%’AETZ mxeﬂﬁ—(&ﬂﬁr WIHHE

RITFITINGESREE  BERTENS
BIRBTE - EBRITINE LB B23E DT
KRB HRERBH OAEPREZEAE
BRIRY - BRTEMBERT  MEE
2 2@mE - EFMRERE - BHRT
Z%T%‘%Eﬁjt@?*%A 258 B3 & BBB+ K Hi{Z B &¥
W ZABRREABRTEREE - RBER
FMMEEERER -

—tER®

EHRRTNAERTEBERITHLORTAL
ARE - NEATRZTRNLERNER

iBranch °

PHRSITESAERAR - KAEHIRITHRH
RIEEH R Branch °

AITEH TERERETERZE MNEHRERHN
miEEE  HEEBREETHZIT [RAOERE
=R MR -

A{THR12 298 5ER1.93EE LRI —RE
REBEEMEERIT Lt —REX - XA
*XW%%?’*@&T EEER - BRAEITH
NEBHEEZERAE  BAEBEEAT
AT —BRRFERT -



EARIE5 R mumesmsER

Bloomberg

Businessweek '
452 W 040 L/ 1 SR ]

Finanes
AW LN

ACCOLADES

Sky Post
Banking & Finance Awards 2017
— Excellence Award for Commercial Finance Solutions

Tiptop Consultants Ltd.

Tiptop Service Award

— Persistently Outstanding Service Company (2016-2017)
— Persistently Outstanding Service Outlet (2016-2017)

Bloomberg Businessweek (Chinese Edition)
Financial Institution Awards 2017
— Credit Card Usability Outstanding Performer

LACP
2016 Vision Awards Annual Report Competition
— Gold Award

Bank of New York Mellon
Straight Through Processing Award

Employees Retraining Board
ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme
— Manpower Developer

Environment Bureau, HKSAR Government
Charter on External Lighting Award
— Platinum Award

Environment Bureau and Electrical and Mechanical
Services Department, HKSAR Government
Certificate of Energy Saving Charter on “No Incandescent
Light Bulbs”

Environmental Campaign Committee
Wastewi$e Certificate
Energywi$e Certificate

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
10 Years Plus Caring Company Logo
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
LEFEZUMBEHE

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
—E—+tF TR “ET-RF ZET-NFE —T—=F

For the Year (HK$ Million)
2E(BEEAT)

Profit before Taxation
B 250 Al 693 708 613 555 447

Profit for the Year
FEHF| 583 635 522 481 380

At Year End (HK$ Million)
REZLH (BEET)

Total Equity
] 14,368 11,373 10,806 10,416 8,177

Total Assets
BELE 98,484 95,648 90,993 83,860 71,777

Advances to Customers less Impairment Allowances
BEFETRRERE 47,583 43,319 42,495 40,322 34,694

Customer Deposits
REER 62,068 63,564 58,385 52,664 48,910

Financial Ratios (%)
B B 2R (%)

Return on Average Equity
TFHRARE X 4.81 5.72 4.92 5.18 4.81

Return on Average Assets
FHEERRE 0.60 0.68 0.60 0.62 0.56

Total Capital Ratio
BB & 19.42 17.02 16.62 17.96 16.33

Average Liquidity Maintenance Ratio/
Average Liquidity Ratio ()
THRBEEFLE  THRBDERLE () 50.52 48.49 45.82 48.56 48.06

Loan-to-deposit Ratio
B R 73.25 64.78 69.40 75.09 75.49

() The average liquidity maintenance ratios for 2015-2017 were () —E—HAFEZ_FT—tF 7 FHRH

computed in accordance with the Banking (Liquidity) Rules HRLEDREBEE-ZE—HF—H—H
effective from 1 January 2015, whereas the average liquidity RABECGRITEORBIE) ARRIDETE
ratios for 2013-2014 were computed in accordance with the M-ZE—=FE2-_F—NFZ2FHRH
Fourth Schedule of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance as in B EANE-_ZT—AF—H AL
force immediately before 1 January 2015. The ratios for 2015- B E B CGRITEGED) FOMRTE -
2017 are, therefore, not directly comparable with the ratios for Hit » —E—hFE_FT—+LF X
2013-2014. PAEEE_T-—=FF_FT-—NFZ

LERAETTLLRR ©
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
T EFEZHBHE
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
Chairman

Aged 61. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1981. He is currently
the Chairman of the Fubon Group, Vice Chairman of Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Chairman of Taiwan Mobile
Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai is also the Standing Director of Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and Director of Fubon
Bank (China) Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has extensive experience
in banking and telecommunication services, as well as land
development, construction management and building leasing
business. He holds a Master of Law Degree (1979) from
Georgetown University and a Bachelor of Law Degree (1978)
from National Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr.
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai. He became a Director of the Bank
in February 2004.

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI
Vice Chairman

Aged 60. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1983. He is the
Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Fubon Life
Insurance Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has over 30 years of experience
in financial and insurance businesses. He is also currently
the Vice Chairman of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Director of
Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai was the Chairman
of Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai holds a Master of
Business Administration Degree (1981) from New York
University and a Bachelor of Business Administration Degree
(1979) from National Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the brother
of Mr. Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai. He became a Director of the
Bank in February 2004.

Raymond Wing Hung LEE
Executive Director

Aged 68. Mr. Lee was appointed Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director of the Bank in May 2012. He is the Director
of Fubon Life Insurance (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is a
professional accountant and veteran banker with over 30
years of extensive international banking experience acquired
both locally and overseas. He was the Executive Director
and Chief Financial Officer of the BOC Hong Kong (Holdings)
Limited (“BOCHK”) from 2004 to 2009. Before joining
BOCHK, he was a Director, Alternate Chief Executive and
Managing Director of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited and a Director and Chief Executive of The Hong Kong
Chinese Bank. He was seconded by the Bank of New York
in 1992 to serve as a Director and Alternate Chief Executive
of Wing Hang Bank and had remained in that capacity until
1999. While serving in Wing Hang, Mr. Lee was concurrently
a Senior Vice President and Managing Director of the Bank
of New York, where he had served in different capacities in
New York and Toronto since 1982. Prior to 1982, he had
worked for Bank of America for 8 years in various positions
in different Asian and North American cities. Mr. Lee is a
fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.
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Jerry HARN Wey-Ting

Non-Executive Director

Aged 56. Mr. Harn joined Fubon Group in 2005, currently
serves as President and Director of Fubon Financial Holding
Co., Ltd. He has over 27 years of experience in financial
business. Prior to this, he was the Executive Vice President of
Chinatrust Commercial Bank and Vice President of Citibank
Taiwan. Mr. Harn is also the Director of Fubon Bank (China)
Co., Ltd. and Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. Mr.
Harn holds a Master of Business Administration Degree from
The Ohio State University. He became a Director of the Bank
in January 2014.

Eric CHEN Sun-Te

Non-Executive Director

Aged 63. Mr. Chen is the Chairman of Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. He has over 37 years of
experience in the banking and financial industry. Mr. Chen
is also a Director of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and
Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. He is also an Independent
Director of China Telecom Corporation and Uni-President
China Holdings Ltd. Prior to joining Fubon Group, Mr.
Chen was the President of North Asia and Greater China
of Fullerton Financial Holdings, a Temasek wholly owned
subsidiary, President of Chinatrust Financial Holding Co.,
Ltd. (now known as CTBC Financial Holding Co., Ltd.) and
Country Corporate Officer for Citigroup, Taiwan. Mr. Chen
received a Master Degree in Business Administration from
University of Missouri and a Bachelor Degree in Political
Science from National Chengchi University. Mr. Chen became
a Director of the Bank in June 2016.

Roman CHENG Yao-Hui

Non-Executive Director

Aged 52. Mr. Cheng is President and Standing Director
of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. He is also the
Chairman of Fubon AMC Co., Ltd. and Director of Fubon
Bank (China) Co., Ltd. Prior to that, Mr. Cheng was the
Director and Chairman of Strategy Committee of Haier
Consumer Finance Co., Ltd., Senior Vice President of
Fullerton Financial Holdings Pte Ltd. (subsidiary of Temasek
Holdings (Private) Limited) and Chief Executive Officer and
Director of Fullerton Investment & Credit Guarantee Co., Ltd.
and Fullerton Commercial Factoring Co., Ltd. Mr. Cheng
holds a Master of Business Administration Degree and a
Bachelor Degree in Diplomacy from the National Chengchi
University. He became a Director of the Bank in March 2018.
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Robert James KENRICK

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 70. Mr. Kenrick was a partner of the international
accounting firm KPMG from 1988 to 1998 and a member of
the Financial Accounting Standards Committee of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants from 1992 to
2001. He holds a Master of Arts and Bachelor of Arts Degree
(1969) from Cambridge University and is a Certified Public
Accountant (Hong Kong) and Chartered Accountant (England
& Wales). He became a Director of the Bank in April 1999.

Moses K. TSANG

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 69. Mr. Tsang is the Chairman of AP Capital Holdings
Inc. He has over 40 years of investment banking and Asian

B capital markets experience. Prior to his current position,

he served as the Chairman and Managing Partner of Ajia
Partners and General Partner of Goldman Sachs Group, a
global investment bank, where he started the international
fixed income group in New York, led the establishment of the
fixed income group in Tokyo and headed the debt syndicate
group in London. He served as the Chairman of Goldman
Sachs (Asia) L.L.C. between 1989 and 1994. Mr. Tsang is
Co-Chair of The Nature Conservancy’s Asia-Pacific Council
and a member of its Board of Directors, a Trustee of the
Hong Kong Centre for Economic Research of The University
of Hong Kong and a member of the Brown University
Advisory Council in Asia. Mr. Tsang is also an Independent
Non-Executive Director of China Xintiandi Limited. Mr.
Tsang holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree from Bemidji State
University in Minnesota, a Master Degree in Social Work from
the University of lowa, and is a Graduate College Fellow of
the University of lowa and SSA Fellow of the University of
Chicago. He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Hung SHIH

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 63. Mr. Shih is the Director of China Renaissance
Capital Advisors Limited. He was the Managing Director of
China Renaissance Capital Investment Limited from 2005 to
2011. Prior to that, he was Managing Director and the China
Country Head of UBS AG. Mr. Shih holds both a Master
of Business Administration Degree (1982) and a Master of

Law Degree (1980) from the University of Michigan, as well
as a Bachelor of Law Degree (1976) from National Taiwan
University. He became a Director of the Bank in February
2004.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EREERE

Raymond Wing Hung LEE

Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director

(Biographical details are set out on page 7)

Henry WANG Hao-Jen

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wang joined the Bank in April 2009 and currently oversees the Bank’s
financial control, legal, corporate communications, as well as enterprise
project management functions. Mr. Wang is an experienced professional with
over 25 years of related work experience. Before joining the Bank, Mr. Wang
has held various senior positions in marketing and finance fields in the Chase
Manhattan Bank, N.A., Banque Nationale de Paris, Taiwan Semiconductor
Manufacturing Company, Ltd., Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Primax Electronics
Co., Ltd. Mr. Wang obtained an MBA degree from Rutgers, The State
University of New Jersey, U.S.A. and a BA degree in Finance, National Taiwan
University.

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Executive Vice President and Head of Retail Banking Group

Ms. Yip joined the Bank in January 2000 and overseeing the Bank’s Retail
Banking Group, including Channel and Wealth Management, Consumer
Finance, Securities Services and Retail Credit Approval and Administration.
Ms. Yip held management positions in local and foreign banks, gaining
expertise in retail banking. She obtained a Bachelor of Social Sciences degree
from The University of Hong Kong.

Henry NG Yuk Hang

Executive Vice President and Head of Institutional Banking Group

Mr. Ng possesses extensive experience in commercial and corporate banking
as well as credit administration and risk assets management. Before joining
the Bank, he was Senior Vice President, Private Banking Credit Head of DBS
Bank. He also held key positions in various banks including Bank of New York
— Hong Kong Branch, Wing Hang Bank, Citic Ka Wah Bank, East West Bank
— Hong Kong Branch, and DBS Bank. Mr. Ng obtained a Master of Business
Administration degree from The City University, London and is an Associate of
The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT
SREEE

Carmen Yip, Executive Vice President & Head of Retail Banking Group; Raymond Lee, Chief Executive Officer &
Managing Director; Henry Wang, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer

Henry Ng, Executive Vice President & Head of Institutional Banking Group
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Hong Kong’s economy expanded by 3.8% in 2017 on the back of
stronger demand in both domestic and external sectors. Retail sales
recovered from the sharp declines of previous years as tourist arrivals
returned to positive growth in 2017. Exports also increased strongly
on a pick-up in global demand.

Behind the recovery were the stabilizing economic policies adopted
by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
(“HKSAR”) in past years, and in particular in 2017, the 20" Anniversary
of the establishment of the HKSAR. The Chinese economy grew by
a stronger-than-expected 6.9% in 2017, above the official target of
around 6.5% and the 26-year low of 6.7% in 2016. Together with a
more in-step recovery in both developed and developing economies
and a strong performance in the global stock markets, the Hong Kong
economy was robust with all sectors advancing.

The low interest rate environment in Hong Kong did not deter capital
inflows from Mainland China, which helped boost the Hang Seng
Index by 36% in 2017, outperforming most stock indices in the world.
Despite three interest-rate hikes by the U.S. Federal Reserve (“Fed”) in
2017, Hong Kong interbank interest rates remained low as liquidity in
the banking system was still plentiful. This weakened the Hong Kong
dollar against the U.S. dollar and most other major currencies, which
in turn supported the local property and stock markets.

Last year, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) (“the Bank”) continued to
follow a prudent growth strategy and made advances in growing
interest earning assets. However, the Bank’s financial performance
was adversely affected by a one-time dilution loss arising from the
reduction of its percentage interest in Xiamen Bank Co. Ltd. As a
result, the Bank recorded a net profit of HK$583 million for the year
ended 31 December 2017, an 8% drop when compared with 2016.
At the operation level, the operating profit after impairment losses
increased from HK$429 million to HK$516 million.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
FREER

Qur strategic initiative to grow our corporate and commercial
banking business generated a strong corporate loan growth of 24%,
including trade bills and factoring. Since the opening of the Bank’s
first Commercial Banking Centre in July 2017, our dedicated SME
team has been collaborating closely with our branches and Consumer
Finance team to foster deeper relationships with customers and
develop our community banking business. Our efforts to expand our
penetration into the SME market were recognized by the Banking
& Finance Awards 2017 as we received the Excellence Award for
Commercial Finance Solutions from Sky Post. We will continue to
widen our range of corporate services and upgrade our corporate
e-banking system, Fubon Business Online, to meet the financial
management needs of our corporate customers.

Benefiting from the economic expansion of Hong Kong, our consumer
finance business delivered a satisfactory performance in 2017.
Our mortgage lending business remained as a stable driver for the
Bank’s interest income with an increase of 41% in new loans booked.
Meanwhile, both the customer base and card spending of “YATA X
KUMAMOTQ” e Titanium Card rose 42% and 31% respectively. Last
year, the Bank was named the Credit Card Usability Outstanding
Performer by Bloomberg Businessweek (Chinese Edition) in the
Financial Institution Awards 2017. In addition, we expanded our
merchant receivable financing portfolio by 50%.

Over the last two years, we have placed great emphasis on enhancing
our retail banking service channels to grow our customer base and
reinforce customer engagement. The launch of iBranches in Kowloon
and the New Territories in 2017 underscored our determination
to remain innovative and to commit to paperless banking. Our
comprehensive range of digital banking services, including mobile
banking, e-Statement, e-Cheque and JETCO Pay services, generates
exceptional customer experiences and has been well-received by
customers. Last year, we successfully revamped our Ambassador
Banking for high-net-worth customers and launched a new on-
boarding service to selected Mainland customers. Our aim is to
acquire new customers, strengthen our customer relationships by
providing a diverse range of services, and to further enhance our
overall customer experience.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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We continue to make investments in digital capabilities to create
better customer experiences. In addition to the launch of Two-Factor
Authentication and Customer Information System, we will replace
the deposit and retail loan module in the second phase of our Core
Banking System in the coming year. Meanwhile, we will also continue
to leverage technology for process improvements. Our Enterprise
Work Flow solution is another strategic project of the Bank. Upon
completion, we will be able to automate and streamline some of our
major business processes to improve operational efficiency.

Going forward, we will maintain our customer-centric strategy and
continue to develop new product initiatives that allow our customers
to experience the new FinTech technology and paperless banking.
In addition, the Bank is committed to building a sustainable
workplace and has been undertaking various initiatives to reduce its
environmental footprint. Our efforts have won us external validation by
receiving the Charter on External Lightings Award — Platinum Award,
Certificate of Energy Saving Charter on “No Incandescent Light
Bulbs”, and the Wastewi$e Certificate and Energywi$e Certificate
issued by various governmental and green organizations.

We expect 2018 to be a good year as the global economic environment
continues to improve, albeit with many uncertainties and challenges such
as the prospects of a heightened global trade war. The continuation of
the Fed’s monetary policy, together with the likelihood of the European
Central Bank to wind down its Quantitative Easing programme may lead
to a more restrictive monetary environment globally starting in mid-2018.
The tendency of the Chinese government to resume its “deleveraging”
policies this year could add uncertainties. Notwithstanding some of
these issues, the Bank will maintain its prudent and sustainable growth
strategy. We will further leverage our business on the inherent strengths
of our parent company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd., to reinforce
our brand, customer base, distribution network, and capture business
opportunities across the region. Riding on our focus to provide the
exceptional “Fubon Experience” and our marketing platform, we are
confident of having a better year in 2018.

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
Chairman
April 2018
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
THRBERS

Benefiting from the positive global economic sentiment, better trade
performance, low interest rate environment and strong equity and
property market performance, the Hong Kong economy expanded
remarkably in 2017. Hong Kong GDP grew 3.8% in 2017. Both stock
and property markets posted solid gains. The Hang Seng Index rose
36% to 29,919 by year-end. While the property price is at an all time
high and recorded a 15% increase in 2017, there are concerns among
government officials and society in general about the sustainability of
such a property market.

In spite of the improved economic conditions, Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) reported
a net profit of HK$583 million for the year ended 31 December 2017,
representing a year-on-year decrease of 8%. The decline in profit
was mainly due to a decrease in non-interest income and a dilution
loss arising from the reduction of the Bank’s percentage interest in
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd (“Xiamen Bank”) in 2017, following third party
placements by Xiamen Bank during the year. Return on average equity
and return on average assets were 4.81% and 0.60% respectively,
compared with 5.72% and 0.68% in 2016. However, the Group’s
operating profit after impairment losses rose 20% to HK$516 million.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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Net interest income rose 4% to HK$1,216 million, mainly through
the expansion of loan portfolio and debt securities investment
portfolio. Nevertheless, net interest margin for the year narrowed by
2 basis points to 1.43%, largely because of increased deposit costs.
However, net interest margin began improving towards year end and
reached 1.51% in December 2017 after HIBOR rose to a nine-year
high in the fourth quarter of 2017 and, as a result, the Bank’s loan
yield picked up at a faster pace.

Net fee and commission income declined by 13% to HK$318 million.
The decline was mainly attributable to a 32% decrease in insurance
services income and a 7% decrease in credit card related fee income.
On the other hand, securities brokerage and investment services
income recorded an encouraging growth of 35%, underpinned by the
more actively traded stock market. Unit trust services income also
increased by 16% year-on-year.

The decrease in other operating income was mainly attributed to
higher mark-to-market losses on foreign exchange swaps, which
are required by accounting standards to be shown separately from
related foreign currency deposits. Total non-interest income fell 24%
to HK$322 million and the percentage of non-interest income to total
operating income also declined to 20.9%.

Operating expenses decreased by 1% to HK$950 million. Cost-
to-income ratio, however, slightly increased to 61.8% because of
the lower operating income. During the year, the Bank extended its
iBranch network to Kowloon and the New Territories by opening
iBranches in Mongkok and Shatin. Furthermore, the Bank launched
its first Commercial Banking Centre at the Kowloon Main Branch to
expand its SME banking activities. Locating the Commercial Banking
Centre in one of our flagship branches will enhance our ability to
provide comprehensive financial services to our SME customers. To
strengthen our brand image and market position, the Bank launched
a new branding campaign featuring the world snooker champion Miss
Ng On Yee in December of last year.

Total impairment losses amounted to HK$72 million, which included
HK$68 million on loans and advances and HK$4 million on other
assets. The amount decreased significantly by 65% when compared
with 20186, reflecting the Bank’s improvement in asset quality. The
impaired loan ratio was reduced from 0.77% at 2016 year-end to
0.39% at 2017 year-end, with a coverage ratio of nearly 100%.

The Group’s share of profits from Xiamen Bank rose 5% to HK$237
million in 2017. The Bank’s shareholding in Xiamen Bank was reduced
from 19.99% to 15.78% after two private placements of additional
share capital to new strategic investors by Xiamen Bank in June and
September 2017 respectively. As a result of the shareholding dilution,
the Bank recognized a deemed disposal loss of HK$61 million with an
after tax impact of HK$55 million.
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In November 2017, our parent company, Fubon Financial Holding Co.
Ltd., (“Fubon Financial Holdings”), agreed to purchase from the Bank
its entire shareholding in Xiamen Bank as part of the Fubon Group’s
investment realignment initiative. The transaction is now pending the
necessary regulatory approvals.

The Group’s total assets increased by 3% to HK$98 billion as at 31
December 2017. Gross advances to customers attained a double-
digit growth of 10% to HK$48 billion, attributable mainly to the growth
in loans to corporate customers. As liquidity remained ample in
Hong Kong, the Bank raised its loan-to-deposit ratio to 73.2% at 31
December 2017 and reduced customer deposits by 2% to HK$62
billion.

On 29 December 2017, the Bank issued US$193 million undated
non-cumulative subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities,
which were fully subscribed by our parent company, Fubon Financial
Holdings. This issuance strengthened the Group’s capital position
and allowed for further business growth. As at 31 December 2017,
the Group’s common equity tier 1 capital ratio, tier 1 capital ratio and
total capital ratio were 13.08%, 15.42% and 19.42% respectively,
which were well above the statutory requirements. The average
liquidity maintenance ratio also stood at a comfortable level of
50.52%.

Although the Hong Kong economic growth is expected to maintain its
momentum in 2018, there are a number of uncertainties affecting the
worldwide economy. The Brexit negotiation, North Korea crisis, and
the anticipated Federal Reserve’s interest rate hikes and the global
trade protectionist sentiments will continue to add complications to
the volatile global and domestic economies. In the face of a rapidly
evolving market environment, we will continue to enhance customer
engagement and pursue a prudent growth strategy to strengthen
the Bank’s local franchise. We remain committed to upgrading our
digital platforms and service delivery channels through investments in
information technology and infrastructure. Our efforts to move toward
a FinTech based business model started with the introduction of the
full service iBranch in 2015. Our goal is to provide our customers with
the “Fubon Experience” that meets the needs of today’s Hong Kong
consumers and business communities. Together with a diverse range
of products and services, we wish to establish ourselves as a quality,
reliable and trusted banking partner.

We believe in a strong risk management and compliance culture,
and we will continue to introduce the best practices in corporate
governance and service delivery. With the Board’s support,
management is pushing ahead with programmes to establish a
corporate culture that focuses on integrity, thrift and humility, aimed
at protecting our customers’ interests as well as the interest of
our employees and shareholders. To take advantage of the Fubon
Group’s vast business network, we closely collaborate with our parent
company and other affiliates to create a trustworthy financial partner
for our customers.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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As a socially responsible institution, we continue to support a wide
range of corporate social responsibility programmes and remain
supportive to our staff by providing them with career enhancement
opportunities to improve their well-being as well as a pleasant
workplace environment. We believe that our people are the most
valuable asset of the Bank and a stronger sense of belonging will
boost staff morale and enhance staff performance.

Finally, I would like to thank my management team and staff for their
contributions in achieving a solid operating performance in 2017. |
also wish to express my gratitude to our Chairman, the Chairman of
Fubon Financial Holdings and to the entire Board of Directors for their
support and guidance in achieving our strategic goals. Together, we
will achieve a sustainable growth model for our business and provide
value for all of our stakeholders.

Raymond Lee
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
April 2018
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Corporate Banking had an eventful year in 2017. We started off very
slowly in the first quarter but gathered pace during the second half
and ended with solid growth for the year. Persistent low interest rates,
optimistic global economic growth, a vibrant stock market and the
unabated increase in property values boosted corporate borrowing. A
more stable Renminbi (“RMB”) also contributed to an upbeat market
sentiment in the later part of the year. We saw more loan demand
in the market from various sectors, though pricing was still under
pressure.

The Corporate and Commercial Banking teams capitalized on the
opportunities and expanded the Bank’s corporate loan portfolio
by 24%, including trade bills and factoring. The strong business
performance was accompanied by healthy improvement in
productivity with revenue per employee for Corporate & Institutional
Banking increasing substantially by 15%. Our customer-centric
approach and improved customer service process resulted in good
reactions and comments from our customers that led to more
referral business. This in turn contributed to a very successful new
customer acquisition programme. Our loan growth also benefited
from a successful new customer acquisition programme, as well
as our ability to gain a larger share of existing customers’ banking
transactions. Expansion in our lending business was achieved without
compromising on credit quality, resulting in our impaired loan ratio
dropping from 1.44% to 0.63%. Impairment losses on our corporate
lending portfolio also dropped significantly by 61%.

Our major corporate teams succeeded in deepening bilateral
relationships with target names and gained more business flows from
them. The syndicated finance team was also active in both primary
and secondary markets and contributed to our loan growth.
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The expanded sales teams in commercial banking reported strong
loan growth focusing on local SMEs during the year. These teams
also succeeded in providing corporate wealth management services
to selected customers and established this as a new source of fee
income. We opened our first Commercial Banking Centre in July 2017
to provide one-stop banking services to SME customers, particularly
to those who originated from our branch network. The dedicated
SME teams were commissioned to develop the community banking
business through close cooperation with branches and our consumer
finance teams. After winning the “Banking and Finance Awards 2017
— Excellence Award for Commercial Finance Solutions”, our teams
were encouraged and buoyed with confidence to develop new
business and to continue their focus on customer service to advance
our Bank’s commitment to the “Fubon Experience”.

Our strategy to focus on fee-based products also paid off with our
trade finance portfolio almost doubling. We are in the process of
upgrading our corporate e-banking system, Fubon Business Online
(“FBQO”), which began in late 2017. The more user-friendly e-banking
experience, especially in cash management, has attracted more new
customers to register for the service.

The Mainland China market was more predictable in 2017 following
the stabilization of the RMB. Driven by various mergers and
acquisition activities, infrastructure projects and capital expenditure
deals, there was ample loan demand even though the Chinese
government tightened the measures to control capital outflows
and slow down overseas acquisitions. However, the loan spread
continued to come under pressure. We continued to focus on top-
tier state-owned enterprises and industry leaders in the private sector
and made good progress in both segments. In developing our cross-
border trade and lending business, Xiamen Bank and Fubon Bank
(China) are our key Mainland banking partners.

Due to the slowdown of the risk participation and forfaiting trade
business in the secondary market in the last few years, we shifted
our focus from asset building to deposit relationships with non-bank
financial institutions including government and public sector entities,
fund houses, trustees and insurance companies. This serves to
diversify our Bank’s deposit portfolio. Our financial institution team
continued to provide strong support to the treasury activities of the
Bank and took the lead to coordinate the collaboration efforts with
Xiamen Bank and Fubon Bank (China).

We are off to a good start in 2018. Backed by the encouraging
results achieved in 2017 through the platform of improved service
and deepened customer relationships, we look forward to achieving
another year of good performance in our corporate banking business
through further penetration into the local and Greater China markets.
Our collaboration with other members of Fubon Financial Holdings will
provide more business opportunities in achieving our 2018 goals.
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CONSUMER FINANCE

The Bank continued to develop new consumer finance products
and services in 2017 to meet the changing needs of our customers.
Our award-winning credit card platform, Your Travel Companion,
continued to attract much attention and appreciation from credit
card customers. By offering a multiple bonus points programme
for overseas spending, customers enjoyed enriched bonus points
rewards of up to 20-times on top of the big variety of local spending
benefits. Again, the travel companion theme received recognition
in the industry and was awarded the Financial Institution Awards
2017 - Credit Card Usability Outstanding Performer by Bloomberg
Businessweek (Chinese Edition).

The ever-popular “YATA X KUMAMOTQO” e Titanium Card carried
its growth momentum into 2017 with our customer base and card
spending growing by 42% and 31%, respectively. We tapped into a
stream of vibrant young customers, adding yet another dimension to
our card portfolio and providing new-found opportunities to cultivate
future business.

Our merchant acquiring business enjoyed a fruitful year following
an injection of resources in the sales force. Despite fierce market
competition, our merchant acquiring team registered good results.
The number of new merchants acquired increased by 15% year-on-
year and the overall merchant base grew by 9% reflecting our efforts
in both customer acquisition and customer retention.

Looking ahead, FinTech-driven payment mechanisms have been
advancing at a record pace in Hong Kong. The introduction of various
payment methods, such as a contactless card and a mobile payment,
fully illustrates the challenges facing acquirers. Our merchant
acquiring team anticipated this development and geared up the Bank
to provide our merchant customers with the latest solutions.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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Riding on the success of our merchant acquiring efforts, our Merchant
Receivable Financing business has been equally successful. This
product has been well received by our merchant customers as a
simple and easy financing tool that assists retail business owners in
managing their cash flow. The 63% growth in new borrowing and
50% expansion in portfolio size in 2017 proved that customers were
quick to recognize a good product that helps them run their business.
In 2018, we plan to increase the promotion of this product through a
series of targeted marketing initiatives.

Public sentiment towards personal loans seemingly improved in
2017 with the launch of an industry-wide campaign on responsible
borrowing that heightened public awareness. Riding on this initiative,
our business focus on unsecured lending changed from targeting
the mass market to satisfying the financial needs of existing bank
customers. This strategy achieved its expected goal with the bad debt
provision dropping to a new low in recent years. More importantly,
the intrinsic credit risk of the personal loan portfolio was reduced for
healthier prolonged development in the future.

The property market in Hong Kong did not cool down as expected by
many economists and market experts. Overall, property prices kept
escalating to new highs with a year-on-year gain of 15% according
to Property Market Statistics from the HKSAR Government. Fueled
by the low interest rate environment, real estate transactions in
2017 showed a slight gain year-on-year resulting in stable demand
for mortgage loans. However, mortgage pricing continued to come
under pressure reflecting the keen interest of mortgage lenders in
Hong Kong. Despite market developments, our mortgage lending
business remained a key driver for the Bank’s interest income. New
loans booked in 2017 jumped by 41% building upon a set of prudent
lending policies that safeguarded the Bank from adverse market
developments.

In 2017, the banking industry was flooded with news of the new
developments in FinTech and Artificial Intelligence (“Al”), which
undeniably influenced customers’ expectations on the user
experience and their view of the future financial world. While we
have proactively participated in various new technology projects, we
remained focused on our business mission of fulfilling the financial
needs of our customers.

CHANNEL MANAGEMENT

The Bank is dedicated to enhancing the “Fubon Experience” by
improving our service and product delivery channels. Towards this
goal, we are pleased to report that Kowloon Main Branch and Shatin
Branch were remodeled into iBranches in mid-2017. Apart from
providing one-stop wealth management services, Kowloon Main
Branch is also the first branch to be integrated with the Commercial
Banking Centre and Consumer Finance Centre, delivering
comprehensive commercial banking and retail banking services
to the community. This total banking solution approach adopted
by the Kowloon Main Branch has been greatly appreciated by our
customers.
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In addition, we successfully revamped the Ambassador Banking
services for high-net-worth customers to meet the changing
expectations of our customers towards personalized and all-inclusive
wealth management solutions. We are confident that the refined
Ambassador Banking services will not only satisfy customers’ financial
needs but also enrich their banking experiences. Moreover, we have
introduced our remote customers on-boarding services to selected
Mainland customers to offer flexibility and convenience through our
cross-border financial services.

Over the past decade, extensive applications of smartphones and
FinTech have driven changes in the banking behaviour of customers.
In view of this trend, development of digital banking has been one
of the strategic focuses of our retail banking business. To optimize
our customers’ journey through digitalization, we succeeded in
boosting their engagement and usage on various new digital banking
services in 2017. As part of our Bank’s “Go Green Office” initiative,
we successfully launched the Fubon JETCO Pay and e-Statement
services. Both services not only reduced paper usage, but also greatly
improved the ease of using our digital channels by our customers in
managing their daily financial transactions. Our e-Statement service
allows our investment customers to conveniently obtain a holistic view
of their investment account activities, anytime and anywhere.

Looking ahead, we will continue to invest in digital and mobile
platforms to facilitate frictionless and effortless banking experiences.
More initiatives will be unveiled in the coming years to achieve
paperless banking at branch channels and to maximize operational
efficiency to bolster the “Fubon Experience”.

INVESTMENT & INSURANCE

In spite of subdued investment sentiments at the beginning of 2017
due to the uncertainties of the “Trump Effect” and the accelerated
pace of interest rate hikes in the U.S., most developed and emerging
stock markets performed surprisingly well during the year. Under such
a favourable environment, the fee income of our unit trust business
recorded a considerable year-on-year increase of 16%, resulting
from our competitive financing facilities and successful “risk-on”
strategy in the first quarter of 2017. Since the positive investment
sentiment is likely to prevail into 2018, we will continue to improve our
investment product features and delivery mechanisms to facilitate our
customers’ investment activities. As always, we will ensure that our
customers’ investment activities are within their risk tolerance through
proper disclosures of product risk profiles. Financing will be provided
to seasoned investors to assist them in their investment portfolio
management. We expect 2018 will be another year of strong growth
in our unit trust business despite keen competition among financial
institutions in Hong Kong.

Fee income from our insurance business recorded a slight drop
compared with 2016 due to market sentiments that favoured
investment over life insurance products. However, to further extend
our service scope, we introduced a universal life plan into our
insurance product range in 2017. We expect that annuity products
will become a focus for financial institutions in the years ahead. With
affluent customers recognizing the need for wealth inheritance and
retirement planning, annuity-based insurance products will serve as
one of the key drivers of our insurance business in the next year. The
general insurance business via phone and digital banking platforms
also registered impressive growth during the year.
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In 2018, we will continue to develop innovative investment products
that cater to our customers’ risk appetite and tolerance level. We will
also explore new insurance products with embedded life assurance
features as alternatives to our existing product offerings to assist our
customers in diversifying their wealth management portfolio.

SECURITIES SERVICES

Hong Kong’s stock market made its strongest advance in a decade
and set several new records in 2017. The benchmark Hang Seng
Index rose 36% to close at nearly 30,000 points, the total market
capitalization of the main board rose 37.9% from the end of 2016,
and the 174 new listings of companies also hit an all-time high.
Last year’s outstanding performance was a combination of several
factors: robust corporate earnings, southbound flows from Mainland
China, and China’s steady GDP growth. As the average daily turnover
of the Hong Kong stock market in 2017 increased by nearly 32%
to HKD88.2 billion, we recorded remarkable improvement in our
securities related fee income.

One of our major achievements in 2017 was the rapid growth of our
Fubon Mobile Stock Trading business when compared with 2016.
We recorded a 61% increase in trading volume due to the strong
stock market and our improved mobile trading system. We not only
enhanced the online trading platform, but also offered attractive
brokerage commission rates for Internet and Mobile Stock Trading.
In 2017, we implemented a series of system enhancement measures
to fulfill regulatory requirements. Our goal is to further protect the
security of our customers’ online stock trading and better serve their
investment needs.

Another significant breakthrough was our share margin business
development. The year-end loan balances of our customers
recorded substantial growth and the customer base of share
margin business increased as well. Our product team continuously
studied and developed new features for our securities products. We
hope the innovative and enriched products can help us to explore
more business opportunities with both individual and institutional
customers.

Our ongoing marketing campaigns and series of investment seminars
contributed to our success in 2017. To enhance our customer
experience, we set up and renovated our securities services centres
at selected branches. Also, seamless inter-divisional cooperation and
bundle offers enabled us to reach a higher penetration rate throughout
the year.

The Hong Kong stock market is still expected to be optimistic in 2018.
Looking ahead, we aim to deliver outstanding performance and high-
quality services by offering diversified products, customer-centric
service and streamlined processes so our customers will continue to
be impressed by our “Fubon Experience”.
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By any account, 2017 was an extraordinary year with interest rates
and the currency market exhibiting volatile behaviour. As expected,
the U.S. Federal Reserve (“Fed”) raised the Fed Fund Rate three times
in 2017, from 0.75% to 1.50%, but their impact on the U.S. economy
was mixed. The Fed forecasted three additional rate increases in 2018
and two in 2019 as policymakers projected a short-term jump in U.S.
economic growth from the Trump administration’s proposed tax cuts
and continuing strong labour market. The impact of various monetary
actions taken by the governments of major economies on the global
debt market were also mixed with yield curve flattening during the
year. On the equity front, the unabated advance in the equity market
resulted in an increased demand for equity-related products.

The rise in U.S. interest rates was not mirrored in the Hong Kong
dollar market, resulting in the widening of the LIBOR and HIBOR gap.
The strong liquidity market in Hong Kong continued to suppress Hong
Kong dollar interest rates while the local currency weakened against
the greenback starting in October 2017, almost touching the upper
limit of the U.S. peg rate. There is still the risk of softening of the local
money market liquidity due to new and changing fiscal and monetary
measures in the U.S. and the E.U. Therefore, we have taken steps
to strengthen the Bank’s liquidity and currency positions to better
prepare ourselves for any market downturns. To assist our customers
to mitigate their interest rate and currency risks, we also developed
a number of treasury products to broaden our product range and to
further enhance the “Fubon Experience”.

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

In 2017, we continued to follow a prudent investment strategy to
focus on good credit quality names while ensuring appropriate
diversification in terms of geography, currency and industry. During
the year, we increased investments in government and supranational
bonds to improve portfolio liquidity, and selectively increased holdings
in corporate bonds issued by high-quality enterprises for yield
enhancement. We were able to maintain a high-credit-quality portfolio
with an overall credit rating of “A”, unchanged from the previous year.
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Global central banks are expected to shift towards tighter monetary
policies in 2018 as inflation rises and the global economy grows more
robust. We will maintain an optimal risk-return strategy aiming to
further improve liquidity of our investment portfolio in the coming year.

TREASURY MARKETING AND FLOW INVESTMENT
PRODUCTS

We continued to broaden products and services to meet the
diverse needs of our customers. We focused on promoting Treasury
Products and Client Solutions, including structured deposit, equity-
linked products, currency-linked products, foreign-exchange-related
products, as well as bond investment services to both corporate and
wealth management customers.

Benefitting from the bullish equity market momentum last year,
turnover of equity-linked products jumped. Revenue generated from
equity-linked products increased by 384% during the year. Also,
revenue from Foreign Exchange (“FX”) margin interest accounted for
13% growth due to several interest rate hikes.

In addition to investment products, we also offered a wide range
of hedging products to customers. We provided customers with
timely market information and insights to mitigate their currency
exposure and interest rate risk. In the context of growing Renminbi
(“RMB”) usage in trade finance and international payment, we offered
customers a number of RMB-related products to hedge currency
risk and maximize gains from the emerging RMB FX market. Under
the current interest rate hike environment, we are looking forward to
providing more interest rate hedging solutions to help our customers
stabilize their borrowing costs. We will continue to study customers’
product preferences and requirements to enhance our product
distribution capabilities.

FUNDING AND INTEREST INCOME

Although commercial banks in Hong Kong kept their prime rates
unchanged and market liquidity generally remained ample throughout
the past year, funding costs increased with the rise in HIBOR, albeit
at a slower rate compared to LIBOR. The vibrant equity market,
especially in the fourth quarter when a number of popular initial public
offerings were launched, also pushed up short term rates.

Under such challenging circumstances, the Bank still managed a
4% increase in net interest income and maintained a healthy liquidity
maintenance ratio at an average level of 50.52% for the year.

As we are entering a period of potentially higher interest rates with
volatility in financial markets and geopolitical risks, we will continue
to follow a prudent funding strategy and will explore new funding
sources to further enhance our liquidity and remain vigilant to
safeguard the interests of the Bank and of our customers.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

& COMPLIANCE
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RISK MANAGEMENT
Credit Risk Management

Both the Hong Kong and Mainland China economies continued
to strengthen in 2017, with rising consumer confidence, high
property prices and low unemployment along with a low interest rate
environment. Our credit quality showed a marked improvement over
the year, underpinned by little deterioration in the performance of loan
assets and a noticeable reduction in loan impairment charges.

There is an ongoing exercise in the Bank to vigorously review its credit
practices to ensure its resilience against changing market conditions
while at the same time fully complying with evolving regulatory
requirements. Robust stress tests and portfolio analyses were
performed regularly in 2017 to ensure that the Bank could withstand
unanticipated financial market turmoil and to safeguard the Bank’s
financial position against asset quality deterioration.

In 2018, we will continue to strengthen our credit risk management
through system development and by expanding the use of decision-
making and stress-testing models. We aim to streamline the credit
process and improve data integrity by developing a new credit
origination system. Together with the phased-in launch of a new core
banking system, the Bank will be equipped with a more robust and
environmentally-friendly credit risk management system.

Market Risk Management

Market sentiments were generally good in 2017 with equity markets
making good gains and interest rates rising in the United States and
Hong Kong. Investors’ confidence was high as evidenced by the
strong local stock market and an all-time high property price index.
Volatility is expected to rise in 2018 as uncertainties in the global
political and monetary policies mean central banks will need to pay
more attention to domestic and international political events when
setting monetary policies that will affect investment sentiments.

We will continue to monitor and manage the risks associated with
the Bank’s trading and investment activities. The implementation of
the new treasury system in 2017 gave the Bank a more efficient and
effective risk monitoring system and enabled us to adjust our activities
in a more timely way to respond to the rapidly changing market
environment.
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Operational Risk Management

In 2017, the Bank further enhanced its Control Self-Assessment (“CSA”)
Programme by establishing an independent unit for performing the
regular CSA assessments for all departments of the Bank. We reviewed
our business continuity plans and tested our contingency systems during
the year. Also, we continued to evaluate and ensure the effectiveness
of the underlying operational and system controls for new products and
innovative services.

Going forward, the Bank will continue to promote the culture of
risk management awareness and maintain a sound internal control
environment.

COMPLIANCE

A holistic and effective compliance risk management framework has
been established in the Bank to ensure our activities are conducted
in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. Our compliance
framework also covers adherence to sound practices to ensure the
fair treatment and appropriate protection of customer interests.
As a responsible financial institution, we are not only committed to
developing a robust compliance framework but also to promoting a
sound compliance culture that is well entrenched and understood by
all levels of our organization.

To further bolster and maintain the professional competency of our
compliance staff, we continued to conduct our accredited training
courses on Compliance and Anti-Money Laundering in 2017 as
part of our comprehensive and structured training programme. Our
programme ensures that our staff acquire the latest knowledge and
updates related to the regulatory requirements and best market
practices. In 2017, we successfully applied for accreditation of our
internally developed Certificate in Banking Compliance Course. This is
the first in-house accredited compliance training programme among
all the banks in Hong Kong and it is equivalent to a specific level in the
Qualifications Framework of the HKSAR Government.

The Bank is committed to the continuous enhancement of staff
competency and has participated actively in the licensing regime of
Enhanced Competency Framework on Anti-Money Laundering and
Counter-Terrorist Financing. All our practicing staff have met the
qualification requirements of this competency framework.

A new Business Compliance Department was established in 2017
under the Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Division. This
new department, staffed by a team of compliance managers with
specialized knowledge in various business lines, has the key mandate
to conduct control self-assessments on those business lines to
ascertain the Bank’s compliance status of the main regulatory
requirements.

In 2018, we will continue to take concrete steps to strengthen
the effectiveness and efficiency of our compliance function and
stay vigilant about ever-changing compliance and anti-money
laundering regulations. By providing adequate training, conducting
comprehensive reviews of our compliance risk profile, strengthening
both the customer risk assessment mechanism and the transaction
monitoring system, we will be able to stay abreast of the new
regulatory requirements and best market practices.
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

& OPERATIONS
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

In 2017, the Bank entered the fourth year of its 5-Year Strategic
Information Technology (“IT”) Plan. We recognize that IT has become
the foundation and the platform that enables a financial institution to
be successful. We also understand that electronic delivery channels
are crucial to our customers. For these reasons, we have invested
heavily over the years to rebuild and improve our IT infrastructure and
delivery channels.

We introduced two-factor authentication (“2FA”) using hardware
tokens, and insourced the operation and development of Personal
Electronic Banking (“PEB’). As a result of these programmes, we
are able to provide faster and better service to our customers. With
our new delivery channel infrastructure, the Bank has introduced a
Person-to-Person Payment service (“JETCO Pay”), a new generation
of Mobile Banking, e-forms, e-Cheque and virtual teller machine
(“i-Teller”) services. Nevertheless, to keep pace with the advances in
FinTech, we are developing biometrics, software tokens and Open
Application Programme Interface, which will be introduced to PEB in
2018 and early 2019.

Apart from the above, the Bank is in the process of replacing its
Core Banking System (“CBS”) and has successfully implemented
the Customer Information File module, which allows us to have a
360-degree view of customer information. The replacement of the
customer deposit and retail loan module is the second phase of
the CBS and is planned for completion by the end of 2018. The
final phase of the CBS Project will be completed by 2019 after the
implementation of the corporate loan and Central Liability module. The
new CBS will enable us to launch new products more quickly, which is
important to banks in Hong Kong due to the rapid change in customer
services brought about by FinTech.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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The Enterprise Work Flow (“EWF”) solution is another strategic project
of the Bank. It will streamline business processing and improve
operational efficiency. We have identified several key business
processes that will be transformed by EWF. EWF will take advantage
of our existing Document Managing System and will be fully integrated
with it to ultimately create a paperless environment internally, as well
as for our customers.

OPERATIONS

The Bank is committed to building sustainable office workplaces
by incorporating environmental practices to reduce waste, energy
and light. We are committed to preserving the natural environment
by creating a go-green culture in the Bank. The journey to building
a green office involves every employee in the organization, and its
success relies on the collective efforts of our staff. We make the most
of our participation in government and private sector sponsored go-
green activities and programmes and share our experiences with
other like-minded organizations. Our “Go Green Together” slogan
has become the cornerstone of the “sustainability culture” within the
Bank.

With the combined efforts of all staff and the support from our
management, we achieved meaningful reductions in the overall
consumption of energy, electricity, printing and paper. In 2017, we
earned the Charter on External Lightings Award - Platinum Award,
Certificate of Energy Saving Charter on “No Incandescent Light
Bulbs”, Wastewi$e Certificate, and Energywi$e Certificate issued
by various governmental and green organizations. With the support
of our information technology team, the Bank has established a
5-year plan to create a paperless office and to develop paperless
communication and interaction with our customers.

We continued to expand our customer-friendly service areas by
refurbishing more branches in 2017. We upgraded our Shatin Branch
and Kowloon Main Branch to iBranches with customer service areas
that are not only environmentally friendly, but also are designed
for customer comfort by providing a relaxing atmosphere that
strengthens the “Fubon Experience”.

The Bank was again ranked as one of the top performing banks
among 500 banks in the Asian region. We won the Straight Through
Processing Award in 2017 for the 11" consecutive year. The Award
was presented by our USD clearing bank, the Bank of New York
Mellon, in recognition of our excellent quality fund transfer operations.
We will continue to maintain our efforts to deliver quality performance
in 2018 and beyond.
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PEOPLE DEVELOPMENT
AAESHRBRRE

Employee competency was a key focus for the Bank in 2017.
This coincided with heightened efforts by regulators to elevate the
professional standards of bank employees. To further this objective,
regulators introduced such accredited training programmes as
Enhanced Competency Framework on Cybersecurity, Anti-Money
Laundering/Counter-Terrorists Financing, Treasury Management,
and Retail Wealth Management. These fully accredited courses offer
recognition to bank staff who successfully complete the courses.

The Bank is committed to ensuring that we are staffed with
professionally competent employees, so we offered full financial
support to staff who successfully completed the training programmes.
While this increased our overall staff costs, we believe it is an essential
part of people development that helps to raise the standard of our
customer services and leads to a stronger compliance and corporate
culture.

In 2017, the Bank arranged 288 training courses for our staff,
including the pioneering “Certificate in Banking Compliance”
programme, the first ever in-house banking compliance training
course accredited by the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation
of Academic and Vocational Qualifications under the HKSAR
Government’s Qualification Framework, as well as the “Certificate
in Corporate and Commercial Banking” programme conducted by
seasoned, professional consultants from the industry’s prestigious
institute. It highlights our continuous effort to train compliance, risk
and control personnel for the banking industry. For the 6" consecutive
year, the Bank received the “Manpower Developer” status award
given by the Employees Retraining Board (“ERB”) under their ERB
Manpower Developer Award Scheme in recognition of the Bank’s
continuous achievements in staff development.
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The Bank continued to streamline and automate Human Resources
(“HR”) related processes to enhance effectiveness and efficiency.
Two new systems, e-Leave and e-Quiz, were launched in 2017.
The e-Leave system not only enabled staff, supervisors, department
coordinators and HR staff to handle leave applications easier, it
also greatly reduced paper consumption — a big step towards
achieving our mission of a paperless office. The eQuiz system, for
training assessment and evaluation, contributed to better accuracy
and efficiency and also reduced paper consumption.

Since its inception, the Bank has conformed to the four core values
of Fubon Financial Holdings and it expects all staff to meet our
cultural and behavioural standards. In 2017, we established a Bank
Culture Statement and formulated a Policy on Bank Culture to
promote appropriate behaviour by all staff and to better monitor the
development of a proper corporate culture.

To achieve the Bank’s long term business mission, we continuously
examine our ability to attract and retain good employees. As a normal
practice, we conduct surveys and also engage outside consultants
to provide us with a benchmark of industry HR practices and market
employee compensation structures to ensure that the Bank is a
competitive employer. Towards this goal, we introduced new vacation
entitlements benefit (birthday leave) in 2017. Recognizing that career
development is an important feature for staffing stability, we have put
in place several programmes to put this into practice.

Another important aspect of staff development is to ensure the
personal well-being of our staff. We constantly strive to provide a
balanced lifestyle for our employees. In 2017, we organized a series
of Lunch and Learn sessions for staff, covering such topics as Stress
Management, Aromatherapy, Go Green Office, Tour de Okayama,
and Balloon Twisting, to help inspire our staff and show them different
ways to enhance their lives.

On the social front in 2017, our employees enjoyed many
staff activities and events organized by the Staff Recreation
Committee, including our Annual Dinner, Movie Ticket Concession,
Complimentary Coffee Coupons, and many more. We are also proud
of our staff’s commitment to sports and wish to congratulate our
Fubon Football Team for winning first runner-up in the Lenovo League
Cup Championship and second runner-up in the 8" ICBC League
Cup. Also, our Fubon Basketball Team, which was just established
in mid-2017, won second runner-up as part of the Overseas Joint
Team with Fubon Bank (China) and Xiamen Bank in the Basketball
Competition of Fubon Financial Holdings.
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CORPORATE

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate social responsibility is recognized as an important aspect
of our Bank’s business mission and is an integral part of our corporate
culture. While we strive to provide the highest quality financial
services to our customers, we proactively seek ways to establish a
business model that contributes towards the development of both a
sustainable economy and environment.

As a responsible corporate citizen, we attach great importance to
caring and contributing to the community. We continued to work
in partnership with different charitable organizations to ensure
we leverage our core business and strengths to achieve positive
community impact. During the year, we actively participated in
a diverse range of charitable activities, covering environmental
protection, sports and the arts, as well as social welfare and
assistance to the needy in Hong Kong.

To proactively spread the message of caring, we encourage
employees’ participation in various community and charitable
activities for children, the elderly, the underprivileged and the
disabled. Involving our employees in meaningful community initiatives
brings mutual benefits for the staff and the community. We will
continue to offer volunteer services opportunities to our colleagues
so they can strengthen their communication skills while serving the
needy and also enjoy the rewarding experiences gained through
volunteering.

Recognizing that “Happiness comes from giving”, our employees
share the same commitment as the Bank in giving back to the
community. In recognition of our enthusiasm for performing
community services, the Bank was awarded the 10 Years Plus
Caring Company Logo 2017/18 by The Hong Kong Council of Social
Service. The table below showcases our dedication to building a more
cohesive community throughout 2017.
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March Skip Lunch Day The Community Chest of Hong Kong
3R N(1E IR B BERERmE

March Donation to “Beauty and the Beast” Charity Movie Sharing Foodlink Foundation Limited
3 [ELRFHIRZEZEXHZERA ELEESBRAA

May One-day Tour to Po Lin Monastery & Tai O with Singleton Elders Windshield Charitable Foundation
58 EEF  RBRELZIK BIEREES

June The Community Chest Green Day The Community Chest of Hong Kong
6 A NGO & A BEREREmE
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
TEMEEE

August Donation to Charity Golf Day Hong Kong Impaired Golfers Association
8A RESBRIRBBX BERESRRRGE
September Po Leung Kuk Charity Raffle 2017 Po Leung Kuk
9H REBEEEHF2017 REB
September Moon Cake Donation Programme Windshield Charitable Foundation
9A [AWE | ARG El BEEELS
Sl Annual Gathering vy|th Po Leung Kuk Children B Laurg Kl
9F Weaving Workshop REE
REBRERER — & AK——B)RBIIED
October “Fubon Caring 1+1” Child Sponsorship Programme 2017/18 Po Leung Kuk
104 [ERT BOHBI+1IRRBREBEFE/2017/2018 RRB
November Bronze Sponsor at “Banana Fallout Fever” Stewards
117 [ERQAH IBRAEBEERFERED BB E
Donation to the Fund-raising Concert Hong Kong thnf;e Orchestra
November o , , S BAERLE
A Night of Movie, Music & Melodies : :
11 A [ Estan s | Sk e i 2 Hong Kong Spinal Cord Injury Fund
TR AR AR EEAHBEESS

December Celebrating the Winter Solstice with Singleton Elders
128 REZFEY

The Bank is also committed to reducing the environmental impact
of our operations by driving technology upgrades that help our
employees and customers achieve environmental sustainability. We
are actively making our banking services less paper intensive, and we
have transformed selected branches into iBranches where customers
can conduct banking transactions in a paperless environment. We
will be expanding the iBranch network by converting our existing
traditional branches using this new model. In addition, we have
launched an incentive campaign to encourage customers to access
a range of our banking products and services and to conduct
transactions through our newly revamped website which provides
better customer experiences.

Looking ahead, Fubon Bank will remain focused on contributing
to the sustainable development of the economy, society and the
environment. At the same time, we will continue to drive business
growth and to promote our vision of creating greater value for our
customers, shareholders, employees and the community while
enhancing the value of our brand.

Windshield Charitable Foundation
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BANK NETWORK
RITR

Head Office 2REE

Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

BAPREHERISEEHBRITAE
Tel E3E 1 (852) 2842 6222

Fax B8 : (852) 2810 1483
Website #81F : www.fubonbank.com.hk

Branches 91T
Hong Kong &8

Central Main Branch FEB#1T
Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central
fEm B8R E ARITAE

Causeway Bay %
G/F, Shing Wah Mansion, 455-457 Hennessy Road
EFfEFFIEA55-457 R B EE T

Chai Wan 4¢3

Shops 82-83 & 85-86, Lower G/F, Koway Plaza,
111 Chai Wan Road

8B 11198 = EUE S 1 T-82-83 2 85-865% i

North Point 3t &
Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building, 334-336 King’s Road
HE21E334-33658 FE AE ) 2574

Queen’s Road East 25 K& (S
Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House, 213 Queen’s Road East
SRANER213FALANE M 2975

Sheung Wan L3
G/F & 1/F, Ngan House, 210 Des Voeux Road Central
REEP2105REAKX KNEH T R 11

Taikoo Shing A
Suite 1507, 15/F, Cityplaza Four, Taikoo Shing
RKEWHHEAE15E1507E

Wan Chai # {7
Shop A2, G/F, Lucky Centre, 165-171 Wan Chai Road
FEIFiE165-171 SR EEE A0 FA25R 4

Western District B2 (3,0
Shop 1, LG/F, 44A-46 Belcher’s Street, Lexington Hill,
Kennedy Town

BB 3 39 BB B AR A4 A-A65R (K B b 155 4

Fubon Bank = #4817

Kowloon J13E

Kowloon Main Branch L& #T (3
G/F & 1/F, 731 Nathan Road, Mong Kok
AL ABBET7315R T~ 148

Cheung Sha Wan %

Shops D & E, G/F, Wing Lung Building,
220-240A Castle Peak Road

E 11138220-240A%% K [ K& ND &R EH

Hung Hom AL#)
Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street, Wong Po Sun Tsuen
B ERA135% i TASSR A

Jordan {E2
Shop A, G/F, Ka Woo Building, 131-137 Woo Sung Street
RILET131-1375R M AR E L TAH

Kwun Tong & 3&
Unit 1501, 15/F Millennium City 6, 392 Kwun Tong Road
B ER925R Bl 2 W E6HI161 16501 =

Mei Foo %
G/F, 26B Nassau Street
B FE265EB

Mong Kok FE £
G/F, President Commercial Center, 602 Nathan Road
BUEB02SR A S D

Richland Gardens B &t &

Shops 111-112 & 117-118, Richland Gardens,
Commercial Complex, Wang Kwong Road
BREEREEEZ111-112%117-1185% 4

Tsim Sha Tsui X%
G/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
€5 MmIE10-10AZREF L T




Branches 71T
New Territories ¥ &

Sha Tin A 0

Shops Nos. 15 B, C, D & E, Level 1, Shatin Lucky Plaza,
Nos. 1-15 Wang Pok Street
BEA1-155 ) AR L% 156 B~ C - DREIRH

Tai Po X3
Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
LRREE R R IEE M T 2855 M

Tsuen Wan £
G/F & 1/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
AU i822-285% B & KB T R 118

Tuen Mun
Shop 11, G/F, Mei Hang Building, 15-45 Kai Man Path
RRR1E15-455F 15183 T 115574

Yuen Long JtBA
G/F, Hing Fat House, 9 Kau Yuk Road
H B RO EE AN EH T

Branches Tel 2 {TE 5% : (852) 2566 8181

Securities Services Centres

&S5 RERBE O

Tsuen Wan £

Shop D&E, G/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
AR 822-285F sk 2 N E ih DR E#S

Tel BiE: (852) 2842 1628

Yuen Long B

Rooms 603 & 604, HSBC Building,
150-160 Castle Peak Road

LA #150-1605% FE 2 K E603-604 =
Tel T34 (852) 2842 7558

Credit Card Centre E H+H

28/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong

&1L AR EE2505% 6 A 02318

Operations Centre & &

9/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong

F8 AL AE 282505818 A A 09

BANK NETWORK
RITHRAE

Principal Subsidiaries = Z[i & A &

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
ERUB(FB)BERAT

Rooms 2501-2504, 25/F, Wing On House,

71 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEPREHEP 71K E B AE25122501-2604%
Tel E&h: (852) 2806 7228 Fax {EH: (852) 2541 2848

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
ERES(FB)ARAT

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BBHIREHETISHEHRITREE

Tel B5E: (852) 3767 6067 Fax {§H: (852) 2840 0742

FB Investment Management Limited
ERREEEBRAA

Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEPREHETIBREHRITAE

Tel E&h: (852) 2842 6222 Fax {§H: (852) 2537 5958

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
EXRBREBERAR

4/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BBHIREEHETISH E HIRITRE4E

Tel E&h: (852) 2842 6237 Fax {E: (852) 2524 9632

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BBHIREHETISHREHRITREE

Tel E&h: (852) 3767 6067 Fax {EE: (852) 2840 0742
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TEERBE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) has issued a statutory guideline
on Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions
(“CG”) under section 7(3) of the Banking Ordinance applicable to all locally
incorporated Authorized Institutions (“Als”) which the HKMA expects the Als to
adopt in respect of their corporate governance.

The Bank, which belongs to a group which is highly esteemed for its corporate
governance, regards corporate governance as an essential discipline for its
operations and business. Thus, the Bank has in place an effective framework
which is consistent with the principles and best practices in corporate
governance as set forth in the CG guidelines.

From time to time, the Bank will review its corporate governance practices to
ensure that they are consistent with the latest requirements of international and
local corporate governance best practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Bank currently comprises nine
members: one Executive Director, five Non-Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. All Directors possess appropriate
experience, competence and personal and professional integrity to discharge
their responsibilities effectively.

The Board as structured is sufficiently independent and possesses collective
expertise for effective and objective decision-making and oversight of the Bank
in its pursuit of its business objectives and control of the associated risks.

Details of the members of the Board may be found in the Corporate
Information section of this Annual Report.

Board Practices

Full Board meetings are held at least four times a year, with one in each
quarter. Notice of each Board meeting is given to all Directors at least 14 days
in advance and the agenda is sent to the Directors at least 7 days before the
date of each Board meeting.

Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Bank, a Director shall not be
entitled to vote or be counted in the quorum in respect of any contract or
arrangement in which the Director or any of the Director’s associates has a
material interest.

Minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for their
comments prior to confirmation of the minutes at the following Board meeting.
Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are
available for inspection by Directors.

Directors may have access to the advice and services of the Company

Secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable
rules and regulations are followed.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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Board Responsibilities

In meeting its overall responsibilities to the shareholders, depositors, creditors,
employees and other stakeholders, the Board has to ensure that there is a
competent executive management capable of running the Bank in a sound,
efficient and profitable manner.

The responsibilities of the Board include:

m  establishing the business objectives of the Bank and approving and
reviewing the corresponding business strategies and plans (including
annual budgets);

m  ensuring that the operations of the Bank are conducted prudently within
the laws and regulations of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
and in a manner consistent with the policies of its holding company,
and as such, establishing, approving and reviewing policies, codes of
conduct, guidelines and systems of the Bank as it considers necessary
and appropriate;

m  establishing, approving and reviewing risk management strategies and
policies of the Bank to ensure that the various types of risk inherent with
the Bank’s operations and business (including credit, market, interest rate,
liquidity, operational, reputation, legal and strategic) are regularly identified,
measured, monitored and controlled;

m  ensuring that the Bank observes a high standard of integrity in the conduct
of its business and complies with all applicable laws and regulatory
guidelines issued by the HKMA, the Securities and Futures Commission
and other relevant regulatory authorities;

m  ensuring that the Bank fully understands and complies with the provisions
of section 83 of the Banking Ordinance on connected lending and has
established a policy on such lending; and

m  overseeing the business of the Bank and managing the Bank through
delegating duties and responsibilities to the Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director or through the appointment of Directors to specialised
Board committees with all decisions and approvals being reported to the
Board regularly.
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Role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEQO”)

Information on the Chairman, Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai, and the CEO,
Raymond Wing Hung Lee, may be found in the Corporate Information section
of this Annual Report.

The Chairman and the CEO are not related, and their roles are segregated with
a clear division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is a Non-Executive Director and is responsible to lead and
effectively run the Board, ensuring that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner.

The CEO who is an Executive Director, appointed by the Board under its
authority, is responsible for the day to day general management and control of
the business and operations of the Bank. The CEO may consult and/or seek
guidance from other Directors of the Board when he considers it necessary.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Board, or its Nomination and Remuneration Committee, identifies,
assesses and selects qualified and experienced individuals for appointment as
directors. The proposed appointment will be reviewed by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, taking into account of his experience, knowledge,
skills, track record, independence of mind (particularly in the case of Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive Directors) and other
relevant factors as may be determined by the Board.

The appointment of Directors will be considered and approved by the full
Board or Shareholder in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Bank. Approval from the HKMA will also be obtained in accordance with the
Banking Ordinance.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual
general meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Bank.

The directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office only until
the next annual general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

BOARD LEVEL COMMITTEES

The Board has established five Board level committees to assist it in carrying
out its responsibilities — Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Audit
Committee, Risk Committee, Executive Committee and Executive Credit
Committee.
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three Independent Non-
Executive Directors of the Bank. The committee meets periodically and as
required and provides oversight of the management of the Bank’s human
resources including the appointment of Directors (for both executive and non-
executive), Senior Management and Management Committee Members. The
committee establishes the Bank’s overall human resources management
framework to ensure that the Bank is in compliance with the applicable
government regulations and follows the market best practice wherever
feasible. The committee is also responsible to ensure that Directors, Senior
Management and Management Committee Members appointed possess the
necessary and appropriate qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director continues to
remain qualified for his post. It also reviews the structure, size and composition
of the Board and makes recommendations on any proposed change to the
Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration for Directors, members
of board-level committees, Senior Management and Key Personnel (as defined
under the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

In December 2017, the committee is mandated to assist the Board in
establishing the Bank’s culture and behavioural standards that promote
prudent risk-taking and fair treatment of customers. It advises and assists the
Board in discharging its responsibilities for the Bank’s culture-related matters.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee held two meetings during the
year.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members including one Non-Executive
Director and two Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Audit Committee
is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has appropriate
accounting professional qualifications. The committee meets at least four
times a year and additionally when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate supervision
of the Bank’s financial reporting processes and systems of internal control,
and that the internal audit function is effective and backed by adequate
resources and has appropriate standing within the Bank. It is also required to
ensure that there is coordination between the internal and external auditors, to
monitor compliance with internal policies, statutory regulation, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.
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During the financial year, the Audit Committee has to review the Bank’s
financial reporting process, the systems of internal control, the internal
audit function and the risk management process. In particular, the review
undertaken by the Audit Committee on the internal audit function should
include the Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit plan,
internal audit reports and special investigation reports issued, and ensure that
appropriate management actions are taken following the major audit findings.

The Audit Committee also has to review the appointment of external auditors
and to discuss with them the nature and scope of their audits. The Audit
Committee will also review the interim and annual financial statements before
recommending them to the Board for approval.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee comprises five members including one Executive Director,
one Non-Executive Directors and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Risk Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who
has extensive banking experience. The committee meets at least four times a
year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate is to establish the
Bank’s overall risk appetite and risk management framework, and to oversee
Senior Management’s implementation of the Bank’s risk policies.

The Risk Committee will annually review and endorse the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategies. It will oversee the establishment
and maintenance by Senior Management of appropriate infrastructure,
resources and systems for risk management, particularly in relation to the
compliance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and adherence
to the approved risk appetite and related policies, and the adoption of best
practices wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible for
implementing risk management systems are sufficiently independent of the risk
taking units in the Bank.

The Risk Committee held four meetings during the year.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman, Non-
Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank. It will
exercise the powers and authorities delegated by the Board from time to
time concerning the management and day-to-day running of the Bank. The
Executive Committee will meet periodically and as required and will operate as
a general management function under the auspices of the Board.

The Executive Committee held seven meetings during the year.
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Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank. It has
the delegated authority to approve credit proposals, credit policies, credit
risk profile and other credit related matters which require the approval of the
Board. The Executive Credit Committee will meet as required.

The Executive Credit Committee held thirty meetings during the year.

KEY MANAGEMENT LEVEL COMMITTEES

In addition to the Board level committees, five management level committees
have been set up by the Board to oversee the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily
operations — Management Steering/Business Committee, Asset and Liability
Committee, Internal Control and Compliance Committee, Credit Committee
and Information Technology Steering Committee.

Management Steering/Business Committee

The Management Steering Committee and the Management Business
Committee (together “the Committees”) are both chaired by the Bank’s CEO,
and comprises senior management personnel as appointed by the CEO.
The Committees are the key decision making bodies for the Bank and are
responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day to day business under
the authority delegated by the Board and within the strategy and business
plan as approved by the Board. The Committees are also responsible for the
formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and major bank-wide initiatives
for the Board’s approval. The Committees meet weekly to evaluate and
approve new business initiatives, coordinate business and support units during
the implementation process, monitor the progress. The Committees also
monitor the implementation of the approved business strategies and review the
achievement of business targets and objectives and the financial performance
of the Bank.

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) comprises the CEO, Chief
Financial Officer and senior management personnel as appointed by the CEO.
The committee is responsible for providing oversight of the Bank’s operations
relating to interest rate risk, market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known
as “financial risks”) as well as capital management. The committee initiates,
reviews and endorses for the Risk Committee of the Board’s approval the
Bank’s policies on financial risks and capital management. It approves
guidelines relating to such policies, reviews and approves all major financial
risk management reports. ALCO also oversees the Bank’s investment activities
by establishing investment strategies within policies laid down by the Board
and reviews actual performance.
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Internal Control and Compliance Committee

The Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Control and Risk Management
and the heads of different control, business and support functions. The
responsibilities of the committee include providing oversight of the Bank’s
exposure to operational and legal risks, overseeing the Bank’s regulatory
compliance and anti-money laundering (“AML”) activities, ensuring the Bank
has in place an effective internal control and compliance framework, assisting
the Risk Committee in establishing a sound internal control and monitoring
system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control and compliance framework is in place,
the ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to control and
regulatory compliance risks, receives and discusses reports submitted by
various risk management units and promotes internal control and compliance
culture. To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the
ICC and its sub-committee review and discuss major compliance or AML
or operational risk events, latest developments in statutory or regulatory
requirements applicable to the Bank, progress of implementation of new
statutory or regulatory compliance requirements and progress of rectification
of audit findings.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to provide
oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The committee is chaired by
the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of the Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile of the Bank
for the Executive Credit Committee’s approval, and reviews and approves
credit related guidelines. The committee also reviews and approves requests
for credit facilities that are within the CC’s authority as delegated by the Board,
and reviews and endorses requests for credit facilities which require the
approval of the Executive Credit Committee.

The CC will also conduct on-going reviews on the market environment and
makes necessary policy recommendations to the Executive Credit Committee
to ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the established risk
appetite. In this regard, the CC also provides periodic and timely credit related
management and stress testing reports to the Executive Credit Committee for
review.

Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the Bank’s
CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as appointed by the
CEO. The committee is responsible for providing oversight of the Bank’s
key information technology governance objectives. The committee meets
monthly to approve long and short-term information technology strategies
to ensure they are in line with the Bank’s business strategy and priorities;
approve funding and determine prioritization of information technology enabled
investment projects; discuss status of key projects escalated from Information
Technology Management Committee and upon request; and manage major
information technology risk issues and their remediation.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Committee, a board level committee, establishes overall risk appetite
and risk management strategy of the Bank, taking into account current and
forward-looking aspects of risk exposure.

The Bank has established a set of risk management policies and guidelines to
identify, measure, monitor and control various types of risks, including credit,
market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputation, legal and strategic risk.
Various risk limits are set in accordance with the defined risk appetite, and a
proper risk management framework is in place, so as to ensure the degree
of risk that the Bank is exposed to is kept within an acceptable level. Risk
management policies and major risk limits are approved by the Board as advised
by the Risk Committee, and are reviewed regularly by the Risk Committee.

Regular risk management reports are submitted to the Risk Committee for
assessing the level of risk involved in the Bank’s business activities, and how
they are controlled and managed. The Risk Committee monitors the risk profile
of the Bank against the approved risk limits, and determines appropriate
management action if material deviations from approved limits occur. Risk
Committee also assesses the effectiveness of the risk management function
of the Bank and ensures that it has the necessary resources and expertise to
carry out its duties.

Specific product committee comprising senior executives from risk
management, legal, compliance and financial control is responsible for
risk assessment for new products and services, from both the Bank’s and
customer’s perspective, as well as compliance with regulatory requirements
before launch.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING

The Bank has in place stringent internal guidelines and procedures in
combating money laundering and drug trafficking, and fighting against terrorist
financing. All staff members are required to comply with these guidelines
and procedures in the process of conducting customer due diligence and
transaction monitoring to ensure that prevention of money laundering policies,
guidelines, procedures, and controls are properly and diligently implemented.
With the support of the Board of Directors, management of the Bank has
been actively promoting a strong Anti-Money Laundering Culture, to ensure
compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the Bank’s system of internal control and for
reviewing its effectiveness through the Audit Committee. Management is
primarily responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal controls.

The Bank’s internal control systems comprise a number of measures designed
to provide effective governance and risk management, reliable and timely
reporting of financial and management information, and compliance with
relevant laws and regulations, supervisory guidelines, market codes and
standards, as well as internal policies and procedures.
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The measures include:

1. Functional committees established with responsibilities to monitor risks
and controls in specific areas of potential risk.

2. A clear organization structure with well defined authorities and
responsibilities to enable effective checks and balances.

3. All major Bank policies are set and approved by the Board. The policies
and procedures provides specific operational, financial and compliance
controls which will facilitate segregation of duties, accuracy of reporting
and proper control over assets and risk exposure.

4. Risk management policies and procedures in place to identify and manage
risks associated with the Bank’s business and operations.

5. Risk management reports being submitted regularly to the respective
committees assigned for monitoring and assessment of risks associated
with the Bank’s business and operations.

6. Compliance Department of the Bank monitoring changes and
developments of relevant laws, regulations and standards applicable to
the Bank’s activities and ensuring that senior management and relevant
units are duly aware of the changes and in a position to take appropriate
measures to ensure continued compliance.

7. Compliance reviews being conducted by independent unit on an on-
going basis to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations,
standards, guidelines and codes of practices.

The internal audit function of the Bank is an independent appraisal function
set up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal control system and
compliance with laws, regulatory guidelines and internal control policies, and
to report major findings and agreed rectification measures to the Board’s Audit
Committee for review and comments on a quarterly basis. The Chief Internal
Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee and is appointed by the Audit
Committee.

BANK CULTURE

The Bank promotes a culture that encourages and recognizes high ethical
standards and expects its staff to be familiar with and observe Fubon Group’s
four Core Values: Integrity, Sincerity, Professionalism and Innovation, the
three Personal Behavioural Principles: Integrity, Thrift and Humility. These
Core Values and Behavioural Principles form the cornerstone of the Bank’s
corporate culture and the Bank expects its staff to uphold these Values and
Principles in dealing with its customers as well as with other staff members.
Additionally, the Bank discourages and prohibits any form of discrimination
and harassments of a personal nature and will take appropriate actions against
staff who engages in these unacceptable social behaviours.

Treating customers fairly as well as ensuring the protection of their interests
are part of the professional standards the Bank looks for in its employees. The
Bank believes that the promotion of a good corporate culture will contribute
towards the success of the Bank and the establishment of the Bank as a good
corporate citizen.
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The Bank also expects its employees to understand that a sound corporate
culture in a bank includes prudent risk taking. While risk taking is inherent in
banking business, employees should exercise judgment in their daily work
activities to reflect the underlying principles outlined above.

To ensure that the Bank maintains a proper framework to sustain and enhance
the desired culture, the Bank has developed a Culture Policy to clearly explain
the Bank’s expectations and requirements, and to establish a clear guideline in
evaluating employee performance in this respect.

The Board of Directors of the Bank, through its Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, is responsible to ensure that a program is in place to effectively
promote and maintain a sound business culture among all its employees.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Bank adopts a high standard of ethical conduct and professional
competence. Consistent with the policies and practices of its parent company,
it has set up a Code of Conduct guideline (“Code”) which all levels of staff are
required to observe in the discharge of their duties.

The Code is structured in line with applicable regulatory guidelines and other
industry best practices, setting out professional standards and corporate
values to promote ethical, professional and responsible behavior among the
Bank’s staff.

The Bank has procedures set up for staff to communicate, in confidence,
material and bona fide concerns or observations of any violations.
Communication is also allowed to be channelled to the Board through a “CEO
Channel” which is independent of the internal chain of command.

In addition, the Bank promotes a culture that encourage and recognizes high
ethical standards and expects its staff to be familiar with and observe the Core
Values and Behavioral Principles of the Group and the Bank.

The Bank also adopted the principles of the holding company’s Code of Ethical
Conduct, which is available in the “Corporate Governance” section of the
Bank’s website.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited
financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of banking,
financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2017 are set
out in Note 22 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 32 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office at Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 is set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 64. The state of the
Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2017 are set out in the financial statements
on pages 64 to 191.

No interim dividend was paid for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016:
Nil).

The Directors do not recommend a payment of final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERES

DIRECTORS

The Directors in office during the financial year and up to the issuance date of
this Report of the Directors were:

Executive Director

Raymond Wing Hung LEE (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)

Non-Executive Directors

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI (Chairman)

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI (Vice Chairman)

Jerry HARN Wey-Ting

Vivien HSU Woan-Meei (resigned on 1 September 2017)
Eric CHEN Sun-Te

Roman CHENG Yao Hui (appointed on 14 March 2018)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert James KENRICK
Moses TSANG
Hung SHIH

The names of Directors who have served on the boards of the subsidiaries of
the Bank during the year ended 31 December 2017 are set out below:—

Henry WANG Hao Jen

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Dennis HA Yiu Fai

Patrick CHAN Tin Ching

Tony NG Yin Tsang

Fabian CHEUNG Yue Kiu

Patrick HO Kum Loon (resigned on 2 January 2017)
Paul CHAN Yue Yuen

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Article 77 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Roman
Cheng Yao Hui will hold office until the 2017 Annual General Meeting and,
being eligible, offer himself for re-election.

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Ming-
Chung (Daniel) Tsai, Raymond Wing Hung Lee and Moses Tsang retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the Directors of the Bank is currently
in force and was in force throughout this year.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank’s shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting with appointment terms in accordance with Article
81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Bank which is not
determinable by the Bank or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance in relation to the
Bank’s business to which the Bank, its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors of the Bank had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

The Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank who held office at 31 December
2017 had the following interests in the shares of its ultimate holding company,
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon Financial”) and the Bank, at that
date as recorded in the register of Directors’ and Chief Executive’s interests
and short positions required to be kept under section 352 of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFO”):

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERESE

EENRBEL

FRTEFEERBATABERZAUEN+ —KE
FRRNRRBFEE LEAITRREE -

RTERRBSEE SRR EENEEWEENRT
ﬂi?TEK”&EE@W%@E%*EWﬁﬁW
{8 (—ROETE B ERR M) 4% L &Y 1 R JE R R TS &
# e
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RERFFAEMER - A7 - REAERAR
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HEH -

EERBERORES 2ER

R-F—tF+_A=+—HEENATEERE
ZTBABRE AERTRARERAFAEH S RE
BENERABR(EHEE]) RATEOTERA
RiEE 7 LB G ([ F 5 R BB E ) F3621F
FEECZEERTFBZTRABRZEDS LAR B
RATRRER 2 RN T

Ordinary Shares in Fubon Financial of NT$10 each
EXSESREEIOTHABEER

Percentage
Personal Family Corporate Total number of total
interests interests interests  of shares held issued shares
Name fBA EYi3 EE 45 HEHE T
®H Em Ew HEm B RHBEDL
Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI 308,507,129 28,458,053 2,155,9383,036("  2,492,898,218 24.36
£HD
Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI 327,125,694 29,473,565 2,155,9383,036"  2,5612,532,295 24.55
ZE0R
Jerry HARN Wey-Ting 2,430,288 - - 2,430,288 0.02
BEE
Note: Hiat -

(1) 2,155,933,036 shares were held through corporations in which Ming-Chung
(Daniel) TSAI, Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI and other TSAI family members have
beneficial interest.

(1) 2,155,933,036 8 IR 17 i5 B 25 BA R ~ 22 BF 5 o
ARG B Eas s o DA -
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERES

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARESAND EE7BROREZHZEN @
DEBENTURES (continued)

Preferred Shares A in Fubon Financial of NT$10 each
ERCESRAEHTAKIOTZELRAA

Percentage
Personal Family Corporate Total number of total
interests interests interests  of shares held issued shares
Name fBA ESi =E FriER 1o HEBe BT
#H ER s EE me ROBEDHE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI 74,564 - - 74,564 0.01
=
Options R

No Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank or any of their spouses or H\EARITZEERFTBTHAERKEZRRBEN
children under eighteen years of age has interests or short positions in the — +\BA T2 FLRERIT « EEMZERAT - B
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Bank, any of its holding ATISKRARZMB AT ZXHD - HERMD K ESTH#E
company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, as recorded in the register HZEREFS LKEE KD EI2{5MEFEERE 2 & it

required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO. FPTRCER Z R EOR B ©
EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS % E 5 89 17 58

At no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its holding company,  ZAN4EEAR{TKHE MR AT - B A Bk E Z M
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the B/ 530 JE(E (Al 173 B 25 772 = LA U B 2R 77 sk (5 ] £
Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares  fiJE A B&EMRNKES 2 F R WEFZ 2 ZHEH

in or debentures of the Bank or any other body corporate. 2B o

DONATIONS B

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$313,000 7 & B A F A H 313,000 T (=T — XN F
(2016: HK$379,000). 379,000 7T) °

RETIREMENT SCHEMES BIRETE

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which covers 22% 7 @ #17 — A E 28RN FIE 2 (BEEE A%
(2016: 23%) of the Group’s employees, and a Mandatory Provident Fund  [@E22% (= —754 : 23%) KRR ) & —IH& H 142
Scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in Note 36 to the &£ :t2 o 2 H R RN FIBH N M B RE W7
financial statements. 36 °
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEERESE

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE) E<F(#R{T¥(KE)HAA)
RULES

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2017 in conjunction EHE-ZT—+F+_-_A=+—HILFEZHBHRE
with the unaudited supplementary information on pages 192 to 214 comply  RIIFH R E102E214BE AL BZ B R PEER
fully with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules 2 BSFEE S RMEIE RIBEES GRITEKM) S
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority under section 60A of the Hong — G0AEIME/MF Y (AR1TH () H B 2 @B I E L
Kong Banking Ordinance. AmRE o

AUDITORS % B H

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and, HMERECHEEHSHAMEEMEZ  BIESE
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re- WA ERBEET - REEREBEETETE - —
appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the TERZEEB TLUIRE @ NEEEEH ST EBLT

forthcoming Annual General Meeting. BAITHIAZERTD -

On behalf of the Board AEEGm
Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI 4205

Chairman FE

20 March 2018 —E-N\F=RA=1+H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B R BENRE

Independent auditor’s report
to the members of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set
out on pages 64 to 191, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2017, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes
to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2017
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
(“HKSAS”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN RS

REESER

MRBAFRIRERMANEEHLE - BAHAH
MRV BERENEARAEENER - RFFR
REMBAEBEAMBRER LA REFERE -
BMTEH L EREHEBNER -

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Impairment of loans and advances

ERRERREE

Refer to note 18 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 83.

IRt e RSN T 18R EB3E 2 BFTHR

The Key Audit Matter
BRETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BB MAEEEE

The amount of non-performing loans of the Group decreased
from HK$334 million as at 31 December 2016 to HK$187
million as at 31 December 2017, with total individual impairment
allowances amounting to HK$156 million as at 31 December
2017. Impairment of loans and advances is a subjective area due
to the level of judgement applied by management in determining
allowances.

BEEECTPRERB-ZT—RF+=H=+1—H2334,000,000
BTRLEZT—EF+=H =+ —H 187,000,000 /&
T MR -_E—+tF+ A=+ AZERREREREA
156,000,000 7T - ERNERENEECRERTZEAREZ
B BERREFRENEBEHE -

From the Group’s perspective, the portfolios which gave rise to
the greatest uncertainty in determining impairment allowances
for loans and advances were those where impairment was
derived from collective assessment models, where the loans and
advances are unsecured or where the loans and advances are
subject to potential collateral shortfalls.

P BREAEMS  RNETERREFRERBRELZAD
BEMNES RERGANGEEMSZRE EFPFEFRREE
ARZRPVECERAREETENEFER -

The determination of the collective impairment allowance is
heavily dependent on the external macro environment and the
Group’s internal credit risk management strategy. The Group’s
collective impairment allowance is derived from estimates
including the Group’s historical losses for loans and other
adjustment factors.

EEFARERERARZE LEOANIINBZERER E£EA
MEERRERKE - EREZGARERBELARGRE &
B BEEEFRZBEEFEIREMARER -

Our audit procedures to assess the impairment of loans and
advances included the following:

HEEREERRERBZ B EFBEATSE

m  assessing the design and operating effectiveness of key
internal controls over the approval, recording, monitoring
and restructuring of loans and advances, the credit grading
process and the measurement of impairment allowances for
individually assessed loans and advances;

A BEBESRERREROMZ - L BAREEA  F
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Impairment of loans and advances (continued)

B R ERRE ()

HARETEEe

Refer to note 18 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 83. (continued)

Zigmis e R EN T 18 RESSEZ G HE (&)

The Key Audit Matter
BARETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit
RANE A EESEE

Individual impairment allowances are estimated by management
once objective evidence of impairment becomes apparent.
Management exercises judgement in determining the quantum
of loss based on a range of factors. These include available
remedies for recovery, the financial situation of the borrower,
collateral valuation, the seniority of claim and the existence and
cooperativeness of other creditors. Whilst the Group appoints
external valuers for the valuation of certain property and other
illiquid collateral, enforceability, timing and means of realisation
also affect the ultimate collectability and thereby the amount of
impairment allowance as at the reporting date.

EEENHREEREZER G ENRERE - NEERAES
B ERERR-RIEREL A - ZEAZFEKREFRE
IR ERARNE AR - BRRHGEE  AREEELERF
NEREMBEEARGFENEGERERS - 8 EKEZREINE
HERDAE TYEREMIEREEIR M EER - ERREER
N ERRERERTANTEZEREARERE - AEREE
AHZREBEDSE -

We identified impairment of loans and advances as a key audit
matter because of the inherent uncertainty and management
judgement involved and because of its significance to the
financial results and capital of the Group.

B TR & B SR A BUE B A IR E 1 B B B T i K DA B

B BEEZUMBRERBANBEN  BRISEERES
BERTFEIR

Fubon Bank = #4817

evaluating the validity of the models used and assumptions
adopted in the Group’s calculation of the collective
impairment allowance by critically assessing input
parameters involving subjective judgement, seeking
collaborative evidence from external sources and comparing
the historical losses with the Group’s other internal records
and our prior year records. As part of these procedures,
we challenged the Group’s revisions to estimates and input
parameters, the consistency of judgement applied in the
use of economic factors, the loss emergence period and the
observation period for historical losses. We compared the
economic factors used in the model to market information to
assess whether they were aligned with market and economic
developments. Having considered the above, we performed
re-calculations to assess the amount of collective impairment
allowance;

BRBEMESREBHENEABR - LIMBRBERSHE
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EITTEHHE ARG ERERBEE

assessing the impairment allowances for individually
impaired loans and advances by selecting a risk-based
sample for credit review through considering if any loss
event exists and how the Group intends to recover the loan.
We analysed the loan portfolio by industry sector to select
samples for credit review in industries more vulnerable to
the current economic slowdown. We also selected samples
based on other risk criteria and from the Group’s watch list
and overdue report;

BBREERLFEEMNBREANE EXENMKEE
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Impairment of loans and advances (continued)

B R ERRE ()

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN RS

HARETEEe

Refer to note 18 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 83. (continued)

Zigmisa R EN T 18R EESHZ BFTHE -

(%)

The Key Audit Matter
BARETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit
RN E A EESEE

to assess the completeness and accuracy of the watch
list, we checked the watchlist to the meeting minutes of
the Credit Quality Committee which decides whether to
downgrade the loan and advances that exhibit symptoms of
deterioration of credit quality. To assess the completeness
and accuracy of the overdue report, we involved our internal
information technology specialists to test the automated
controls over generation of the overdue report;

R EERRENTBEERERENE  HMIRETES
BEMATRTNEEAEREIRNERREREEHEESF
MG AL - R ABHRE TR R ERNE - B
FEREERM B ZOR H ARG AR B B

HEZ

A
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&

critically assessing the forecast cash flows for impaired
loans, challenging the viability of the Group’s recovery plans,
evaluating the timing and means of realisation of collateral
and considering other sources of repayment asserted by
management through inquiry, applying judgement and
our own research. We also evaluated the consistency of
management’s application of key assumptions, assessed
any change in basis and compared the data to our own data
sources; and

FREN  ERABREHTR 3 EEEREERNTE
ARERE - DR SM AT - FHEERERROERE R
5 AR ER B R R EFORIRE L E# - BRI
FHEE IR R R R — R R EENEMES) -
W B B P B L SRRV EBE TR &

evaluating the competence and integrity of the external
valuers engaged by the Group to value certain collateral.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN RS

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Assessing the fair value of financial instruments

FEEHMIANATEE

HARETEEe

Refer to note 39 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 76.

Zigmisa IR ENTI9RETCHZ BT HE

The Key Audit Matter
BARETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit
RN E A EESEE

At 31 December 2017 the fair value of the Group’s financial
assets totalled HK$34,796 million of which HK$17,588 million,
HK$16,662 million and HK$546 million were classified under
the fair value hierarchy as level 1, 2 and 3 financial instruments
respectively.

W-Z—tF+-A=+-H BREELRAEIATHE
18 & #% 73 34,796,000,000 7 7t -+ H # 17,588,000,000 % 7T
16,662,000,0007% 7T % 546,000,000 T A Rl R A FEESE
B —BR=MEMIA -

The valuation of the Group’s financial instruments is based on
a combination of market data and valuation models which often
require a considerable number of inputs. Many of these inputs
are obtained from readily available data for liquid markets.
Where such observable data is not readily available, as in the
case of level 3 financial instruments, estimates need to be
developed which can involve significant management judgement.
In addition, the Group has developed its own models to value
certain level 2 and 3 financial instruments, which also involves
significant management judgement.

EEECRTAZHEDERTSEEEEFTEASHABE
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Our audit procedures to assess the fair value of financial

instruments included the following:

HFEERMTAATEERB ST EFEEATRIEA

m  assessing the implementation, design and operating
effectiveness of management’s key internal controls over
the valuation, independent price verification, front office/

back office reconciliations and valuation model approval for
financial instruments;

AMEEREL(AE  BUERZE A& A%ﬁ&ﬁ&
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m  assessing the fair values of all level 1 financial instruments by
comparing the fair values applied by the Group with publicly
available market data;

EEHER A FEEAARASHSEE &1
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Assessing the fair value of financial instruments (continued)

FEESHMITANAPEEGE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN RS

HARETEEe

Refer to note 39 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 76. (continued)

Zigmisa R ENWTI9RETCE T EFTHE ° (F)

The Key Audit Matter
BARETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit
RN E A EESEE

We have identified assessing the fair value of financial
instruments as a key audit matter because of the degree of
complexity involved in valuing certain financial instruments
and the degree of judgement exercised by management in
determining the inputs used in the valuation models.

HAREETERTAGEMSIRZEMER - WEREERER
HFRZB ARSI REREHE  BRASHESRTANRY
EBERESMREETSH-

engaging our internal valuation specialists to evaluate the
appropriateness of the valuation models used by the Group
to value certain level 2 and level 3 financial instruments
and to perform, on a sample basis, independent valuations
of level 2 and level 3 financial instruments and compare
these valuations with the Group’s valuations. This included
comparing the Group’s valuation models with our knowledge
of current and emerging practice, evaluating inputs to the fair
value calculations and establishing our own valuation models
to perform revaluations;

ZREAMNABEEERFE EEEEBUFEHEET R
=@M TANGERLUNSERE  RARMETAE =
BRE=ZREMTEETBUGE  UHZEHER BEX5E
MEEETHR - hBES BESENGEREZLERMEE
AT EHORE) T BREITH R - A AT EEFENBAR
BAMEN M A B G ERNETER

assessing whether the financial statement disclosures
appropriately reflect the Group’s exposure to financial
instrument valuation risk in accordance with the
requirements of the prevailing accounting standards.

AN BHRERESDEE LR
AR EAEN SR TAGERR -

EEERBERTEE

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

REVBBEREZHMBREUIINE

s

EFAHUAMERERE - HUEEBRFHRAME
AR A TSRS MR B E o O R B R & DA SN Y
FrBREE - HMEREME S BR AR BEIHE B
HAR AT R PI B -

BRSSP BHRENBERL PTREEMER - &
IR FEMIE S BREMEANRIL® °

REMAEERMBRENET  RANEEIRHE
(5 SR HEMRAMNAEREN - EUBES - 2
BEAME R EGE M BWE SR MEETHBIET AT
AENBERAREFEEAEEIUFFEEAMER
BRatt -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN RS

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

[ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal
control.

n Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

[ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

[ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

[ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

n Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s
report is Wong Po Shan.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

20 March 2018

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BEN RS
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

REETHWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ—Z—+F+_A=+—HILFE

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before gains and
impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers

(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses on
available-for-sale financial assets

Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses on
assets held for sale

Impairment losses on other assets

Write back of impairment losses on assets
acquired under lending agreements

Impairment losses

Share of profits of an associate

Dilution loss arising from investment in
an associate

Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Net gain/(loss) on disposal of fixed assets

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax:

[tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

Premises: net movement in premises
revaluation reserve
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability

Items that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss:

Available-for-sale financial assets: net
movement in investment revaluation reserve

Exchange differences on translation of
an associate

Total comprehensive income for the year

BN
B

FRE WA

R R A WA
ERARMEXH

FEARAESWA
Hip @A

EEWA
BEX

ARt Wi s % R B S 1R AT
RERF

BEFEFRERR

ARbEEREERERRERZ
Cal:IVgat:

FIEHECEERERBEL
m5,(H05)

Hth & ERE R 18

RIBE RS EERE
B398 2 [l 1

HERR

i NIl

R R BN EELN
BEER
HERHEESmMEE Tk
HEBEEEF KR (EE)

B8 AT 28
B
REEBRF

AREEHEMBE S
(BRBiER) :

B GEMHRERHE AR ¢

ME  PEELRETE

B BEREN AR

AlEEpE R ER D RS 2
IHE :

At EeMEE  RESMR
GEEERD)

Bt N R IMNE IR R E R

FEEZHWHEAE

The notes on pages 69 to 191 form part of these financial statements.
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Note
B

4(a)
4(b)

10

11

12

13
13

13

BN E69

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHBT
2,180,742 1,924,882
(964,563) (756,322)
1,216,179 1,168,560
415,986 461,014
(97,618) (96,882)
318,368 364,132
3,597 57,183
1,538,144 1,589,875
(950,493) (956,908)
587,651 632,967
(67,829) (224,291)
(1,286) 24,149
1,200 (2,600)
(5,553) (1,055)
1,700 300
(71,768) (203,497)
237,103 225,308
(60,883) =
1,310 53,612
51 (20)
693,464 708,370
(110,081) (73,727)
583,383 634,643
331,448 55,866
(6,607) 19,061
324,841 74,927
399,900 (7,902)
171,192 (134,916)
571,092 (142,818)
1,479,316 566,752

1NNEZMERLEMBHRE 2 —8D °



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e MR R R

As at 31 December 2017 R -Z—+F+—-F=+—H

31 December

31 December

2017 2016
—E—+tF —ZE—RF
+=A=+—-H +=ZA=+—H
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B 5 FHExT FHET
ASSETS &E
Cash and short-term funds HeEREHES 15 5,133,534 6,019,614
Balances with banks and other 17 E R H A & RUMIE 45 04
financial institutions 558,348 3,264,233
Trading assets BIER G RABREE 16 1,846,823 2,310,246
Financial assets designated at fair value BEARBEEINRBRATFE
through profit or loss BzemEE - 39,226
Derivative financial instruments PTEemITA 17(b) 705,165 753,244
Advances to customers less BEFPERURBERE
impairment allowances 18 47,583,317 43,318,839
Trade bills BEER 880,255 230,137
Accrued interest and other assets R B R EMEE 1,436,269 1,095,107
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESREE 19 32,243,660 31,124,545
Held-to-maturity investments BERRHIRE 20 1,561,796 1,549,884
Interests in associates i AN e v 21 2,390,809 2,129,493
Fixed assets EFE&E 23(a) 4,100,320 3,770,394
Assets held for sale FEREZBE 24 43,900 42,700
Deferred tax assets BEFBEELE 30(b) 6 6
Total assets BEBTE 98,484,202 95,647,668
LIABILITIES afE
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRZERE A& RIS 2
other financial institutions TR R AEH 26 11,207,295 10,976,404
Deposits from customers BEFER 27 62,067,793 63,563,861
Trading liabilities RHEEBE N2 BE 28 1,846,819 2,010,295
Financial liabilities designated at fair value B ABABENARBRAFE
through profit or loss Bze@as - 406,185
Certificates of deposit issued BEBITEARE 3,311,457 2,834,890
Debt securities issued BETEKES 1,179,009 821,482
Derivative financial instruments TESRMITE 17(b) 228,216 443,714
Other liabilities Hiv B & 29 2,074,503 1,177,114
Deferred tax liabilities BEBIEAE 30(b) 643,338 496,785
Subordinated notes issued BRITRERE 31 1,557,472 1,544,304
Total liabilities AafEesE 84,115,902 84,275,034
EQUITY Ex
Share capital A& AR 32 4,830,448 4,830,448
Reserves i 8,030,055 6,542,186
Total equity attributable to shareholders R
of the Bank 12,860,503 11,372,634
Additional equity instruments ZEIMNIRAN T B 34 1,507,797 -
Total equity TELS4EEE 14,368,300 11,372,634
Total equity and liabilities Em &k EERE 98,484,202 95,647,668

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2018.

B

LEEERN T \FZA-THBBREESE
# o

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI Robert James KENRICK Raymond Wing Hung LEE

ZHA HEs KB

Director Director Director

EE EF EE

The notes on pages 69 to 191 form part of these financial statements. BNEIE191 B 2T AL ZEHEHRE 2 5D -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HZ2—F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

Investment Premises Foreign
Share  Regulatory  revaluation  revaluation  exchange Retained Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve eamings equity

REEE  MERER  WEE
B AERR i 1 L I 45
H$000  HKS000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKEOOD  HKS'000
TEL THL TEL THL TEL TET TERL

At 1 January 2016 W=F-~F-A-H 4,830,448 640,298 54,558 2,305,497 (45913) 3,020,994 10,805,882
Total comprehensive income for the year rEERENRRE - - (7,902) 55,860 (134,916) 653,704 566,752
— Profit for the year - REEET - - - - - 634643 634,643
- Other comprehensive income, of which: -H2ENE  AeE:
- Premises: net movement in premises B EREE e
revaluation reserve = = = 55,866 = = 55,866
~ Remeasurement of net defined benefit iability -EFEERRNARTE = = = = = 19,061 19,061
- Available-for-sale financial assets: net -MRHESHAE - RASHE
movement in investment revaluation reserve e L) - - (7,902) = = = (7,902)
~ Exchange differences on translation of -BENTINERRNEER
an associate - - - - (134,916) - (134,916)
Transfer (to)/from retained earnings E(Z) /aRE%ET - (112,881) - (65,577) - 178,458 -
At 31 December 2016 RZE—~E+ZA=1-H 4,830,448 527,417 46,656 2,295,786 (180,829) 3,853,156 11,372,634
Investment  Premises Foreign Additional
Share Regulatory revaluation revaluation  exchange  Retained equity Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total instruments equity
REEf  MEER AR B

B iERR i fifh fiff  REEA &t  RAIR  RESE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000

TiEn TEn TR TR Thn TR TER Tin Thn

At 1 January 2017 R=E-tf-A-H 4,830,448 521,417 46,656 2,295,786 (180,829) 3,853,156 11,372,634 - 11,372,634
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ AEE2EWHAE - - 399900 331,448 171,192 576,776 1,479,316 - 1479316
- Profit for the year - REERF - - - - - 583,383 583,383 - 583,383
- Other comprehensive income, of which:  —E#2ENE - Eha
- Premises: net movement in premises  —91% : NEEHEERE
revaluation reserve - - - 331,448 - - 331,448 - 331,448
- Remeasurement of net defined - BN ER RN ARTE
benefit liability - - - - - (6,607) (6,607) - (6,607)
- Avallable-for-sale financial assets: -HHESREE:
net movement in investment RAERGERED
revaluation reserve - - 399,900 - - - 399,900 - 399,900
- Exchange differences on translation -BENANERRINEEE
of an associate - - - - 171,192 - 171,192 - 171,192
Dilution on an associate BENFZEE - - - - - 8,553 8,553 - 8,553
Transfer (to)/from retained eamings 25(2)/BREET - (28,324) - (11,122 - 99,446 - - -
Issuance of additional equity instruments ~ E{TEIMNRATA - - - - - - - 1,507,797 1,507,797
At 31 December 2017 it i g o 4,830,448 499,093 446,556 2,556,112 (9,637) 4,537,931 12,860,503 1,507,797 14,368,300
The notes on pages 69 to 191 form part of these financial statements. HNEOE191 B M AU EMERE 2 —05 °
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
RERERBR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ—Z—+F+_A=+—HILFE

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation
Net (gain)/loss on disposal of
fixed assets
Impairment losses on advances to
customers

Charge for/(write back of) impairment losses

on available-for-sale financial assets

Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale

financial assets
Share of profits of an associate
Dilution loss arising from investment in
an associate

(Write back of)/charge for impairment losses

on assets held for sale
Impairment losses on other assets
Exchange difference and other
non-cash items

Decrease/(increase) in operating assets:

Treasury bills with original maturity of
over three months

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Gross advances to customers

Accrued interest and other assets

Certificates of deposit held

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

(Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities:

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Certificates of deposit issued
Other liabilities

Note
FiE

BEED
BRI
FHERE ZHE
e
HEETEEZ
F (W), BB
RPERRERDE

HNESREERERR
23k /(B
HETREIESREAE
et
il gN Vgl
ER2NANREMES
ZHEER
FEHEC BERERR
2 (E) /8
HitEERERE
EREBRAMIERS
EH

BEEE AL/ (EM)
BEF(RASRA=EA
ML)
RITFAEREMERBESR

FERSRBEE
EEARBBEURBEDTE
BZeREE
FTESRIA

RPEREE

FEAFIS RAMEE

PR aRaE

AN ESREE
REIRERE

BEBECORD), /M
RITREREMEBEREL
FREER

EPER
XHERTZEE

PTESRTA
BETEHRE

Hit B &

2017 2016
- El of -3 —Z—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TERT THERx TAT TAT
693,464 708,370
133,081 127,006
(51) 20
67,829 224,291
1,286 (24,149)
(1,310) (53,612)
(237,103) (225,308)
60,883 -
(1,200) 2,600
5,553 1,055
23,925 9,130
746,357 769,403
689,370 271,391
786,011 (1,055,104)
- 46,431
39,226 1,276
48,079 213,613
(4,332,307) (1,048,212)
(1,024,897) 405,156
239,362 904,131
(1,677,218) (4,870,749
(11,912) (1,019
(5,244,286) (5,133,086)
230,891 (991,475)
(1,496,068) 5,178,772
(163,476) (261,198)
(215,498) (519,942)
476,567 1,294,372
853,656 (30,424)
(313,928) 4,670,105
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FERERBE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 =2 —ZF—

Net cash (used in)/generated
from operations
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Overseas tax paid

Net cash (used in)/generated from
operating activities

Investing activities
Payment for purchases of fixed assets
Dividend received from an associate
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Repayment of debt securities
Proceeds from issuance of additional
equity instruments

Net cash generated from/(used in)
financing activities

Net decrease in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as at
1 January

Cash and cash equivalents as at
31 December

Cash flows from operating
activities include:

Interest received

Interest paid

Dividends received

The notes on pages 69 to 191 form part of these financial statements.
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R-A-BZHER
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EEREER

EETHCREREBANE
2HRHE

ERFHE
RS

Note
FiE

35(c)

35(a)

+F+ZA=+—RHIFE

2017 2016
—E—+F ZE-RF
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THERx FTAT TAT
(4,811,857) 306,422
(25,564) (117,813)
(8,723) (74)
(4,846,144) 188,535
(106,549) (150,406)
86,278 =
82 150
(20,189) (150,256)
(59,415) (562,332)
1,507,797 =
1,448,382 (562,332)
(3,417,951) (524,053)
10,624,116 11,148,169
7,206,165 10,624,116
2,116,636 1,876,330
(898,458) (709,600)
102,902 24,058
HNFEOE191 B M AU EMERE 2 —3H °



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2017 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group’s interests in associates.

(a)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs that are
first effective for the current accounting period of the Group. None
of these developments have had a material effect on how the
group’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods
have been prepared or presented. However, additional disclosure
has been included in note 35(c) to satisfy the new disclosure
requirements introduced by the amendments to HKAS 7, Statement
of cash flows: Disclosure initiative, which require entities to provide
disclosures that enable users of financial statements to evaluate
changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both
changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WIS MY EE
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. FEETBE®
(c) Basis of preparation of the financial statements (c) MR ENFERELE

70

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see Note

2(9));

- derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(g)); and

- owned properties (see Note 2(j)).

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities carried at
amortised cost that are designated as hedged items in a fair value
hedge are adjusted for fair value changes attributable to the hedged
risk.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are stated at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see
Note 2(k)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 45.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive rights
(held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(n)).

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group’s and the
Bank’s statement of financial position. The result of this associated
company is included in the Group’s and the Bank’s profit or loss to
the extent of dividends receivable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

(f)

Interests in associates (continued)

The investment in an associate in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method. It is initially recorded at cost, adjusted
for any excess of the Group’s share of the acquisition-date fair
values of the investee’s net identifiable assets over the cost of the
investment (if any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the
post-acquisition change in the Group’s share of the associate’s net
assets and any impairment loss relating to the investment, if any
(see Notes 2(n)). The Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-
tax results of the associate and any impairment losses for the year
are recognised in profit or loss. The Group’s share of the post-
acquisition, post tax items of the associate’s other comprehensive
income is recognised in the Group’s other comprehensive income.

If the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group’s interest would be reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate. The Group’s interest in the associate is the
carrying amount of the investment under the equity method.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which
case they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in both
associates are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(n)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of

(i)  the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree; over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and
liabilities measured as at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f)

(9

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to each
cash-generating unit, or groups of cash generating units, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination and
is tested annually for impairment (see Note 2(n)). In respect of
associates, the carrying amount of goodwill is included in the
carrying amount of the interest in associates and the investment
as a whole is tested for impairment whenever there is objective
evidence of impairment (see Note 2(n)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the year, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments

(i) Initial recognition
The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial
liability. Transaction costs on financial assets and financial
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments or
available-for-sale financial assets is recognised using trade
date accounting. From these dates, any gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities are recorded.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Categorisation

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and
for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for
hedge accounting (Note 2(i)) are accounted for as trading
instruments.

Financial instruments are designated at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract; or

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
the separation of which from the financial instrument is
clearly not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried
at fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. Interest income, interest
expense and dividends from instruments in this category
are recorded in interest income, interest expense and other
operating income respectively. Upon disposal or repurchase,
the difference between the net sale proceeds or the net
payment and the carrying value is included in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to
sell immediately or in the near term, which will be classified
as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or
as available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group may not
recover substantially all of its initial investment, other than
because of credit deterioration, which will be classified as
available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly comprise
advances to customers, placements with banks and other
financial institutions, and certain debt securities.

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not
quoted in an active market. Investment decisions for such
debt securities are subject to the same credit approval
processes as loans, and the Group bears the same customer
risk as it does for loans extended to those customers. These
debt securities include subordinated debt instruments and
senior debt instruments issued by borrowers.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any
(see Note 2(n)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or
as available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of
loans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment
losses, if any (see Note 2(n)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it is
reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(9) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified in any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in the market environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, except for interest income,
impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which are recognised
in profit or loss. Interest income is recognised using the
effective interest rate method.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and
must be settled by delivery of such equity instruments are
carried at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(n)).

When available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or
losses on disposal comprise the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated
fair value adjustments previously recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on
their quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period
without any deduction for estimated future selling costs.
Financial assets are priced at current bid prices, while financial
liabilities are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(9) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Fair value measurement principles (continued)

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of
the reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used,
inputs are based on market data at the end of the reporting
period.

(iv) Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
where the financial asset together with substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

(v) Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(vi) Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
(combined) instrument that includes both a derivative and a
host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of
the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-
alone derivative. Embedded derivatives are separated
from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative
when (i) the economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic
characteristics and risks of the host contract; and (ii) the
hybrid (combined) instrument is not held at fair value through
profit or loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies
for the relevant financial instrument. The embedded derivative
is classified as a derivative financial instrument in the financial
statements.

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured
in accordance with their original measurement principles. The
proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at
amortised cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

(i)

(continued)

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried
at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest
income and interest expense respectively, over the life of each
agreement using the effective interest rate method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and
the hedged items. The Group assesses and documents whether
the financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items
attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on
an ongoing basis. Under HKAS 39 hedge accounting is classified
into three categories: (a) fair value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges
and (c) net investment hedges. The Group only applies hedge
accounting for fair value hedging of certain fixed rate available-for-
sale investments and certificates of deposit issued.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a)
the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised;
(b) the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or
(c) the Group revokes the designation.

(i) Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with
fair value changes recognised in profit or loss. The carrying
amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes
in fair value attributable to the risk being hedged. These
adjustments are recognised in profit or loss to offset the effect
of gains or losses on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged
item for which the effective interest rate method is used, is
amortised to profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

Fubon Bank = #4817

2.

FESTBER @)
(hy EEXZANREEERS @)

BREEEHE(RMEERR) BEZE
H T 2RAEKFIR - WK AT
BE o

[ 10 [21 88 155 258 BT R ER 2 )5 22 (1) B 16
EEZAE - 2RI & B %A A

X e

E2pas

et REERE P TARYMIER
ZAFBEZBEENHEEZEHER
& - REBR PR ZHHE RN B &
BEEFHEPRZPRAZERTAR
Bt = E AR S HIR B AEEE
RS Rz AT EEZS - I
BRRHE R - BB B G ERIFE39
5 R RIRESR=E  RFE
BEEH (b)) REREE R ()R E FHE
b o AEBEHETESAHRBER
EREETHERENAFEELEHNER
HmEETRIE o

fifi () #h T AR MR K& - K IEKAT
% O)EP BRI PSR RENE
Al ) ANKEBEIETE - AEEES
DRI LS EET R

() RFEEHF
REEEEHEEASEHEDER
BERBENXTEEZS ZER
(ZEEHHEBEAERRRNE

RiBE) -

T ARQFEERIE  EQF
EBEZHNERBRARER - $hA
B Z AR BRI AT 0 2 Bk P
B2 A TFEEZSELIE - hF
ABAERRRATER - UK
TAMELZBHEIHE -

BEMNTASIHRREE - KLk
AT - ¥ B EsHE
MR - SRR ERE T R RO E
HEER BEERSLHERE
R ZOER E RO B IR B RO AR
HE eEBRRRAEE - FRE
ZEBMF SR ERAEEER
FEE—#f D o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

()]

Hedging (continued)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing
In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries
out prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that
it expects the hedge to be highly effective at the inception
of the hedge and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness
(retrospective effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an
ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out
how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method
which the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will
depend on its risk management strategy.

The Group utilises both cumulative dollar offset method and
regression analysis as the effectiveness testing methodologies
for retrospective testing. For prospective effectiveness, the
hedging instruments must be expected to be highly effective
in achieving offsetting changes in fair value attributable to
the hedged risk during the period for which the hedge is
designated and is typically demonstrated through matching of
critical terms. For actual effectiveness, the hedging instrument
should demonstrate that it is highly effective in offsetting
changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk. The
Group considers that where changes in fair value offset each
other in the range of 80 percent to 125 percent the hedge is
highly effective.

Property and equipment

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases
the land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally
dealt with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only
exceptions are as follows:

= when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit
or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the
reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

- when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to
profit or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in
respect of that same asset had previously been charged to
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()]

Property and equipment (continued)

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing
asset, will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised
in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal. Any related
revaluation surplus is transferred from the premises revaluation
reserve to retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- Furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods
of between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.

Assets held for sale

An asset is classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that its
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use and the asset is available for sale in its
present condition.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the assets is brought up-to-date in accordance with the
accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale and until disposal, the assets (except
for certain assets as explained below), are recognised at the
lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
The principal exceptions to this measurement policy so far as
the financial statements of the Group are concerned are deferred
tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits and financial
assets (other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures). These assets, even if held for sale, would continue to
be measured in accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in
Note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in
profit or loss. As long as an asset is classified as held for sale, the
asset is not depreciated or amortised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

U

(m)

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines that
the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets
for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on an evaluation of
the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether the
arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as operating
leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in the
statement of financial position as advances to customers.
Hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance
leases are accounted for in the same manner as finance
leases. Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy for impairment (see Note 2(n)).

(iii)  Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to
profit or loss in equal instalments over the periods covered
by the lease terms, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be delivered from
the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in
profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregated net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the
impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment
from the borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued
interest and other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are
derecognised. The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its
own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value less
costs to sell at the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or
amortised.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognised
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss subject to a cap at the amount of related
loans and advances at the date of exchange.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence that assets are
impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of
the Group about one or more of the following loss events which has
an impact on the future cash flows of assets:

Financial assets:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation;

Significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
borrower;

Disappearance of an active market for financial assets
because of financial difficulties; and

A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

Non-financial assets:

During the period, an asset’s market value has declined
significantly more than would be expected as a result of the
passage of time or normal use;

Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group
have taken place during the period, or will take place in the
near future, in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the Group operates or in the market to
which an asset is dedicated;

Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of
an asset; or

Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in
the near future, impacting how an asset is used or is expected
to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle,
plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which
an asset belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the
previously expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an
asset as finite rather than indefinite.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is generally
reduced to the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge
to profit or loss. For available-for-sale financial assets, the carrying
amount is reduced to the fair value.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
advances to customers, which are measured at amortised cost,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this
case, the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable is written off against
advances to customers directly and corresponding amounts held
in the allowance account relating to that borrower are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in profit or
loss.

() Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances and collective
impairment allowance.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant and collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
then includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss
is or continues to be recognised are not included in any
collective assessment of impairment. Assets that are not
individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment
by grouping together financial assets with similar risk
characteristics.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(1)

Loans and receivables (continued)

Individual impairment allowances are based upon
management’s best estimate of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows management
makes judgments about the borrower’s financial situation
and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance on
individually significant loans which are not impaired and assets
that are not individually significant, management considers
factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations,
and economic factors. In order to estimate the required
allowance the Group makes assumptions both to define the
way the Group models inherent losses and to determine the
required input parameters based on historical experience and
current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowance. While this necessarily
involves judgment, the Group believes that the impairment
allowances on advances to customers are reasonable and
supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates
that can be linked objectively to an event occurring after
the write-down, will result in a change in the impairment
allowances on loans and receivables and be charged or
credited to profit or loss. A reversal of impairment losses is
limited to the loans and receivables’ carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery the loan
and the related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Group has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and
receivables are subject to ongoing monitoring to determine
whether they remain impaired or past due.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered
at both an individual and collective level. If impairment is
identified, the individual impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate, where the effect of
discounting is material.

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment
that has been incurred but not yet identified.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal
of impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative unrealised loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss
that is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment
losses in such circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv) Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following non-financial assets may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may
have decreased:

- furniture, fixtures and equipment;

- investments in subsidiaries and associates; and

- goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows independently (i.e.
a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of
units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o) Cash equivalents

(p)

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(1)

(i)

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual
bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits and are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees of the Group. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material these amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for
their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value and the fair value of
any scheme assets is deducted. The calculation is performed
by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the
recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the
scheme or reductions in future contributions to the scheme.
Service cost and net interest expense (income) on the net
defined benefit liability (asset) are recognised in profit or loss
as part of “Staff costs”. Current service cost is measured
as the increase in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation resulting from employee service in the current
period. When the benefits of a scheme are changed, or when
a scheme is curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit
related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on
curtailment, is recognised as an expense in profit or loss at
the earlier of when the scheme amendment or curtailment
occurs and when related restructuring costs or termination
benefits are recognised. Net interest expense (income) for
the period is determined by applying the discount rate used
to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of
the reporting period to the net defined benefit liability (asset).
The discount rate is the yield at the end of the reporting
period on high quality corporate bonds that have maturity
dates approximating the terms of the Group’s obligations.
Remeasurements arising from defined benefit retirement
schemes are recognised in other comprehensive income and
reflected immediately in retained earnings. Remeasurements
comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on scheme
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability (asset)) and any change in the effect of
the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability (asset)).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(a)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available.

Fubon Bank = #4817

2.

FESTBER @)
(q) FiEH

REE 2 PG e 45 B EA R IR A JIR I
MBAENBBEZEE - AVHARIBEAK

R ERERSEMEERSERERE
S FER A B HEER - EULIBER
T - HENED R A2
S E R A o

B HA A 78 T T8 B AN F J2 7h FE ER TR A
BN HBRERREARERGLEE
Mz HEAE) - URBAEFEEH
R AEFHEE

BREFRBEERAGETDRIKA AR
RERBEREEZR  MEBERAE
DRIMMBRERREN T ZREAEL
HOEEMEL - EXHIBEENGH
RE)VATIEE R KRB PR IAE R E
Ao

BB T HBRBISMERSN - FREEETIA
BEMAARERREEEHEAA R
PR 8 R 2R R AR it M) B 19 & T AR

o ©

RIERIBERBDREENBEZRR
BEERERIIMNTR - EARRE
HARERHGREBELARMZHEAE - &
ERIEEERABBENTIRAH -

REREHR - BERBEEZRHAE
ETES  HREBITEERHZER
Tt K LA 62 A B BRR SE B4 IR Al F 41
oo M A T RL LS B A 2 FE AR Bl g
A AMEE BRI & B o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Income tax (continued)

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements

therein, are presented separately from each other and are not

offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,

and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank

or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax

assets against current tax liabilities and the following additional

conditions are met:

in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend
to realise the related current tax assets and settle the
related current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.

() Financial guarantees issued, provisions and
contingent liabilities

(1)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees
received) is initially recognised as deferred income within other
liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

() Financial guarantees issued, provisions and
contingent liabilities (continued)

(1)

(i)

Financial guarantees issued (continued)

The deferred income is amortised to profit or loss over the
term of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees
issued. The carrying amount of the guarantee issued is
remeasured in accordance with Note 2(r)(ii) if and when:

(i) it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee will
call upon the Group under the guarantee; and

(i) the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in other liabilities
in respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially
recognised, less accumulated amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(s) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(1)

Interest income

Interest income from interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in profit or loss on an accruals basis using the
effective interest rate method. Interest income from trading
assets and financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised on basis of accrued coupon and is
recognised in net interest income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Revenue recognition (continued)

(1)

(i)

(i)

Interest income (continued)

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the
interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument
(for example, prepayment, call and similar option) but does not
consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees
and points paid or received between parties to the contract
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, together
with transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.
Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage
loans are capitalised and amortised to profit or loss over their
expected life.

Net income from financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprise all
gains and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued
coupon) of such financial assets and financial liabilities, foreign
exchange differences and dividend income attributable to
those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services and project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided,
except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer or is
interest in nature. In these cases the fee is recognised as
income in the accounting period in which the costs or risk is
incurred or is accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at fair value through profit or loss. In this
case it is immediately recognised in profit or loss. If the
commitment expires without the Group making a loan, the fee
is recognised as revenue on expiry.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Revenue recognition (continued)

(t)

(iv) Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contracts
Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding net investment in
the leases for each accounting period. Contingent rentals
receivable are recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.

(v) Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised
as other operating income in equal instalments over the
periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
granted are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rentals receivable are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.

(vi) Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is irrevocably
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank’s functional currency is Hong Kong
Dollars. Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
gains and losses are dealt with in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong
Kong dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at fair
value through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net income from financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss and net gain/(loss) on derivative financial
instruments, respectively. All other exchange differences relating to
monetary items are presented as gains less losses from dealing in
foreign currencies in profit or loss and are reported within “Other
operating income”. Differences arising on translation of available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(t) Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities
are translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting
period. All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity in the foreign
exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on
disposal is recognised.

(u) Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is
considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) aperson, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Group if that person:
() has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

() the entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

(i)  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Related parties (continued)

(v)

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (continued)

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(viij a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the
group or to the group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes, the
type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually
material may be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated
positions of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated
and the Group’s interest in associates. For information required to be
reported in accordance with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules, the basis
of consolidation is set out in Note (A) to Note (D) in the Unaudited
Supplementary Financial Information on pages 192 to 195.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE 4.

(@) Interest income

RITRERE S REE

Balances with banks and other financial

institutions EeR
Investment in securities BEHEEE
Loans and advances BERRER
Others Efth

Interest income recognised on financial assets that are not
measured at fair value through profit or loss amounted to
HK$2,178,192,000 (2016: HK$1,908,905,000).

(b) Interest expense

Deposits from customers EPEX
Deposits and balances of banks and HRITRIZE R H & RS 2
other financial institutions TR AR

Financial assets sold under repurchase EopzENHEZERMEE
agreements

Certificates of deposit, debt securities and B Z/TERE - BEEEER
subordinated debts issued 1BIBERS

Others HAh

Interest expense recognised on financial liabilities that are
not measured at fair value through profit or loss amounted to
HK$957,117,000 (2016: HK$734,529,000).

BIRESRE e
MEWAR X
(a) FBWA
2017 2016
—g—tf e
HK$’000 HK$’'000
F FH
113,029 60,388
880,860 782,572
1,176,155 1,072,131
10,698 9,791
2,180,742 1,924,882

MIEBBESURBAFEEZERE
ERERZFBEWAE2,178,192,000 7T

—F X% : 1,908,905,000/# 7T ) ©

(b) FEZH

2017 2016
—E=—+tF AN
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR FHET
583,202 428,142
43,223 23,906
174,760 159,000
160,427 141,103
2,951 4,171
964,563 756,322

MIEBBESURBAFEBEZERA
BRERZFE X HAE957,117,0007% 7T

—FE— X : 734,529,000/ 7T) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 5 BT 5
5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. BRARBEVRARTH
(a) Fee and commission income (@) BERARBERBA
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FBT FAT
Fee and commission income arising from:  BLA N PAE AR E B RASUWA
Credit related services EEER 55,058 53,429
Trade finance services B OB 14,448 12,440
Credit card services ERRER 132,367 142,367
Securities brokerage and FEHAAD KA E RS
investment services 35,640 26,484
Insurance services IRBg 275 117,907 173,363
Unit trust services EAESER 45,903 39,680
Other fees Hib&H 14,663 13,251
415,986 461,014
Of which: Hreh o
Fee and commission income arising from:  BR &AW AKE :
— Financial assets or financial liabilities - JEimiBiE a A Rk
which are not measured at fair value N EEzEMEES
through profit or loss SRBaE 196,887 203,380
— Trust and other fiduciary activities - EREMEMZIEERS 1,664 1,487
Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary REGEREMEAEZNEARAS
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the WA - BREERXEFPFHAEEESK
Group holds assets or invests on behalf of customers. BRTW R & E B IR B AR -
(b) Fee and commission expense (b) ERARAEXE
2017 2016
—E—tHF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Handling fees and commission FEERAS 71,174 62,090
Other fees paid HivE2 N &8HA 26,444 34,792
97,618 96,3882
Of which: Hr -
Fee and commission expense arising from: EREMASLHKE :
- Financial assets or financial liabilities - JEIBIBIB AR B
which are not measured at fair value NEEEZSRE
through profit or loss BESERAE 93,555 93,844
96 Fubon Bank & #8R1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B SRS MY EE
6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6. HzEEWA
2017 2016
—E—tfF —T—REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHET
Gains less losses from dealing RBWBREE
- Foreign exchange — HNE (52,014) (38,754)
- Trading assets -RHERXSRABEE 25,565 47,173
— Other dealing activities* -HhEERX S 10,341 14,464
— Short selling activities -BERS (396) 291
(16,504) 23,174
Net hedging (loss)/gain from fair value hedges 2 & &% 2 B¥h (FE),
Net loss on hedged items attributable to EL¥T R E bR AR R 2 R IE R 2
the hedged risk FEE (178,242) (264,694)
Net gain on hedging instruments T A2 F S 164,387 302,024
(13,855) 37,330
Net gain on financial instruments designated SEABEBIBHURMAFEE
at fair value through profit or loss ZEemTI Az F R
Revaluation gain on financial instruments EEARBERARMRATEE
designated at fair value through profit or loss 2RI Az EfHU 4,434 11,781
4,434 11,781
Revaluation loss on derivative financial instruments  $74 4 g T B~ &4 &8 (4,022) (54,709)
Dividend income from unlisted available-for-sale At EFE LTS FEE Y
financial assets I ON 16,624 24,058
Others Eifb 16,920 15,549
3,597 57,183
* Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in derivative 2 AEMEERX SEHEEFEEN AR T
financial instruments including equity linked notes, options and A AERZRGZE - BIERAEEF

structured deposit products.

2= o
FEdm °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 5 BT 5
7. OPERATING EXPENSES 7. EEXH
2017 2016
—E2—+tF —E—RFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Staff costs EBKA
Contributions to defined contribution scheme TE BB SRET B R 17,988 17,394
Current service cost of defined benefit scheme & 2818 Kl 52135 B IR TG A X
(Note 36(a)(v)) (MI7E36(a)(v)) 13,346 13,237
Retirement schemes costs BIRETEIK A 31,334 30,631
Salaries and other staff costs e REMEBKA 549,892 542,809
581,226 573,440
Premises and other fixed assets Y R E M EEEE
Rental of premises YRS 41,087 41,839
Depreciation (Note 23(a)) W& (K15E£23(a)) 133,081 127,006
Others Hith 20,456 27,398
Audit fee ZEHE A 4,026 3,293
Other operating expenses Hih i@
Business promotion ¥GHE 26,501 29,523
Legal and professional fees ERERER 5,316 22,537
Communication B 30,911 31,054
Electronic data processing and BETEREENEKESR
computer systems 55,657 57,852
Others Hih 52,232 42,966
950,493 956,908
8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 8. EEHM
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong BIEEB(ATHEDYEI83(1) MR T (HE
Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of ZEFRZER)EG) F2EWE 2 EEFHBN W
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows: T 8
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—REF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FE T FHT
Basic salaries and other allowances JER 37 B2 HL At 2 Bh 5,720 5,718
Directors’ fee E50E 4,732 4,971
Contributions to pension scheme RIRET IR 285 285
Discretionary bonuses BIBEIEAL 2,600 2,500
13,337 13,474
98 Fubon Bank & #8R1T



9. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

Impairment losses charged to advances to
customers (Note 18(b))
— Additions
— Releases

(Hf3E18(0))
- s
1

10. DILUTION LOSS ARISING FROM INVESTMENT IN AN
ASSOCIATE

As of 31 December 2016 the Group held an equity interest of 19.99% in
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd (“XBCL") which is accounted for as an associated
company as the directors believe they have significant influence. During
the year ended 31 December 2017, XBCL completed two private
placements of additional share capital to a number of third parties,
thereby diluting the Group’s equity holding to 18.83% in June 2017
and 15.78% in September 2017. As a result, the Group recognized
dilution losses of HKD17,969,000 and HKD42,914,000 respectively in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, representing the
decrease in the Group’s share of net assets as a result of the dilution.

11. NET GAINS ON DISPOSAL OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EMNG < RFPEFRERE

B RS ER M =
9. BEFEFRREEE

2017 2016

—EB—+tF —ENREF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHT FHT

(109,716) (233,325)

41,887 9,034

(67,829) (224,291)

10. EBREQRANREMEENETER

R-ZE—ARE+-_A=1+—H0 FEEHEE
PIRITARD B IR AR ([EFIER1T ) 2 19.99%
B AREERABESHREMRITAFEKR
FEH AHUBEATAR RBEE_-T
—tF+-A=1+—HLLEE ' EFIRITK
MIEFLAB S UAMETE = FREEIMNMIAK -
AEBZEREAMR-_Z—tENAR-T
—tFNADREEE18.83% K% 15.78% °
It REERGEEEBERR D BIEREE
/&5#817,969,000% 7T ] 42,914,000 7T + 10
ERAEERSEEMEGEEEFEIRD

11. HETHHESREEF KRS

FINANCIAL ASSETS
2017 2016
—E=—+tF AN
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Realisation of revaluation surplus previously BERKESHREERNERZ
recognised in the investment revaluation BhEH 2 BH(H7F13)
reserve (Note 13) (233) 2,111
Net gain arising in the current year FRF = 1,543 51,501
1,310 53,612
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

12. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 12. FEZHKRBRANFAEH
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(@) Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive (a) FEZTHWHEEKRAMBIIEA :
income represents:

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2017 is calculated at 16.5% —E—F2BBNEHRBERETIREAR
(2016: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. FRZAAMERB RN 216.5%(=F
Taxation for overseas operations is similarly calculated using the —NF 16.5%)EHHE o BINEISTIER
estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to SPEHEZEL - AERFEFEHEBRE
apply in the relevant countries. ROFEAERBRAH -
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax ENEARIIE - ERREH
Tax for the year FRTIE 89,450 59,768
Over-provision in respect of prior years BAFEBBEESR - (430)
89,450 59,338
Current tax - Overseas Tax BEABL1E - B MNBLIE
Tax for the year FRBIE 8,723 74
Deferred tax BB E
Origination and reversal of temporary ERMEZEEEAR
differences (Note 30(b)) &l (KsE30(b)) 11,908 14,315
110,081 73,727
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting (b) HMEXHERBEAERRZETE
profit at applicable tax rates ZE2HEAE 2 Y8R
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHER FHET
Profit before taxation R 5 B 4 693,464 708,370
Notional tax on profit before taxation, BR T BT A 2 (G st R B IR LA
calculated at the rates applicable to 16.5% 2 FER B KT H
profits at 16.5% 114,422 116,881
Tax effect of non-taxable income FEFERTIUMA 2 BB E (2,855) (12,321)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses FEATHR S 2 TR & 10,422 11,370
Tax effect of temporary differences HRATEFERER
not recognised in prior years TREERCHIBYE
now recognised - (16,500)
Effect on profit of an associate /NIy =2 (20,631) (25,777)
Overseas withholding taxes EINEIR 8,723 74
Actual tax expense BEEHEL L 110,081 73,727
100 Fubon Bank & #8R1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 5 BT 5
13. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 13. Hft2mEUW
2017 2016
—E2—+tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FHT
Available-for-sale financial assets: AHHESREE :
Changes in fair value recognised during the year AEEHER 2 AT EEEZS) 518,946 60,296
Amounts transferred to profit or loss: EERSEG R
— net gains on disposals (Note 11) — SR HE Wk (FFE11) 233 2,111)
— impairment losses - BEEE - 404
Share of changes in fair value of available-for-  fE(5— B & QAT 2 AT HE
sale financial assets held by an associate CRIEEAFEEES (33,826) (66,147)
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) IEFER I8 (K1 7E30(b)) (85,453) (10,344)
Net movement in the investment revaluation REFREAM 2R EIER
reserve during the year recognised in other 2B B RE T
comprehensive income 399,900 (7,902)
2017 2016
—E—+tHF —T—RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET T
Premises: L E
Surplus on revaluation of premises (Note 23(a))  #2& {4 Kk (FiE23(a)) 356,489 39,262
Share of surplus on revaluation of premises G —fEEE R B 2 ME
of an associate EHARK 25,456 14,661
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) IEFERTE (K17E30(b)) (50,497) 1,943
Net movement in the premises revaluation REFEREMEEREERZ
reserve during the year recognised in other YEEMFHEETE
comprehensive income 331,448 55,866
2017 2016
—E—+tH T —RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT T
Defined benefit liability: EREEFNEE
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability BNt EERENAEFE
(Note 36(a)(v)) (FF&E36()(V)) (7,912) 22,828
Deferred taxation (Note 30(b)) HEIEFL B (MI3E30(0)) 1,305 (3,767)
Net movement in the defined benefit liability AEEREMEAKEERZ
during the year recognised in EREMNEEFE
other comprehensive income (6,607) 19,061
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

14. SEGMENT REPORTING 14, DEPE R

102

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group
are set out below.

Retail Banking business comprises Consumer Finance activities including
credit card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances,
mortgage lending and other consumer lending and Wealth Management
services such as the sales and distribution of insurance products,
investment products and securities brokerage to wealth management
clients and provision of banking services to the mass market segment.

Institutional Banking comprises the Corporate Banking business, the
Commercial Banking business and the Financial Institutions business,
covering the provision of services including corporate lending, syndicated
loans, trade financing and deposits to large corporate, small and medium
enterprises in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Financial Markets mainly engages in the marketing of investment
products to non-bank enterprises; managing the Group’s investment
portfolio and trading foreign exchange and debt securities. Moreover, it
also manages the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk positions
arising from the banking activities of the Group.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of revenue reflects
the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to the
operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund transfer
pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two operating
segments on a third party fee-related transaction, operating income
derived from the transaction is split between the relevant operating
segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management
reporting, there is no apportionment of central management overheads
and only wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are
charged to the respective operating segments. Rental charges at market
rates for usage of premises are reflected in “Operating Expenses” and
“Inter-segment Expenses” for the respective operating segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers less impairment,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit
before taxation, management is provided with segment information
concerning revenue (including inter-segment lending), interest expense,
depreciation, amortisation, impairment losses and additions to non-
current segment assets used by the segments in their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated

to specific business segments.

14. o

HER =)
IE

Fﬂ‘ﬁ
\/A\DLIf
\

B ERE M

EERERB®

EDE B HORR TR AR A B RS
HEMDBER - BHES

CFIEXH HTE -
DEGEERFTIEIERE D HEE ©

BIRE
( F'_,j{ ﬁ/‘\

- REEE

AOEBE T BEFEHAEREMN - RIKIRE
B BFRMEEBUARHMAKESES R
R ERB AR

TEE o

For the year ended 31 December 2017
BE-E-tE+=-A=t-H

Reportable
Retail Institutional Financial Segments
Banking Banking Markets Total
FERT CLERBBRT SRS WRERIPLEE
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TEx TEx TEx TEx
Net interest income FHEBA 409,042 414,923 391,203 1,215,168
Other operating income/(loss) from FENRRFEMLENA/(BB)
external customers 397,417 64,099 (65,911) 395,605
Fee and commission expense ERRMAEIH (82,363) (463) (10,117) (92,943)
Other operating income/(loss) HigERA / (B18) 315,054 63,636 (76,028) 302,662
Operating income = ON 724,096 478,559 315,175 1,517,830
Operating expenses BELH (375,660) (85,340) (59,599) (520,599)
Inter-segment expenses BABZL (66,761) (7,375) (2,658) (76,794)
Operating profit before gains and Rethies LR EEBRIE L EF
impairment losses 281,675 385,844 252,918 920,437
Impairment losses on advances to customers REETRESE (22,564) (45,265) - (67,829)
Impairment losses on other assets HEtEERERRE - (7,353) - (7,358)
Net gains on disposal of avallable-for-sale HETHREESRAEFME
financial assets - - 1,310 1,310
Profit before taxation FRAR TR A 259,111 333,226 254,228 846,565
Operating expenses - depreciation HELTH-TE (21,081) (1,122) (2,852) (25,005)
Segment assets AHEE 23,289,235 28,484,915 41,946,270 93,720,420
Segment liabilities KAk 44,857,622 17,235,205 20,033,539 82,126,366
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WIS MY EE
14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 14. 7EER (=)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) DEEE  BEREE®
For the year ended 31 December 2016
2T Ft-A=1+-A
Reportable
Retalil Institutional Financial Segments
Banking Banking Markets Total
TERT CLEREEES cRmS ARG HEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT
Net interest income FRSMA 398,306 409,846 359,339 1,167,491
Other operating income from external customers  BENAEF H i LEWA 456,415 12,455 18,743 487,613
Fee and commission expense ERRMAEIH (82,730) (670) (9,273) (92,673)
Other operating income k1 ON 373,685 11,785 9,470 394,940
Operating income BERA 771,991 421,631 368,809 1,562,431
Operating expenses LELH (389,042) (85,376) (60,630) (535,048)
Inter-segment expenses S (66,727) (7,104) (2,536) (76,367)
Operating profit before gains and impairment losses &tz Rl E B EATE &% H 316,222 329,151 305,643 951,016
Impairment losses on advances to customers REEHRESE (55,343) (170,846) = (226,189)
Write back of impairment losses on HEESREERERR
available-for-sale financial assets 2B = = 30,834 30,834
Impairment losses on other assets HEEERERE = (1,055) - (1,069)
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale HEMHHLESHEEF NS
financial assets = = 5,544 5,544
Profit before taxation FRA TR A 260,879 157,250 342,021 760,150
Operating expenses - depreciation EELH-TE (17,230) (1,897) (2,158) (21,285)
Segment assets PHEE 23,585,544 22,916,357 45,228,269 91,730,170
Segment liabilities KAk 46,272,846 17,035,032 19,367,602 82,675,480

104 Fubon Bank = #4817



14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. TEER (2
AERBSBEE BFNREE - BE

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit &

Loss, Assets & Liabilities

Revenues

Reportable segment operating income
Elimination of inter-segment operating income
Unallocated revenue

Consolidated operating income

Profit before taxation

Reportable segment profit before taxation

Unallocated operating income

Unallocated operating expenses

Write back of impairment losses on
advances to customers

Impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial assets

Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses on
assets held for sale

Write back of impairment losses on other assets

Write back of impairment losses on assets
acquired under lending agreements

Share of profits of an associate

Dilution loss arising from investment in an
associate

Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Net gain/(loss) on disposal of fixed assets

Consolidated profit before taxation

FEaBEzHER

B ERE M

For the year ended

31 December

31 December

2017 2016
BE=-Z2—tH& HE_ZT—XF
+=A=+—H +—A=+—H
LFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBx FHT
&
AR HBEE WA 1,517,830 1,562,431
B I B A EH (105,350) (102,573)
Ko 125,664 130,017
A EERA 1,538,144 1,689,875
For the year ended
31 December 31 December
2017 2016
BE-ZE—tF HE-_ZT— %
+=—BA=+—H +=-—RA=+—H
IHFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
BB AR R
A ¥R 5 EBBR B A Vg A 846,565 760,150
RofeEERA 125,664 130,017
ROBLEEX L (458,450) (448,066)
BEEFUREEE 2 B
- 1,898
AP EeREERERER
(1,286) (6,685)
RIEHECAERBERBIEZ
B, (F0kR) 1,200 (2,600)
Eim%“éifi@éﬂ%Z@% 1,800 =
BEERBREAEEERERE
PAEIE: 1,700 300
FEAGESE & A RLEF 237,103 225,308
EBE N RRIREREER
BEEE (60,883) =
EEMHEESmEEFRE
- 48,068
e EEEEF R (EE) 51 (20)
AR ALRT 693,464 708,370
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BIRESRE et

14. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

106

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit &
Loss, Assets & Liabilities (continued)

AERBSBEE BFNREE - BE

As at

31 December 31 December
2017 2016
R-Z—t%F RZZE—RF
+=A=+—-H +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FHAT

Assets EE
Reportable segment assets AR BEE 93,720,420 91,730,170
Unallocated fixed assets AOBRETEE 1,682,242 1,422,876
Interests in associates i NI 2,390,809 2,129,493
Unallocated other assets AOBREMEE 690,731 365,129
Consolidated total assets e EELTE 98,484,202 95,647,668

As at

31 December 31 December
2017 2016
R=Z—tF RZZE—RF
t=A=+—-8B +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHT

Liabilities =L
Reportable segment liabilities AIERRHBEE 82,126,366 82,675,480
Unallocated other liabilities AR EME E 1,989,536 1,599,554
Consolidated total liabilities NS NERERE 84,115,902 84,275,034

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches
of the Bank responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets,
the location of customers and the location of assets. For the years ended
31 December 2017 and 2016, all of the Group’s operating income and
profit before taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches
and subsidiaries of the Bank located in Hong Kong. Except for the share
of profits from an associate in Mainland China, no single country or
geographic segment other than Hong Kong contributes 10% or more
of the Group’s assets, liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, total
operating income or contingent liabilities and commitments.

Major Customers

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, no single customer or
a group of customers under common control contributes 10% or more of
the Group’s revenues.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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15.

16.

17.

CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

Cash in hand

Balances with the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“HKMA”)

Balances with banks

Money at call and short notice *

B

RITRIRZ R
VEVISESEIEE

* Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum
of one month maturity from the end of the reporting period.

TRADING ASSETS

Trading assets at fair value
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Unlisted o, Al
Trading assets are issued by:
— Governments and central banks

- BT B b RERTT

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is
an integral part of the Group’s business activities. Derivatives are also
used to manage the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part of
its asset and liability management process. The principal derivative
instruments used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate
related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The
Group also purchases exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s
derivative positions have been entered into to meet customer demand
and to hedge these and other trading positions or for balance sheet
management. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as
either held for trading, qualifying for hedge accounting, or managed in
conjunction with financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EEEREER(TEER] AR

B R o B T
15. REREHNES

2017 2016
—B—tF TR
HK$°000 HK$’000
FTERT TR
116,755 112,260
40,221 1,092,433
832,211 552,853
4,144,347 4,262,068
5,133,534 6,019,614

< BMREHEREE WS BRERE—
18,5 58,2 725 -

16. FEXZAREE

B FEESRZIFERZHEEE
HES(BENNERSRR)

FHER S S EER U FRIBET

2017 2016
—E—+tF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FT
1,846,823 2,310,246
1,846,823 2,310,246

17. fFESMIA
AEFHETETAMESREREEERRE
BRERMETAEEARSE  AAKEES
—IRER - TETATRANEERAREMAT
MTIZER  FRREERBREEMRZF —F
oo REBMEANITETAEZERFE R
EREGH  ZZANEZRGIMIETA -
FEETEERSAEEITETA - AKEAX
BOWTETARAARBEATFFLARS
HHRENEMRHEERRNEEEEAEBRM
RN - BERTEMME - STET AR BERE
ERZRE  ABBRRBENGHEAKEET
BBREARBRAFEEZ SR T AXRET
g -

Annual Report 2017 F4E 4

107



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WIS MY EE
17. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 17. TTE ST B a)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (@) fTEIEZEESH

WEMETAREBEERT —BAZA
FHREESRBZEENEZERE
B METAZEZESHEBETNRES
RAHRFAEZRSE  MAIFRRS R
R ATRAEEFIZEER
MATAETAZRRTBR MR

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and do not
represent amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the
notional amounts of each significant type of derivatives entered into
by the Group:

2017
ZB-tF

Managed in
conjunction
with financial
instruments

Qualifying for designated at fair

hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
RETABBER
URMATEE
RERFA ZEMIE
Hwaiti HEETER BERZRRE ok
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TEn TEr TEx TEr
Exchange rate derivatives EETETE
- Forwards - & - - 5,513,848 5,513,848
- Swaps )i - - 12,490,958 12,490,958
- Options purchased - AR - - 678,161 678,161
- Options written - hi g - - 678,161 678,161
- - 19,361,128 19,361,128
Interest rate derivatives F=EHTETA
- Swaps - {5t 14,914,212 - 4,220,143 19,134,355
14,914,212 - 4,220,143 19,134,355
Equity derivatives BRETETR
- Options purchased - B - - 21,866 21,866
— Options written - hILEE - - 21,866 21,866
- - 43,732 43,732
Total k] 14,914,212 - 23,625,003 38,539,215
108 Fubon Bank & #8R1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IR E MRt
17. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 17. FTE ST A
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (@) PTEIEZERZ=SHE W)
2016
ZTRE
Managed in
conjunction
with financial
instruments
Qualifying for  designated at fair
hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
HETABARR
NRBEATEE
BEREA ZERTA
E2pkE HEARITER BER SRR Ft]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT
Exchange rate derivatives EXfTATA
- Forwards - B = = 9,187,367 9,187,367
- Swaps -5 = = 14,699,440 14,699,440
- Options purchased - BARE - - 759,505 759,505
- Options written - hIHEE - - 759,505 759,505
- - 25,405,817 25,405,817
Interest rate derivatives F=EHTETA
- Swaps )i 12,115,632 397,588 5,958,244 18,471,364
12,115,532 397,588 5,958,244 18,471,364
Equity derivatives BRETETR
- Options purchased - B AHE - - 21,076 21,076
- Options written - hii e - - 21,076 21,076
- - 42,152 42,152
Total k] 12,115,632 397,588 31,406,213 43,919,333
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into Tt S EARRERA R 0 W ER R TR E
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. BRAAETE T E
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent WEABAEREBYE RS EAZTAET
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. BREREBEESB S ERIEI05IETE Y

Mz EH TR o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WIS MY EE
17. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 17. STE£@ T B
(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of (b) TEITEZLAFEBEREERR
derivatives In#E£ %8
Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed EERBNESEREEETSGRITER
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong FIYE TN ZRITE(BRN)RADAE S
Banking Ordinance. The amount depends on the status of the o NESHEARIRSHFZIRAL
counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used S EARFBA T o FTERA Z 5 B R B hn g
range from 0% to 100%. LR F0%ZE100% ©
These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into ZECHWEN NERFHEE T2
account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as REPN BN ¢
below:
2017 2016
it St o3 —ERF
Credit risk Credit risk
Fair value  Fair value weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount
AVEE AVEE FERR ATEE AYEE FERR
BE faff mESE BE =0 mEeE

HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TET TET TET

Exchange rate derivatives ~ EXR{T4T A

- Forwards - R 473,436 19,915 26,428 540,813 150,356 136,285
- Swaps -8 7,945 62,483 27,003 17,150 1,824 37,443
- Options purchased - BEAEE 762 - 6,283 28,862 = 33,026
- Options written it - 762 - = 28,862 =
482,143 83,160 59,714 586,825 181,042 206,754

Interest rate derivatives FEFTETA
- Swaps - =8 222,589 144,623 108,983 166,303 262,556 113,424

222,589 144,623 108,983 166,303 262,556 118,424

Equity derivatives BRETETA
- Options purchased YN 433 - - 116 = =
- Options written - v B - 433 - - 116 =
433 433 - 116 116 -
Total ek 705,165 228,216 168,697 753,244 443,714 320,178
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 17. STEERTI A

(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging
instruments

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Bank’s
certificates of deposit issued and fixed-rate debt securities held due
to movements in market interest rates.

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for

B R MY
(c) EEERYHPTRZITETAZ
NEE
R FEEL

AT B E 5B EREE FATE
BUHERE RS EBERETS
HELBMLR 2 A FEESEHFIE

1=H]

AEBFZZFHEEHMEMNZITET A

hedging purposes entered into by the Group: ZAFEEBEELNT -
2017 2016

Pl of -3 —E—RF
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
ATEE AFEE NFEE NEEE
BE =1 BE =4
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THEx TER FAEL FAT
Interest rate derivatives FRFTET R 209,902 131,936 152,217 252,492

(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the
remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period.

(d) PTAETEZRERHR

TERAKE  BRBEPRKEAER
Yokl e BARR 2 AR R B BRAR R B 5 2 6T &
TRZESEODMN

Notional amounts with remaining life of

BUATHSREH 2 E5SE
Over
1 year 1 year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
BE —FHUT —FULERF AFEHNE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2017 —E—tF TET TER TERT TERT
Exchange rate derivatives ERFTETA 19,361,128 18,998,612 362,516 -
Interest rate derivatives MEATHETA 19,134,355 1,330,361 14,500,721 3,303,273
Equity derivatives BREMETR 43,732 43,732 - -
Total ek 38,539,215 20,372,705 14,863,237 3,303,273
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUTRHSRFH A5 eE
Over
1 year 1 year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
ek —FgUT —FUELEERF RFNRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2016 —T-RF T FTAET TAEL FAET
Exchange rate derivatives [ER{TETA 25,405,817 25,199,547 206,270 -
Interest rate derivatives FIRFTETA 18,471,364 2,078,643 11,281,948 5,110,773
Equity derivatives BREITAETA 42,152 42,152 = =
Total k) 43,919,333 27,320,342 11,488,218 5,110,773
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

18. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT 18. EF EFURREERE
ALLOWANCES
(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances: (a) BEFERRRERE :
2017 2016
—E—tF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FHET
Gross advances to customers BEEXEEE 47,872,348 43,577,597
Less: Impairment allowances R E R
— Individual impairment allowances - [ERE AR (MEE18(b))
(Note 18(0)) (155,963) (149,919)
— Collective impairment allowance - fR B IR EREE (FIEE18(0))
(Note 18(b)) (133,068) (108,839)
47,583,317 43,318,839
(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to (b) EFERBEREEZE :
customers:

Individual Collective
impairment impairment
allowances allowance

B B BB FEBERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEx
At 1 January 2017 R-ZF—+F—H—H 149,919 108,839
Impairment losses charged RBEENGR 2 REEBE(HF9)
to profit or loss (Note 9) 85,487 24,229
Impairment losses released back RiBa AR E 2R EEE (M)
to profit or loss (Note 9) (41,887) -
Amounts written off AR (45,516) -
Recoveries of advances written off BE ¢FEWHEE A2 W E
in previous years 7,960 -
At 31 December 2017 RZE—tF+=_A=+—H
(Note 18(a)) (Ht3E18(a)) 155,063 133,068
Individual Collective
impairment impairment
allowances allowance
18 511730 B 8 s A RERE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FAET FHET
At 1 January 2016 R=ZZE—X~"F—HA—H 34,470 40,930
Impairment losses charged RiBa= R 2R EEE (M)
to profit or loss (Note 9) 165,315 68,010
Impairment losses released back RE R BR B 2 R (B 518 (FTEE9)
to profit or loss (Note 9) (8,933) (101)
Amounts written off WERES 58 (46,644) -
Recoveries of advances written off BEAFEEMEER 2D
in previous years 5,711 -
At 31 December 2016 RZE—ARFE+ZA=+—H
(Note 18(a)) (HiEE18(a)) 149,919 108,839
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 5 BT 5
18. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT 18. EFEFUBRERE 9@
ALLOWANCES (continued)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (c) MITEDPENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to NTREERBRBENCETESTE
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the REERAERANERNIRER °
HKMA.
As at 31 December
R+=-—H=+—H
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZT—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EEBERNERERE
Industrial, commercial and financial IHEERE
- Property development - MEER 3,542,760 3,756,167
— Property investment - MEKE 8,461,107 9,852,120
— Financial concerns - SR 3,616,993 1,346,366
— Stockbrokers - IR EL A 2,132,447 1,561,154
— Wholesale and retail trade - R TEE 409,307 342,228
— Manufacturing — RUyEE 1,171,559 1,244,842
- Transport and transport equipment — B MBI R 113,231 311,083
— Information technology - ARl 557,166 377,867
— Others - HAith 2,923,223 2,419,133
Individuals A
— Loans for the purchase of flats under -BE[EEHEEE] -
the Home Ownership Scheme, Private [FAAZZEEEE R
Sector Participation Scheme and [MHEBHEEHESE
Tenants Purchase Scheme or their Mg EFENEFHER
respective successor schemes 5,705 12,135
— Loans for the purchase of other -BEHMEFEMENER
residential properties 9,867,406 9,663,115
— Credit card advances - EARER 964,430 1,070,172
— Others - Hith 4,642,525 4,665,215
38,407,859 36,621,597
Trade finance B IrE 4,203,281 3,294,463
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong £ & A SME A B B 5k 4858 5,261,208 3,661,537
Gross advances to customers EFERBEE 47,872,348 43,577,597
(d) Impaired advances to customers (d) EEBEER
2017 % of gross 2016 % of gross
—E—tE advances —E—RF advances
HK$’000 LEREE HK$'000 HEHBE
THERx BOL FTAT Bok
Gross impaired advances EE R A% 187,304 0.39 334,282 0.77
Individual impairment allowances MIBEEREHHER
made against impaired loans HERE (155,963) (149,919)
31,341 184,363
Amount of collateral held in BREEFFENERR
respect of impaired loans -} 31,521 122,717
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

18. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT
ALLOWANCES (continued)

(d)

Impaired advances to customers (continued)

Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential
properties with the Group. It does not include any expected
recovery from companies in liquidation and government guarantee
schemes.

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective
evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor
vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance
leases. The contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years,
with an option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The
total minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts and their present values at the year end are
as follows:

18. EF EFRRERE )

(d)

(e)

Total minimum lease payments due:
— within 1 year
— after 1 year but within 5 years
— after 5 years

Interest income relating to future periods

Present value of the minimum
lease payments receivable

Collective impairment allowance

Individual impairment allowances

Net investment in finance leases
and hire purchase contracts

REEEEFTACEINAHRE
- —FUA
- —FLMRMERF AR
- AFAR

BEROREAR B B2 A S A
U SEREERZRE

RARERE
ERIRER

MEHSMEBENZ
REFE

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years
After 5 years

Fubon Bank = #4817

—E AR
—FABERF AR
AEE

EFEREER@®

ERmEZEEAKREEZENENR
B BRI EREAEHAFERAAR
BUR R Bl @& o

BEE TR E R EE A E BT ERR
ERE T mAEERFEOER

MEHEREBSN 2 REFH

BTEPZERBRREREMERA
MEEEFUE 2 HBEOETERZA
ERREOREFE AN ROEH
H==hF WEREREEBEMRE
REEZEE%E - REREHERER
BHRKRzZEHEERESBERRNE
BAZBAEWT

2017 2016
—=—+tF NS
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FHT
1,295 1,963
4,085 5,908
3,396 5,433
8,776 13,304
(804) (1,319)
7,972 11,985
7,972 11,985

BEREIREREENEE 2 ARA
Rl

2017 2016
—g—t= —
HK$’000 HK$'000
i Tt
1,119 1,693
3,632 5,202
3,221 5,090
7,972 11,985




19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets at fair value
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Certificates of deposit held
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Equity securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Available-for-sale financial assets are issued by:

— Governments and central banks
— Public sector entities

— Banks

— Corporate entities

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 5 BT 5
19. i HESREE
2017 2016
—B—tF —E—REF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHT FHT
BRTEESRZ AR EMEE
HEH(BEINEESZR)
- REBLASN ETH 15,034 14,860
-3k 1,009,487 1,847,605
FTis1E sk 8
- REBLASN ETH 571,764 128,614
-3k 1,067,754 1,750,266
BBES
-REBEM 9,397,485 7,329,307
- REBLASN ETH 15,378,966 12,208,778
-3k 4,258,761 7,612,507
-RBEBLEM 69 60
-3k k™ 544,340 232,548
32,243,660 31,124,545
AR E S A E R TEIBET -
— BUT KA R ERTT 1,963,013 2,906,189
- NEHE 656,408 627,794
- iR17 14,453,996 16,937,492
-EERE 15,170,243 10,653,070
32,243,660 31,124,545

As at 31 December 2017, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities with fair value of HK$2,014.7 million (2016: HK$1,353.3 million)
issued by multilateral development banks. As at 31 December 2017, the
fair value of debt securities guaranteed by governments was HK$1,361.5

million (2016: HK$925.3 million).

As at 31 December 2017, certain of the Group’s available-for-sale equity
securities with a fair value of HK$30.7 million (2016: HK$40.9 million)
were individually determined to be impaired on the basis of a significant
or prolonged decline in fair value below cost. Impairment losses on these
investments of HK$1.3 million (2016: HK$6.7 million) were recognised in

profit or loss during the year.

M-ZT—t&E+-_A=+—0  BRITEEL
THEBESFBE A TEER2,014,700,000
BT (= F — 74 ¢ 1,353,300,0007 7T ) B
ZRERBAOBITNEEES - KT —+
F+-ZA=1+—8 BEEREBEHFNA
F{E{E A&1,361,500,0008 0 (=T — /< F :
925,300,000/ 7T) ©

R-ZT—+E+_A=+—8 A&EEET
A BB A30,700,000 L ( — T — XN F
40,900,000/ 70 ) AT H ER A BHEAE A
BB AR 3k = HAE P RS 45 1 B SE 430
B FAN - ZFEEKRMEEIE1,300,0007%
TL(—Z—7N4 : 6,700,000 7T ) E A BEH
MR o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

20. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

Held-to-maturity investments
at amortised cost

Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Certificates of deposit
— Unlisted

Held-to-maturity investments are issued by:
— Banks
— Corporate entities

Fair value of held-to-maturity investments:
— Listed securities
— Unlisted securities

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Unlisted shares, at cost
Advances

Share of net assets
Goodwill

Less: Impairment allowance on unlisted shares
Impairment allowance for advances to an
associate

116 Fubon Bank = #4817

20. FEIHRE

2017 2016
—Z—tF —ERF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FHxT FHET
IR A DI BR 2 5 2 B B 1R &
B%ES
-REBE LM 77,268 76,412
- REBI LT 273,536 271,524
-JELm 1,054,735 1,046,858
TFRE
-JELm 156,257 155,090
1,561,796 1,549,884
F 2B E A T2 E T -
- R1T 1,484,528 1,473,472
-tEER 77,268 76,412
1,561,796 1,549,884
FFRFBIRE C AN FEHE -
- LmESH 365,910 366,027
- JE LR 1,251,588 1,249,615
1,617,498 1,615,642
21. REEE DT 2 S
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
EEMRRG - RKAE 10,394 10,394
BR - 2,038
BIEEEFE 2,338,559 2,063,311
[EES 52,250 66,182
2,401,203 2,141,925
B FE LR 2R E R (10,394) (10,394)
H—REBE AR ERZRIERE
- (2,038)
2,390,809 2,129,493




21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The associates of the Bank, all of which are unlisted corporate entities,
whose market price is not available, are as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ERE M

21. REEE QAT 2R )

AOTZBERR(ORFELTEXEREE
FEREEFHHE)WT

Form of Place of Particulars of  Proportion of
business incorporation issued and ownership Principal
Name of associate structure and operation paid up capital interest activities
SR AR 3L BRITRAR
BENRAR EBBRER EEHE ZRAHE  EEEZLA FTER
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd (“XBCL") Incorporated The People’s 2,375,215,099 15.78% Provision of
EFRTRAERAR(TEMRT)) AL Republic of China ordinary shares banking and related
iz N REFE of RMB1 each finance services
2,375,215,0990% (Note i)
SREE REETR
ARBIT HES RS
& BR (Pt &Ei)
IBA Finance Corporation (“IBAFI”) Incorporated The Philippines 50,000,000 40.00% Provision of
IBA Finance Corporation([1BAFI]) Eallijpava JEER ordinary shares financing and

All the Group’s effective interest over the associates are held by the Bank

directly.

of PHP1 each
50,000,0008%
SREEFEE
BRI ER

leasing services
(Note ii)
TRBEI TS AR B IR
(FrfsEi)

AEENBERRINAEERESAANTTERER

A e

Note i: XBCL is an authorised institution incorporated in the PRC. The Bank
is entitled to appoint two directors, including one Executive Director,
to the board of XBCL which comprises thirteen directors. In view
of the Bank’s shareholding and representation on the Board of
Directors, XBCL is accounted for as an associated company as the
directors believe they have significant influence.

Note ii: IBAFI is a financing company incorporated in the Philippines. The
Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBAFI in view
of the immaterial amount involved.

B et

Bt atii:

B PIIRTT AR o B S 1l B S B JE R A
B ATERZEMUES (B8 L
WITES) MAEMRTHESZS (&
T=ERAEK) - ENAITARRE
EREEFENRERAB EERAESF
EBSAFEN  FAWEMRITERS—
DL ANCIVN:

IBAFIRSNIFREEMKIMBIE R ©

MRS Rz BB TRE  AEEY
AR NBAFIZ AR B FIABRIA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 21. REEE QAT 2R )

—RERBERRZMBENMZ(ERER
B2 A ZRELFHER B MEHRESR
FREESRR) WERT

Summarised financial information of a material associate, adjusted for
any differences in accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below:

Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd

118

ERRITRBERA A
2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE T
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
Gross amounts of the associates’ BN AR 48R
Total assets BEE 255,873,045 211,253,226
Total liabilities wamE 240,759,068 200,664,383
Equity % 15,113,977 10,588,843
Revenue Wzt 5,212,349 4,391,121
Profit from continuing operations SR TS T 1,309,844 1,128,549
Post-tax profit or loss from discontinued operation B 4% |F 484 £ &G T g8 - =
Other comprehensive income Hih 2w (237,458) (191,910)
Total comprehensive income EER B 1,072,386 936,639
Dividend received from the associate g B B A RO RR B 86,278 -
Reconciled to the Group’s interests BN 5 B ARG N B 2 RERS VR BR
in the associate
Gross amounts of net assets of the associate B N e FEEBR 15,113,977 10,588,843
Non-controlling interests IR 2 (296,049) (267,125)
Gross amounts of net assets of the associate BENRREELT 14,817,928 10,321,718
Group’s effective interest AEEERER 15.78% 19.99%
Group’s share of net assets of the associate AEBB(INHBENRFEE 2,338,559 2,063,311
Goodwill FEE 52,250 66,182
Carrying amount in the consolidated KRB BEREFHERAE
financial statements 2,390,809 2,129,493

Fubon Bank = #4817




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22,

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class

of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

22. HERAARE

UTHEERREIBFEAKEES  EEXK
BENMBRRNFE - REEHAEIN -

FrAD 2R RIS A E R

Particulars of

Proportion of

B ERE M

issued and ownership
Name of Company paid up capital interest  Principal activities
BRTRME
NRER Rz F#E BREEAL EFEER
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong & B ML K& EE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited BRUE(EB)ERAA HK$65,000,000 100%  Provision of financing
65,000,000/ 7T services
RIS AR TS
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited BREF(BB)ERAH HK$8,000,000 100%  Securities broking
8,000,000/ 7T BHLL
FB Investment Management Limited ERREEBEERDA HK$8,000,000 100%  Fund management
8,000,000/ 7T HEER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100%  Nominee service
20078 7T RIEAPRTS
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited EARBEREAR DA HK$100,000 100%  Insurance broker
100,000/ 7T services
RBRELE AR

All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank.

FB LK B AR R ATTERES -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ERE T

23. FIXED ASSETS 23. EEEE
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (a) BREIEEER
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
&R KB
L/ ERE #azE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FET FET
Cost or valuation BB E
At 1 January 2017 R-_ZE—+F—H—H 3,482,333 815,605 4,297,938
Additions NE - 106,549 106,549
Disposals He - (8,870) (8,870)
Surplus on revaluation (Note 13) EHAHK(KMFE13) 356,489 - 356,489
Elimination of accumulated WEHEHMEZ
depreciation on revalued premises REtine (61,189) - (61,189)
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+F+-_A=+—H 3,777,633 913,284 4,690,917
Representing: (AVE
Cost &N - 913,284 913,284
Valuation — 2017 HE-=F—tF 3,777,633 - 3,777,633
3,777,633 913,284 4,690,917
Accumulated depreciation ESeis
At 1 January 2017 R-ZE—+F—HF—H - 511,811 511,811
Charge for the year (Note 7) FRFTE (FIeE7) 61,189 71,892 133,081
Released on disposal H & B (o] - (8,839) (8,839)
Elimination of accumulated EIHE-MEZ
depreciation on revalued premises E2xtinE (61,189) - (61,189)
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+tF+=-A=+—H - 574,864 574,864
Accumulated impairment loss RItWERE
At 1 January and 31 December 2017 R-Z—+F—HF—8AK&
+=-—A=+—H 15,733 - 15,733
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2017 R-ZZE—+F+_A=+—H 3,761,900 338,420 4,100,320

Fubon Bank = #4817




23. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation

At 1 January 2016

Additions

Disposals

Surplus on revaluation (Note 13)

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued premises

At 31 December 2016

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 2016

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2016

Charge for the year (Note 7)

Released on disposal

Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revalued premises

At 31 December 2016
Accumulated impairment loss

At 1 January and 31 December 2016

Net book value
At 31 December 2016

(@) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)

BAEREE
R-F—X"E—H—H
WNE

HE

EihBH(F13)
BHEMYEZZFTE

Rk

&N
HE-—ZFT—A~F
E-Sgiid
RZE—XR"F—H—H
FRFTE (FIeE7)
&R E
HIHEMEZ REHITE

RREFHE
RZE-—RE+=R=+—8H

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B SRS MY EE
23. EIEEE®)
() BREEH K@
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
B RE
ES e ek
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FAT
3,504,833 679,022 4,183,855
- 150,406 150,406
- (13,823) (13,823)
39,262 - 39,262
(61,762) - (61,762)
3,482,333 815,605 4,297,938
- 815,605 815,605
3,482,333 - 3,482,333
3,482,333 815,605 4,297,938
- 460,220 460,220
61,762 65,244 127,006
- (13,653) (13,653)
(61,762) - (61,762)
- 511,811 511,811
15,733 - 15,733
3,466,600 303,794 3,770,394
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 5 BT 5
23. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 23. EEE(@)
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a) BREIE¥BR®)
Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated MEEYEIRK AN R ITE AR - 8
depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been: REEES :
2017 2016
—2—+tF ZE—RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FBx FHT
Net book value at 31 December R+ - A=+—HBMEEZFE 817,031 827,646
(b) Fair value measurement of properties (b) MEZAFEEFE
(i) Fair value hierarchy () AFEEZRHE
The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s TRINTAEERREHARIRES
properties measured at the end of the reporting period on HEESFSEZMELTFEE L H
a recurring basis, categorised into the three-level fair value HARBEMGEREEREIZRA
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. FEEFEMREZ =BAAFEER
The level into which a fair value measurement is classified BERR - N EEFEMBEZ
is determined with reference to the observability and HAN T2 RN ERITE A A
significance of the inputs used in the valuation technique as BB REEREEEEMmME
follows: E
Level 1:  Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e. —%: FRA—HKBASEAIR
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for ERHEREENAE
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement ERR™ S 2 RCTHER
date Bt E2 AT ER
Level 2:  Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e. ZH o FRAZHREASREIER
observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, RENEE—RREZIE
and not using significant unobservable inputs. R ABE - UWRTER
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market A BREZ g ASIE)
data are not available HEZATEME TA#H
R ABBEARABREED
LB 2 A BUR
Level 3:  Fair value measured using significant unobservable = FRTUBRREEH A
inputs Btz A AFEER
122 Fubon Bank & #8R1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE e

23. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

23. EEEE &)
(b) MELLAFEETE @

(i) Fair value hierarchy (continued) () NFEEERGE#)
Fair value at Fair value measurements
31 December 2017 as at 31 December 2017 categorised into

R=2-t% AVEEFER-Z-tF+-A=+-RAHEMT
+=A=t-H Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
ZAVEEHE -# =t 1} =8
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FEx Fign TEn TEx
Recurring fair value measurement  EXE# AL EEE
Premises: ME 3,761,900 - - 3,761,900
Fair value at Fair value measurements
31 December 2016 as at 31 December 2016 categorised into
RZZF—R"E AVEENER-ZE-—AF+ZA=t-A2ENT
+-A=+-H Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
AT EEHE —R % =%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FEL FHT FHL
Recurring fair value measurement TEHNTEESE
Premises: ME 3,466,600 - - 3,466,600

During the year ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers
into or out of Level 3. The Group’s policy is to recognise
transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of
the reporting period in which they occur.

All of the Group’s premises were revalued as at 31 December
2017 and 2016. The valuations were carried out by Colliers
International (Hong Kong) Limited for 31 December 2017 and
Savills Valuation and Professional Services Limited for 31
December 2016. Both firms are independent firm of surveyors
who have among their staff Fellows of the Royal Institute of
Chartered Surveyors or Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with
recent experience in the location and category of property
being valued.

The revaluation surplus of HK$297.7 million (2016: HK$32.8
million) has been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the premises revaluation reserve, net of
deferred tax.

REBEE_ZT—+tEFRZFT—~F
+TZRA=+—RHLFE —BKR=
Rz MW EAMER - NEEAE
EEAEE =K o REBZHE
RREB AL 2 HRRSHAER
AEBEERGE ZEHER

REBRBEYVER =T —LFR=
T-RNE+-_A=+—BELE
HeRZT—tF+-A=+—H
E-—E—XE+-A=+—H 14
BN R BE B MERR ()
BRABRE-—RFHERHER
BEBEMARAGETT - MRAR]
HABAEMT  HBHETA
ERERFTASMEBSRESA
EffZ2e4Rxg 8 A AGEHTH
WD K E RS A4S 5 ©

& 5 & #297,700,000/8 T (=&
— 734 : 32,800,000 7T ) &L K
BEERBERENEMEZERERA
BRAREMESHEBP R -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ERE T

23. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b) Fair
(i)

(i)

(iv)

value measurement of properties (continued)

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair
value measurements

The fair value of premises is determined using market
comparison approach assuming sale with immediate vacant
possession and by reference to comparable sales evidence.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy

The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties,
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with

23. EEEE &)
(b) MELLAFEETE @

(i)

(i)

=R FIEEFTEEBAEE
Bl R A B
WEARNFBETERTISLERT
EBRENRREHERZEAAL
BHEBEMERT -

B85 B AR

TREFRAFEEFEEAME
BATEREA NI B R B ARE 2
=RMEDBORMRGH 2 EHY

significant unobservable inputs: iR
Premises 2017 2016
L/ ES —ZE—tF T —REF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
At 1 January »m—H—H 3,466,600 3,489,100
Depreciation for the year NEEIE (61,189) (61,762)
Surplus on revaluation — credit EHA%K — FTAMESHE
to premises revaluation reserve & 356,489 39,262
At 31 December WN+—-_HA=+—H 3,761,900 3,466,600
Total gains or losses for the year MR BREEARMIFTEET A
included in other comprehensive HErmBmROANEE
income for assets held at the end W sk B8 4858
of the reporting period
- Premises: net movement in - Y% - MESHREE
premises revaluation reserve it 305,992 41,205
Total gains or losses for the year MR EARATIFEERT A
included in profit or loss for assets BaROARFE Rk
held at the end of the reporting period &8 4258
- Operating expenses: Depreciation - &EXX ) : TE (61,189) (61,762)

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (v) BE=RANFEETENER
Valuation technique Unobservable input Range
fE{EH T8 R A BB EE

Premises Market Approach — Comparable  Premium/(discount) on 120% to -30%
Transactions Method characteristic of the

properties
S Mi5E—A B LR 5% YRR B (k) 120%%-30%

Fubon Bank = #4817



23. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(iv) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements
(continued)
The fair value of premises held for own use are determined
using the Market Approach — Comparable Transactions
Method. Market Approach provides an indication of value by
comparing the subject asset with identical or similar assets for
which price information is available. By analysing such sales,
which qualify as arms-length transactions, between willing
buyers and sellers, adjustments are made for size, location,
time, amenities and other relevant factors when comparing
such sales prices to assess the value of the subject asset.
Comparable Transactions Method utilizes information on
transactions involving assets that are the same or similar to
the subject asset to arrive at an indication of value.

(c) The analysis of net book value of premises is as
follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ERE M

23. EEEE &)

(b) Wz AFEEHE @
() EB=RATEESEHEH

(&)
FEERMEN R FEEDERD
BE-ABLBRRZEEE - TH
ETE BB REEREBEREMRA
SHAER SR CNEEFELL R - SR
HEERR - BBOTEMRET R
BREEHENRAFRAETOH
X5 ELREBUNEEESR
EZBER CRERE UE -
i - R R EMEEER - ATE
ERX5EREEERREERR
SHUNEEERFHERNERE
BIE1F -

(c) MEREFEMNDIHUT :

2017 2016
—EB—+tF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FT

Held in Hong Kong at fair value REBRAFEERE
- Long term leases (over 50 years) - REBEHGERAR ) 2,305,500 2,045,900
— Medium term leases (10-50 years) -FHAN(FFEER+F) 1,456,400 1,420,700
3,761,900 3,466,600

24. ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 24, FIEHEZEE

In May 2014, the Group transferred two owned properties situated in
Hong Kong with carrying amount of HK$92,669,000 from premises
to assets held for sale following the Bank’s decision to dispose of the
properties. In December 2014, the Group sold one of the properties,
with a carrying amount of HK$47,225,000, at a consideration of
HK$52,000,000. A gain of HK$4,775,000 was recognised in profit the
year ended 31 December 2014. The Group is committed to a plan to sell
the remaining property.

The asset is measured at the lower of its carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell at the end of each reporting period. The
carrying amount as of 31 December 2017 of HK$43,900,000 (2016:
HK$42,700,000) represents its fair value less costs to sell. The fair value
measurement is categorized as at Level 3 valuation as described in Note
23 (b)(i) and (b)(iv).

Cumulative income recognized in other comprehensive income relating
to assets held for sale is HK$27,995,000 (2016: HK$27,995,000), net of
tax, which represents cumulative revaluation surplus of the property.

RZZ—NFERA AEEREHEEVNE
5 B9 BR 1 & /5 92,669,000 T8I R IE Y %
WHEBYEERERHRELECEE - R
—NFE+ZA AEEELHET-BREER
47,225,000 T ¥ % - R {E £52,000,000
BT BUREE—ZT—mNE+-—A=1+—H
IFE A R RERR4,775,000/8 TT 2 W2k o A
EEAETELERTHE -

BEENSHREMHAREEAERAFEERL
ERA(MEZREERE)FE - R=ZFT—C
F+ZA=+—H ' BRE{E43,900,000/8 T
(ZZ—X% 142,700,000 ) HEREAF
BERLENE MEAFEEAESEA=
A E (LAB 23 (0)(0) R (b)(iv) BTt ) ©

ZHRAREMEERATER - AR
fEH & & E 27,995,000 T ( B — N ¢
27,995,0007% 7T ) (KRBIE) - BERWED
2T EG AR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 5 BT 5
25. GOODWILL 25. &
2017 2016
—Z—tF —ERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Cost and carrying amounts R K REE
At 1 January w—HA—H 66,182 66,182
Dilution on investment in an associate R—EEE R E 2 #8 (13,932) -
At 31 December Rt+-—A=+—H 52,250 66,182
Goodwill of HK$52,250,000 (2016: HK$66,182,000) in respect of the FRAEER —HBEQARZEZNEE
Group’s interest in an associate has been included in “Interests in 52,250,000/t (= ZF — /<4 : 66,182,000/
associates” (Note 21). TC)BIETE (R E AR 2w | (FiE21) -
26. DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND OTHER 26. RITRAIERHMERMBE2ERRE
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 1523
2017 2016
—E—+tH ZT—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT T
Deposits and balances from banks RITRIZE 2 TR R &R 2,001,405 1,259,307
Deposits and balances from the HKMA REERZEARRES 24,743 8,159
2,026,148 1,267,466
Amounts due to banks under repurchase Bl i 1T T IETERTTRI %
agreements (Note 42(f)) Z B (MsEa2(f) 9,181,147 9,708,938
11,207,295 10,976,404
27. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 27. EFER
2017 2016
—E—+tHF —T—RF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FET FHT
Demand deposits and current accounts TEH A RTFER 14,174,871 13,717,175
Savings deposits EEEN 1,499,752 1,475,743
Call deposits BT 4,571,802 4,901,228
Time deposits TEHTER 41,821,368 43,469,715
62,067,793 63,563,861
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 5 BT 5

28. TRADING LIABILITIES 28. REBRETZ2EE
2017 2016
—Z—tF —ERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills/Notes INEESBE EEIEAE 1,846,819 2,010,295

29. OTHER LIABILITIES 29. HihBE

2017 2016
—Z—tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THExT FHT
Net defined benefit liability (Note 36(a)(i) TEREAE T & EF R (MEE36(a)() 57,301 56,164
Accounts payable and other liabilities ERNERIBEREMEE 2,017,202 1,120,950
2,074,503 1,177,114

30. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Current tax provision/(recoverable) in the consolidated (a) AR EKRAZENEFIEXE
statement of financial position represents: #% /(TR EENEABIIE ) & ¢

30. REMBRR K ZFAEB

2017 2016
—E2—+tF —E—REF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHERT FHT
Provision for Hong Kong Profits FANEBNEH
Tax for the year P 89,450 59,768
Provisional Hong Kong Profits Tax paid B EBEL T ER (25,564) (87,393)
63,886 (27,625)
Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax ERTFEEBFEH
recoverable relating to prior years AT UK B 45 84 (28,063) (438)
35,823 (28,063)
Representing: & -
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable* AU Bl A RS E - (28,063)
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax* BRNEHER 35,823 -
35,823 (28,063)
* The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to * AJ Y [B] R JEA BT & BE TR A I — F A

be settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest
and other assets” and “Other liabilities” respectively.

EE - BB A BB [ F
BRAMBE IR [RAEEIR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

30. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 30. REMBMRR R ZAEHR @)
FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) CERELHEEERAR
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the REETBRRAEAERZELEHIEE
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements E/(BE)Z2REARED RERNZEE
during the year are as follows: mE
Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of available-
in excess Defined  Collective for-sale
of related benefit  impairment financial ~ Revaluation
depreciation scheme allowance assets  of premises Other Total
EBEE

nENE  EEEA e THEE

BARE A8 WERE SREEEH  MREH At 28

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR TR

At 1 January 2016 RZE-—7E—f-H (27,679) 14,565 6,754 (5,785) (451,025) (7,156) (470,296)
(Charged)/credited in arriving at the RAEEETR(MR) /&R
profit for the year (Note 12(a)) (F&E12(a)) (18,060) (1,175) 11,204 - 114 (11,398) (14,315)
(Charged)/credited to other REM2 AR (%) /BD
comprehensive income (Note 13) (Ki13) - (3,767) - (10,344) 1,043 - (12,168)
At 31 December 2016 R-E-AE+A=1-8 (#0,739) 9623 17958 (16099 (48969 (18554 (496779
At1 January 2017 H-E-tE-B-R (#0,739) 9623 17958 (16009  (448968) (18554  (496,779)
(Charged)/credited inarriving at the ~ RAEERRID (1K) /BE
profit for the year (Note 12(a)) (K&H12() (6,463) (1,112) 3,998 - 114 (8,445) (11,908)
(Charged)/credited to other REMB2ERES(NR) /K
comprehensive income (Note 13) (H&H13) - 1,305 - (85,453) (50,497) - (134,645)
At31 December 2017 H-E-tE+-A=+- (67,202 9816 21956 (101559 (499351  (6999)  (6433%2)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised is summarised as ERRRLCHBEEERGERMINT :
follows:
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHERT FHT
Net deferred tax assets A MBI R IER
recognised in the consolidated R IE & =R
statement of financial position 6 6
Net deferred tax liabilities A MBI RIER
recognised in the consolidated RIER B B (EF5E
statement of financial position (643,338) (496,785)
(643,332) (496,779)
(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognised (c) ARERZELEMIBEE
The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset as at RZE—tF+—A=+—H *&H
31 December 2017 (2016: HK$NIl). WEERARERZELEFRBEE(ZT
—NEF o E) e
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31.

SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

US$200 million 6.125% subordinated
notes issued in 2010

Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent
to HK$1,562.6 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,557.5 million
which qualify as supplementary capital were issued by the Bank on 30
November 2010 and mature on 30 November 2020.

If at any time the HKMA determines (having regard to the applicable
regulatory framework) that these subordinated notes no longer
qualify as supplementary capital, the Bank may, on or after 1 January
2013 at its option and subject to the prior written approval of the
HKMA, provide notice to such effect to Noteholders, such notice
being a “Change in Status Notice”. Upon a Change in Status Notice
becoming effective, these subordinated notes shall cease to constitute
subordinated obligations of the Bank and shall thereafter constitute
direct, unconditional, unsubordinated and unsecured obligations of
the Bank and shall at all times thereafter rank pari passu and without
any preference among themselves. The payment obligations of the
Bank under these subordinated notes shall, save for such exceptions
as may be provided by applicable legislation, at all times thereafter
rank at least equally with all its other present and future unsecured and
unsubordinated obligations including liabilities in respect of deposits.

These subordinated notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum, payable
semi-annually. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective,
the interest rate for these subordinated notes will become 5.625% per
annum, payable semi-annually. These subordinated notes are stated at
amortised cost.
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R=ZZE—ZF317200,000,0003E T
FEBRAEB125%MEBIEZE

B SRS MY EE
31. ERITRERE
2017 2016
—ZET—tF T —REF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
1,557,472 1,544,304

IR ZE—TF+—A=+HETEEAR
200,000,000% 7t (#H & 7 % 1,562,600,000/%8
70) & BRE {8 & 1,557,500,0007% T & £F & Bt
MERENNBEZE  ZZBEN_T=TF
+—A=+H28-

i 2 & RIERKIRRE (K BE A=
RER)ARERBETBESERIERNME
K FAAAIR-ZE—=F—A—Bagzk &
ERESSEREMILERBENREREA
BABMTE  ZBARMLEEREM] -
R EEBAENR - AREREBK T BE
MATTZEREEE  YREREBRATZE
B BG4 FREREEREL LHERHE
RIEMKEZARSER - BRI EEAE
SR o BRBRARARERE 2 HIIMERIN - K
TRBARRERE 2 N REESREREMES
W=D EMA MR A MR REEIR M IR E
AR(BRBEERZAR) ZERSHES

FEERBRFNXE6.126%:1 8 © BFFX
[—IR - WA FFBANERR - NREREZ
FRIEAGH5.625%  FHFFXN—IR o K
REZBABBRRATIIR -
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B ERE T

32. SHARE CAPITAL

32. B&

31 December 2017

31 December 2016

130

“E-tF+ZA=t-H “E—"Ft+ZA=1—H
Number of Share Number of Share
shares capital shares capital
ROEE BRA RiEE R
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR THET
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR :
Ordinary shares ZER

As at 1 January and 31 December

wn—A—-BEk+=-A=t+—H

1,641,273,089

4,830,448 1,641,273,089 4,830,448

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time

to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the
Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual

B A BRI B R BN ALT
ZRERE LSRR - B LARYEA
T2 RBEEZARSHA -

assets.
33. RESERVES 33. A&
(a) Foreign exchange reserve (a) IMERRE

(b)

The foreign exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translations of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(t).

Regulatory reserve

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets,
excluding impairment losses, until the financial assets are
derecognised and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting

(c) Investment revaluation reserve
policies in Note 2(g).
(d) Premises revaluation reserve

The premises revaluation reserve have been set up and are dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for land
and buildings in Note 2(j).

Fubon Bank = #4817

AEBESNERERIBEAFTEZINEB
BRMEMELEZLMBIIEEZR o AR
RIEFRE2() T 2 SR BURERIE o

(b) EERE
BIRIRCRITE D) BT TRB T
HEAESREREOEM o KB
BHNERNLERLERRERER
B PR -

(c) REEMRE

RESHFEHEREIIHEEEREEZ
ANTEBEEEEZSRMEEFILIBRZZ
HEHRFE(TBERERSE) - RN
H2(Q)F 2 B BERIE -

(d) MEEMFRHE

ME B FEE TR E2() T L kg
FHRANZ SRt ERPTR Y KRR o
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34.

35.

ADDITIONAL EQUITY INSTRUMENTS

US$193 million undated non-cumulative
subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities

On 29 December 2017, the Bank issued undated non-cumulative
subordinated additional tier 1 capital securities (“Additional Tier 1 Capital
Securities”) with a face value of US$193 million (equivalent to HK$1,508
million net of related issuance costs). The Additional Tier 1 Capital
Securities are undated and bear a 4.85% coupon until the first call date
on 29 December 2022. The coupon will be reset every five years if the
Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities are not redeemed to a fixed rate
equivalent to the then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus 2.61%
per annum.

The coupon shall be payable semi-annually. The Bank has the right to
cancel coupon payment (subject to the requirement as set out in the
terms and conditions of the Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities) and the
coupon cancelled shall not be cumulative. However, the Bank is stopped
from declaring dividend to its ordinary shareholders unless the next
scheduled coupon payment is paid.

The principal of the Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities will be written
off up to the amount as directed or agreed with the HKMA if the HKMA
notifies the Bank that in the opinion of the HKMA, the Bank would
become non-viable if there is no write off of the principal.

The Bank has a call option to redeem all the outstanding capital securities
from 29 December 2022 or any subsequent coupon payment date, but
subject to restriction as set out in the terms and conditions.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(@) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash
flow statement

Cash and balances with banks

Money at call and short notice with
original maturity within three months

Treasury bills with original maturity within
three months

Placements with banks with
original maturity within three months

B MNIRITRIZE 2 A #R
R =18 A AEIE 2 5B A0 K 58 R

FR=1EAAREHzBEES

193,000,0005 7t & 5| Hi B 3E 25t
REBIN—RERES

B RS ER M =
34. BEINRATIR
2017 2016
—B—t5F —E—AE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHx FHET
1,507,797 -

RZZE—+E+=—A=+NAB  ATETE
M 18 & 193,000,000 3 7t ( #0 K 48 BE 35 17 5K
A FE 1,508,000,00058 7T ) K £ B B B
R BEBIN—REAFRF([EII—FER
FH]) c BIN—REAFTHEINHA BH S
485%EER - HE_E-_—HF+-_A-t+Ah
BRE—REIWKE - EIN—RERBHL
FEHERERATHERAESSXNFE
2.61% 2 ETEFHERER @ AIZEXRBSTRF
EHEE -

ERAFFEXN —IR o RITHRREBUH A
ER(RBRRNEIN-RERB S Z R MM
HE)  BUEN RSN RETHE - A - BRI
THREEE&XN  BAAT A SRR EBR
BRIRER S °

RN ERBAKRT  ERBONEASHET
WiH - ANTREEEERE - BIFNRER
BHEOAREAETIAME - LR RREERIE
TREHERBHNER °

AOTHEENERREAINR T -_—F+_4
ZHABSERMEREEXN B HEERER
BENBEARES - MRAETHMER GG 2
PRl

5. AERERREIAR

() ZERERPRZASREFRR
£IHE

R =18 A A EIHZ 81T R 2 HK

2017 2016
—=—+tF NS
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHEx FHT
989,187 1,757,546
3,808,138 3,951,888
2,408,840 3,020,837
- 1,893,845
7,206,165 10,624,116
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WIS MY EE
35. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 3. REeRERELER®
(b) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of (b) #ZHE BRI ZEER

financial position

2017 2016
—E—t5F ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FHT
Cash and short term funds (Note 15) BeREHES (ME15) 5,133,534 6,019,614
Treasury bills B
- Trading assets (Note 16) - FER SR AE (MzE16) 1,846,823 2,310,246
— Available-for-sale financial assets - A E SR EE (MTFE19)
(Note 19) 1,024,521 1,862,465
Placements with banks and other IRITSRE M & R HE PR
financial institutions 558,348 3,264,233
Amount shown in the consolidated RAEMBRRAKRANIRERE
statement of financial position 8,563,226 18,456,558
Less: Amount with an original maturity B REEAE A=A N ERIHA
of over three months kL (1,357,061) (2,832,442)
Cash and cash equivalents in the HRAHRSRBDRAZES R
consolidated cash flow statement ZRBEELIER 7,206,165 10,624,116
(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing (c) MMEEBMELENEBEZHER
activities
Financial
liabilities Debt Additional
designated securities equity
at fair value issued instruments Total
EEARM
ATEEZ [5::¢h)
cRmAE BEXESE EHIREIA st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TR FTHET TERT THET
At 1 January 2017 R-E—tF—-A—H 406,185 821,482 - 1,227,667
Changes from financing cash flows: BMERLHESH
Repayment of debt securities BEEBKES (407,380) (826,498) - (1,233,878)
Net proceeds from issuance of BITESEFBRE
debt securities R - 1,174,463 - 1,174,463
Net proceeds from issuance of BITEINRATIA
additional equity instruments P IB S E - - 1,507,797 1,507,797
Total changes from financing RERSRERLHEHE
cash flows (407,380) 347,965 1,507,797 1,448,382
Interest expense MEZH 1,195 9,562 - 10,757
At 31 December 2017 R-ZB—tF
+=A=+-8 - 1,179,009 1,507,797 2,686,806
132 Fubon Bank & #8R1T



36. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 22% (2016: 23%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF”) exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the
trust deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent
actuary’s recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December 2017 and was
prepared by Joseph Yip, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, of
Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited using the projected unit credit actuarial
cost method. The actuarial valuation indicates that the Group’s
obligations under the Scheme are 80.44% (2016: 80.17%) covered
by the plan assets held by the trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary
and years of service or employee and employer contributions if
greater. The contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a
“guarantee fund” (for which the Group acts the Guarantor), with no
less than a 5% p.a. return.

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at the
Group’s discretion, so that the plan’s size is contained. However,
the defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed return
offered on contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks such
as interest rate risk, investment risk and longevity risk.

(i) The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position are as follows:

E2HS B AT
HAHERE

Present value of wholly or partly
funded obligations
Fair value of Scheme’s assets

Net liabilities recognised in the
consolidated statement of
financial position (Note 29)

BEFHE(MFE29)

ZAtBIEEN AT EE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE e

36. EERKER
(a) EFEBARMKETE

AEBET—BHEKSE  2AFH
BIT(ES) BRAFARKTE ([ &t
1) BH2%(ZT— N :23%)
2HEERT —HETEEBMAE o ZaT
EHBYZAATIE - ZAEEEHA
SENEENRTHE - AEEHZTE
ERRHIEAES([BES ) MmERE
7 o KT BTV AREERERE Xt &
WEFRRE  WUBMIEEMNER A
HEMELHZK - ZetESMMBURE
HEPR-_ZE—tFE+-_A=1+—8&
17 AE(FEB)ERARIZEERGE
BEREMAeeB) B EMEEAR
RE - ZRBREHERRT  ANEEAZRT
EIFAEZEER  80.44%(ZF— X
F :80.17%) Al BB Z L AFTIE A BET
BB ERSBRE -

&t Bl RN AR B & H & LIk
BFEHRREIHFZBESERHE 22
B ANEAZHANEE LRER—
B ERES (AREERERA) - &
B 3R R AMEE% ©

& AT T A0 AE BB - MR AAE
ABAREERBRERFINA - BEZ
SRR R A S - Rif - EREREF
D R AE MR E5%EAR O R A %
EmERERR - flanFRER - RE
R Rk RBEE

() REEHBERIXERLN T E

NERE M BRNRIERZ

mF
2017 2016
—§-+tF e
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FHIT
(292,992) (283,198)
235,691 227,034
(57,301) (56,164)
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BIRESRE et

36. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(i) The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement

of financial position are as follows: (continued)

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled
after more than one year. However, it is not practicable to
segregate this amount from the amounts payable in the
next twelve months, as future contributions will also relate
to future services rendered and future changes in actuarial

36. EERMHKER (=)
(a) EFEBAEMRETE 5)

() REEHBEMRIKRERDN S
L(INNENE )
FitBEN—H D TEHRENER—
FRIEE - A - BREBHRRR
T ARNEHEFIHETER -
RE AR REAE IS R R
RERF MBE B R R E R R RE

assumptions and market conditions. B o

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule ZEtEIRNE — R ELE hER R
when at each funding valuation, the contributions for the EETNE= it\m RIL— XA
following three years are set. The last funding valuation was e ABILE=Z—R"F+=

as of 31 December 2016 and it was assessed at that valuation BE=+—H BEREEMRKEFH
that the entity contributes 14.0% of member’s salary. The next £14.0%EH B FORFE-HE - %
FTEIBER R T ER =T — NG
+=ZA=1+—H#ET T XBEF
o

funding valuation will be carried out by the Scheme actuary no
later than 31 December 2019.

In addition to the above, the Group acts as the “Guarantor” Br ESTASN - REBEE [HERA
to meet the 5% year return on the defined contribution LA w2 FE BB BB A S SF 5% /9 [
benefits. The annual contribution relating to this obligation ®e BEZETHERRASFET
is determined annually (based on the Scheme’s return in the (ERtA—BENA=1THEHK
1 July — 30 June financial year). The Guarantor contribution FEZFERNEFHR) - —FE—+F
determined for the 1 July 2017 — 30 June 2018 financial year tA—HRAE-_ZET—NEXA=1+
is HK$10,628,000 which will be made in the first half of 2018. A B FEHNRRAERCETE R

10,628,000/ 7T * WHKR=ZZ—N\

FEFFED -

(i) Plan assets consist of the following: (i) EFEIEEEEFWLT :
2017 2016
—E—+tHF T —RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Equities or Unit Funds HQZK_JZ%%E@ 7,829 14,902
Interest bearing securities HEE 57,597 37,947
Bank deposit, cash and other IRITER e kEM 170,265 174,185
235,691 227,034

All of the interest bearing securities have quoted prices in
active markets.

B RESINERTISARE -
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36. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

EERIKER (2
(a) EEEEAERMRETE 2
(i) EEEIEFE (LR (B A # B

36.

(i)  Movements in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation
2017 2016
—E—+tHF —ZT—RF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FET FHIT
At 1 January: »m—H—H 283,198 295,693
Remeasurements: EHAE
— Actuarial losses arising from - ANOZEBREFELEZ
changes in demographic TEEEE
assumptions 7,286 39
— Actuarial gain arising from changes - B &R RSB EE 2
in financial assumptions B8 W - (25,341)
— Actuarial losses arising from - BERABRELEZBEEE
experience adjustments 2,854 8,17
293,338 274,148
Benefits paid by the plans FEIEfEF (20,638) (11,409)
Current service cost R HA AR #E B AN 13,346 13,237
Interest cost T B A 3,260 3,399
Participants’ contributions SR MR 3,686 3,823
At 31 December R+-—A=+—H 292,992 283,198

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit
obligation is 6.0 years (2016: 5.6 years).

JERRAE A B E N T HR 56.0
F(ZFE—RF :656%F)°

(iv) Movements in plan assets (iv) Er&IE&EEEE)

2017 2016

—E—+tF —E—REF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FHT

At 1 January: m—H—H 227,034 209,652

Group’s contributions paid to the plans 2S£ B ¥ 5+ 2| 9 3¢ 26,676 27,130

Benefits paid by the plans FEIE AR (20,638) (11,409)

Interest income FEUYW A 2,737 2,520
Administrative expenses paid from Bi 28 E S TR

plan assets (2,346) (2,142)

Return on plan assets FFEIEER R 2,228 1,283

At 31 December Rnt+—-—A=+—H 235,691 227,034
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B R 5 BT 5
36. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 36. EERAKEN
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EEEEAERMRETE 2
(v) Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of (v) REEEZTENDKFPEERZ
comprehensive income are as follows: R -
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Current service cost (Note 7) ANERRR AR AN (B RET) 13,346 13,287
Net interest on net defined ERBNAERRFNR
benefit liability 523 879
Administrative expenses and taxes T HH R 1E 2,346 2,142
Total amounts recognised in B Y
profit or loss 16,215 16,258
Actuarial losses/(gain) B EE () 10,140 (21,545)
Return on plan assets, excluding HEEE @R
interest income TERFENEWA (2,228) (1,283)
Total amounts recognised in other REMEEKSES
comprehensive income (Note 13) Rz 4258 (MI5E13) 7,912 (22,828)
Total defined benefit cost TERRAIK A B R 24,127 (6,570)
The actual return on the Scheme’s assets for the year BEz-_Z2—tF+=-_A=+—H
ended 31 December 2017 amounted to approximately HEFE  FEEEERERE
HK$2,619,000 (2016: HK$1,661,000). 2,619,000 T ( =& — X F :

1,661,000/ 7T) °

(vi)  Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted (i) BEXIEERK (K BINETFS
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows: B RSB T ¢
2017 2016
—E=—+tF —E—REF
Discount rate IR = 1.7% p.a. 1.7% p.a.

EFR1.7% FFIEL.7%

Salary increase rate Ha R 3.0% p.a. 3.0% p.a.
FFE3.0% FHE3.0%
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BIRESRE e

36. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 36. EERMHKER (=)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EEEFENGTE @

(i) EAXBERLZ (KM BINEFS
) REBESWT © (&)
UTFABEREASABERRE
S0MEZREEBMNEAN =S
—tF+=—A=+—8%m 0§

(vi)  Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows: (continued)
The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation
as at 31 December 2017 would have increased/(decreased)
as a result of 50 basis points change in the significant actuarial

assumptions:

D)

Increase in Decrease in

As at 31 December 2017 50 basis points 50 basis points
R=B—tF+=A=+—H EFA50MEE 2 T FE501E & 2
HK$°000 HK$’000

FTERT FTERT

Discount rate PrIg =& (8,497) 9,083
Salary increase rate EFemnE 4,981 (4,395)
Increase in Decrease in

As at 31 December 2016 50 basis points 50 basis points
RZE—RF+ZA=+—H FFH50fEER TS0 MEE 2,
HK$’000 HK$’'000

FAET FHT

Discount rate PR = (7,646) 7,930
Salary increase rate H e IR 4,531 (3,965)

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all
other assumptions are held constant.

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5%
of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have
an one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of
employee’s relevant income. At the same time, the employer will
make a matching voluntary contribution accordingly.

A E2WMEBRED MR EERTIE
RINREMRBRO AR IEE
(REMBEMBRRRFTE) -

(b) BEIMAEESFE([BEETE )

AEBETREFERGIERRS B
PImREREREBEMNEEREANZE
MAREHAZFEANNEEHETT — B
BIEEAE AEESERBETAR
AE-HERAWEESFE - ARR
B ABIERRMEERE - BES
sHEI T BIB Y X FEAPTE A E B EK
RIKEHE -

BEEBELTE  BEXRHEEEESH
BLET EIR(E B AR A VEL 5% 2 58 il 1%
R EEXBRREARBKRAZ LR
30,000 7T o —KCEETEIEL R - #t
AT ARE -

Broag bl s - BE AR —R—R
M2 - SREAR AR % 2 B R
R - A - BERAELRENESHE
B R HK o
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WIS MY EE
37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 37. IREBREIE
(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) EEERBEZAERSAEE
Credit related commitments and contingencies include HEEAEE 7 AERNAREBR BIEAN
acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to IHE - ERE  BERMEAMNKIE - %
extend credit. The risk involved is essentially the same as the EzREBER FERTFRHERZE
credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The BERRIER - AHNSBRIEEASOHT
contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should the 2RBEBRFENEAZERRZ &
contract be fully drawn upon and the credit default. As the facilities 5 o AMNZEHE A ER A L A LIRE
may expire without being drawn upon, the contractual amounts do AR MANSBIT TRERFEF AR
not represent expected future cash flows. REME °
The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk- ITASEENEEFERBZRERK
weighted amounts of each significant class of credit related REBERZAEHNCHELEENESE
commitments and contingencies: ZHE
2017 2016
—E—t5F T —RF
Credit risk Credit risk
Contractual weighted Contractual weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
FERR ZEREE
EHEE £ XL &5
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FHT FHT
Direct credit substitutes HEEEENIER 138,170 138,170 101,117 101,117
Transaction-related contingencies HxX 582 skAEH 16,172 8,086 25,580 12,790
Trade-related contingencies R S ERM s ARER 734,248 146,850 267,169 53,434
Undrawn loan facilities AEMZBRER
— which are unconditionally - Hh AT E G EUE
cancellable 25,619,171 - 24,751,255 —
— with an original maturity of - REIEIEEHR A&
up to one year BEE—F 8,721 1,744 87,740 17,548
— with an original maturity of - REIEIEEHR A&
more than one year —FE 2,219,450 1,103,476 1,155,142 573,554
28,735,932 1,398,326 26,388,003 758,443
The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted AREtEEERR INESRE 2 BB nkE
amounts range from 0% to 100%. HRAF0%ZE100% ©
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37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b)

Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Properties: Y
— Within one year - —FR
— After 1 year but within 5 years -—ZhFMH
— More than 5 years - AFLAE

The Group leases a number of properties and items of equipment
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial period
of 1 to 10 years, with an option to renew the lease when all terms
are renegotiated. Lease payments are renegotiated on renewal
upon expiration of lease term and adjusted to reflect market rentals.
None of the leases include contingent rentals.

Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and available-for-
sale financial assets outstanding at 31 December not provided for in
the financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for BRIEX

Contingent liability in respect of legal claim

The Group is involved in a lawsuit where judgment was issued
against the Group during the year ended 31 December 2016.
Related compensation and legal costs of HK$100 million were
recognized in the year ended 31 December 2015. The Group has
filed a Notice of Appeal while the Plaintiff also filed a Respondent’s
Notice regarding the compensation amount. Additional
compensation of HK$73 million and interest, which cannot be
reasonably estimated, may be incurred should the final judgment
be in favour of the Plaintiff. Based on legal advice, the Directors
do not believe it is probable that any further compensation will be
incurred by the Group and therefore no additional provision has
been recognised for this lawsuit.

B ERE M

37. RABBRAE @)

(b)

(d)

HERE

R+ZA=+—8  TAIEEKLED
TZARKEENESEBROT

2017 2016
—g—t% —EAE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHT T
25,612 24,792
33,645 38,248
10,880 17,204
70,137 80,244

FEERBELEENERE TYWERR
BIEE - BAFHONNRFHRA—F2
TH WA REHERME GREES
H# - HEFRIBARHEL GRE RN
B R B 8 B A R TS A
T - HEAOeERAES -

BAREE

RTZA=+—BARRH RS RIRE
ZEHBERBRARMESREEZ

RARERRRMT :

2017 2016
—®—t%F —FF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FB b
242,280 248,014

BEERRBHNIAEE
ARESR-FHD  RBE-T—A

F+-A=t+—BULFEHEAEEE
HIEREF - HEARERERER1EST
EREBE-_Z—RFt+-_A=+—AH1
FERER AKBEERI EHFBAE
MESANKEESBEERIEHARM
£ o WEZKRIIRIRE AR - BIAT4E
= 1B BB NN B B £ 73,000,000/ 7T & £
EABMEFZAE c BBEEEER  E
ETRAAEE R SBBUTME— P
8 E LI R AR ATER RN -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ERE T

38. TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and
the income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements,
as the Group has no beneficial interest in the assets.

39. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Fubon Bank = #4817

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable either directly (i.e., as prices)
or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category
includes instruments valued using: quoted market
prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted
prices for identical or similar instruments in markets
that are considered less than active; or other valuation
techniques where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market data.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect
on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices
for similar instruments where significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

38.

39.

TS
REE-BRUEEAREMZEANGHRR
EA 57 - BRINEFG B R E MBI E K
FEEE - MANAKBETERZEEETHA
Eattsn  AUERFEEREMELZRAT
ENEFHIHRETIIER -

EMTRAZAFEE
(a) UAFEESRZEMTA

RNFEEZGH-—RTEIEME X
REEREABENZERTAZFER
HETISEREL R c AEBERAT
IR RMGTEMAz A ABE s ERT
ZAVEESERHEFEBATER

—# HEIARERTISEZ M5

WECRERE) -

H — AR BT L R B LA SN AT R
=E & (AER) R ZE (AR
BERBARE - ZH8E
BER T EETHEZ
TH:BUITARERTS
ZHISHRE  TEIERMS
ZHERFEUTAZHE
HBEEEBIBRG I EE K
3 50 T 45 BUR B 52 T 15
Z B b E AT -

A

=4 WA R B 45 B (T ]
BREGABRE) RERNEE
HEBEOEABE - 20 HE
BLHE (i (B Rl I FE B0 AT
EEEATABEREESE T
BEZHBEREAREBZME
TH-WERATABRRFE
FRREAARKRTAZH
B ERE - 2o BBERER
UTANHREMGENTA -



39. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE e

39. ERMTEZAFERE®
(@) UAFEEIERzEMIEwm)
TEIUALBESRHE (AL EERE

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised:

2017

Assets

Trading assets

Derivative financial instruments
Available-for-sale financial assets

Liabilities
Trading liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

2016

Assets

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Available-for-sale financial assets

Liabilities

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

—g—t%
aE

BiER SRS AE
PTESRT A
TRUELBAE

&8
RHFEAET AR
TEESMTA

BE
FIERZRBEE
HEE RiBBER AR
NHEEZEZMEE
TESmMTA
AHHESREE

=
RHEBETZAE
BERBBERARKR
RFEEzEBAE
TESMTA

2R DT AR E BR AR FEER

BZemTIA:
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—#& b 11} =4 “wE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET
1,846,823 - - 1,846,823
- 705,165 - 705,165
15,741,031 15,956,289 546,340 32,243,660
17,587,854 16,661,454 546,340 34,795,648
1,846,819 - - 1,846,819
- 228,216 - 228,216
1,846,819 228,216 - 2,075,035
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— &% =& =& s
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHTT FHET FHT FHT
2,310,246 - - 2,310,246
- 39,226 - 39,226
- 753,244 - 753,244
18,632,633 17,257,363 234,549 31,124,545
15,942,879 18,049,833 234,549 34,227,261
2,010,295 - - 2,010,295
- 406,185 - 406,185
- 443,714 - 443,714
2,010,295 849,899 - 2,860,194
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39. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

During the year 2017 and 2016, there were transfers of financial
instruments from Level 1 to Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy of
HK$2,313 million as active markets cannot be identified for identical
instruments, and transfers from Level 2 to Level 1 of HK$4,322
million as active markets were identified for identical instruments.
There were no transfers into or out of Level 3. The Group’s policy
is to recognise transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at
the end of the reporting period in which they occur.

(1)

Valuation of financial instruments with significant

unobservable inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the
fair values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair

value hierarchy:

(i)  The fair value of unquoted equity investments is
estimated, if possible, using the applicable price/
earnings ratio for similar listed companies adjusted to
reflect specific circumstances of the issues; and

(i) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of

such funds.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements

in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Assets

At 1 January

Purchases

Sales

Settlements

Changes in fair value recognised in
profit or loss:
— Impairment losses on

available-for-sale financial assets

Changes in fair value recognised in

other comprehensive income

At 31 December

Total gains or losses for the year
included in other comprehensive
income for assets held at the end of
the reporting period

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for assets
held at the end of the reporting period

Fubon Bank = #4817

'E
W—HA—H
BE

HE
®E
FERERAERZ
REBEEZD :

— A HE SR

BE 2B ERBE

FEEMEHEKERA
ER 2N THEEES

BR+=—A=+—8H

NBEMRIFAZEETA
Hit 2 H w2 NEE
Yo 2 ok 5 18 4 R

NBEMRFAZEETA
1Bk 2 A FE WaT sk
B

39. ERMTEZAFERE®
(@) UAAFEEEIERz2EMTE )

RIEBE—tFER-T—RF - BRKEE
R TES#E ER™S - EE23.13
BETHNERMITIABAFEESLAHE
FREBEE_H  ARERMART
AN ER™S - (B{E43.22(88TH
CRMTARE-REBRE R - F=H
MEE AE Y o AEEZBERNRIK
EHARERNRE AR EENAFEERE
DEREER o

() (EAEXTAEREEETS
AT AGE
ATHZEERAREERAFEBESR

HE=HRTzemMTEZ A AFEE

B :

() HETEZRAREZAT
B8 793 W4T 1R T 6 A 4
YRR MARBEE
R B TEAT 2 5 R R AT £
iR

() FETRAZSZATEE
RIAZ B S 2 12 BB
AEFER T -

TR A FEBESERE=HA
AT EBEFEZFIHERF LG
HH 2 HER -

Available-for-sale financial assets

AHHELRMEE
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FHERT FHT
234,548 248,859
4,646 9,960
(15,215) (15,995)
(1,286) (6,685)
323,647 (1,591)
546,340 234,548
323,647 (1,591)
7,216 10,085




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i)

Effects of changes in significant unobservable
assumptions to reasonably possible alternative
assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair
value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a
10% change in either direction in the net asset value reported
by respective counterparties would have the following effects:

Effect on profit or loss

B ERE M

39. ERMTEZAFERE®
(@ UXFEEIEZ2EHMI @

(i)

BEAT A B RR LT E L
AITEREERRZZE

HAREEEEHEATEEMTE
HE  BRERTRASNRER
REEHATEEZTRGE - ®A
FTEEZERHIE=RT2AFEE
HEME  BRSGUFRBIEE
FEMEE T REB10%A] BEEE
TAIFE :
Effect on other

comprehensive income

HERRNSE HHM2ERRNE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
BH2E ol ) BH2E EilL g0
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
As at 31 December 2017 R-ZE—+&#+=-A=+-H TERT FTHEx TART TER
Asset BE
Available-for-sale financial assets At ES R EE - (907) 54,634 (53,727)

Effect on profit or loss

Effect on other
comprehensive income

HERERNTE HEMEEAKENTE
Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
BHZ®  TRE® AR THED
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2016 RZZB—R"F+ZA=+—H FHT FEx FHT FTET
Asset BE
Available-for-sale financial assets FI{tHHEERIEE - (1,200) 23,455 (22,255)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the end of the reporting period;

the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

(b) UXFEEIFZEMIAZ
DFEE
THHERERBRRE EAREERT
KIRZEMITAZ AFEE

(i

BREBERRESTHRZFHE
BREZAFEBERNBREHRTE
KEBHRZ 2

BRIECMIARERZ ATE
BERAHEREASHE - EEQTEE
RERT T EZEEMTARE
REEEEBZEL  WHHREE
ez i el =h ok SO
BEABRREERERBEHESETN
R R
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39. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value (continued)

(ii)

(iv)

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest
rates when the loans were granted with current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment loss
and allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value.

the fair value of held-to-maturity debt securities is determined
with reference to the available market value. If quoted market
prices are not available, then the fair value is estimated on the
basis of pricing models (see Note 2(g)(iii)).

39. ERMTEZAFERE®

(b) EULATFEEIRzESMIT A2
ANFEEE)

(i)

(iv)

BEE S EFR RIS AFIIR
RN DT EBERSEBLBERE
Z TSN ERERERERIRE TS
FEFFHE - ANEERRZZE
BBERE RN EERRR
EBERBEHESETARBER
RETRLATEERILAREEAS
NEERZEEEEE( -

BEIHERZF 2 AFEAEE
SETBMEET ° MEXERT
BHE - ADTFEERERTERERN
(B M FE2(g) i) (A 5T °

RNEEIRKA S BB R AR BT
AVEBERAN T —+tFR=T
—ANETZ A=+ HZAFEELE
BAEE  HUTHIBRSN

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial instruments carried at
cost or amortised cost are not significantly different from their fair
values as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 except as follows:

2017
—E—tF
Carrying
amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RESHE DYEE —&% =& =&
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FTEx FTExT TER FTEx TEx
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers TEER 2,469,962 2,329,606 - 2,329,606 -
Held-to-maturity investments BERERE 1,561,796 1,617,498 - 1,617,498 -
Financial liability SHERE
Deposits from customers BEFEFER 41,821,368 42,107,357 - 42,107,357 -
2016
—E-REF
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RESHE NTEE —#% = =&
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHT FTHAT FAET FTAT FHT
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers BEEXR 2,237,643 2,208,895 - 2,208,895 -
Held-to-maturity investments 5 Z=Z|HI#% & 1,649,884 1,615,642 - 1,615,642 =
Financial liability THERE
Deposits from customers EEER 43,469,715 43,480,594 - 43,480,594 -
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40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with its
ultimate holding company and other related parties. These transactions
were entered into in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business
and included, inter alia, lending, placement of interbank deposits,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time
of each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to
other counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the
directors, these transactions were conducted on normal commercial
terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the end of

the reporting period is set out below:

(@) Income/(expenses)

Fellow subsidiaries IEES Al
Fee and commission income EAHAMRBESERA
Fellow subsidiaries IGES -G
Fee and commission expenses BERRESI W
(b) Placement of deposits
Fellow subsidiaries (EES A
Cash and short-term funds BEREHES
Fellow subsidiaries 6] Z BB 2 &)

FERTF B R E M &

Accrued interest and other assets

There was no impairment allowance made against the above
placement of deposits with related parties.

B ERE M

40. EXBEELXRS

FA - AEEEESEERARREES AT
VZERG o ZERXHHEARBIRITER 2B
BEBBEDRY - 8RB(NRIOEE - )T
FIZEIFME TR - BERTRI I RINER S -
HZERGUETERSGHZEATSEXRE
B UREAAEEITRETEORZHF IR
TP ZBRETGETT - BEERR  ZFERXST)
B R EERETIL

BRFARES IR HMELEZ W RIS
HIRHAREERBZERFINT

(@) WA (XiH)

The Group
AEE
2017 2016
—e—t% “E-AF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FET
33,576 22,665
364 -
(b) B

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—REF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FET
12,993 23,818
312 610

bt BR RS R U5 DGR SR (B A -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R 5 BT 5
40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 40. ERBEEARS 1)
(c) Acceptance of deposits (c) EMER
2017 2016
—E—tHF T —RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Ultimate holding company RARZER A 7]
Deposits from customers BEEM 551 1,907
Fellow subsidiaries IGEZ 0N
Deposits and balances of banks RITREREMS Bk
and other financial institutions TR A% 36,503 20,608
Fellow subsidiaries GEShE=NG
Deposits from customers EFPER 309,089 244,699
Other related parties H b fiEs
Deposits from customers BPREXR 217,759 213,925
Fellow subsidiaries Bl Z 1B 2> a]
Other liabilities Hb&fE 364 -
(d) Financial instruments (d £mIA
2017 2016
—E—tHF T —RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Fellow subsidiaries IEES PN
Derivative contracts (notional principal) PMETAEHN(BEAREHE) 378,923 438,129
146 Fubon Bank & #8R1T



40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e) Loans to directors and entities connected with
directors

Loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with
directors disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant loans

at 31 December by the Bank H) 4R =8
Maximum aggregate amount of Kﬁgﬁmrﬁ;ﬂg}&
relevant loans outstanding during =k

the year by the Bank

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance
made against these loans at 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil).

() Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank’s Directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

¥ MEREERN
RIRAER

Salaries and short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note 7).

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE e

EXBEZAFRI (@)
(e) EENESHESEEN

40.

BAEE SR FERF)EE383(1)(d)E XA
T(i&&éﬁ%*' SER) ARG E3E I E
TESRESHETREROT :

FITHBEERN T —A=+—H

2017 2016
—®— % —ExE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FBT FiET
49 421,043
ME R
421,046 425,086

RZE—tF+-A=+—BXEIH
Eikﬁ B Bh % % B SR R E
B(ZZ—RF:E\E)-

(f) EEEAEME

TZEBAEBZME (BENE8MRE
NFRTERZFHB)MAT ¢

2017 2016
—E—tF ZENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHET
53,928 51,147
2,968 2,803
56,896 53,950

& st A [BERA(RHFET) -
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40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued) 40. EXBEZHFRSZ (@)

(9) Credit facilities to key management personnel (99 TEEEAEEERKE

148

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to
key management personnel of the Group and their close family
members and companies controlled or significantly influenced by
them. The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of
business and on substantially the same terms as for comparable
transactions with other employees. The amounts involved, other
than transactions with the ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries, are set out below.

FAR - FATAREEZIEETBAER
BE2BERBBIARZ LS AN LPTES
ZRRARZEALTERERTENIZA
ARHEESREE - ZEEERBE IR
EHEHBIETREME  MABGTER
MEEMAZZAELERRZ 5 KR
R o BB H AR R RRFRKE A A
MR 5O - B REEHIIAT -

2017 2016

—E—+tHF —ZT—RF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Loans, at 31 December R+-—A=+—HEXR&HE 2,769 3,542
Interest income IS @N 37 48
Credit facilities, at 31 December R+-—A=+—HEER® 4,160 4,160

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and
no individually assessed impairment allowance been made on the
above balances at the year end.

The Bank’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and the
guidelines of the HKMA. The Group sets internal limits (individual
and aggregate group limits for individual, group, secured and
unsecured exposures) and carefully monitors exposure to related
parties, whether individual or corporate, and takes the necessary
measures to control the risk of connected lending. Approvals are
made by the Credit Committee, the Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director and/or the Executive Credit Committee.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41.

42,

B ERE M

ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 4. EFRERERRZEE
The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at THEEERREMARIERESABEERRT
the end of the reporting period: LAEHA
2017 2016
—ZE—tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
Secured liabilities [REiEN=E 11,027,966 11,719,234
Assets pledged: EEHEE :
Trading assets BIERGRGEE 1,846,823 1,361,802
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEeREE 9,520,768 10,784,252
Held-to-maturity investments FEEEEE 122,612 -
11,490,203 12,146,054
The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for THRITEBERRERRIEAITE T BRE
margin deposits of derivatives at the end of the reporting period: STEFIHE G T LKA -
2017 2016
—E 5 T—RF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHET FHT
Margin accounts for derivative contracts PTETESANRE KRS KA 157,853 192,870
These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms. E3 G TIRB R R B &= °
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 42. BIERAKRER

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and
its management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default
and arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement
risk.

- Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

- Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

- Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

REP2FBEASE A EEE 2 RSNk ESZE
Rk B RENZEN  FHERERAS
MTABBZEIE2AR

-  [EERAR: EPERZHFERFAM
BEELNEAR  UAREEREER
B BIEEERR -

-  mBRER: TSEHRR - flEFx -
PER MR o

- nBESLBERR  AEREREEN
REEEHERITNREE - HEER
BETS EABERSESATEAD
FRARABRXZEREAED  HEUR
ERREZEAEREMFENESHE

B e
- Z2ERAR: ARKRETHEREFEE

TR 5| BUZ U 3 il B B B k2
BIBMSI B2 AR -
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
measure these risks, to set appropriate risk limits as derived from its risk
appetite statements and risk appetite indicators and control measures,
and to monitor the risks and limits continuously by means of reliable and
up-to-date management and information systems. These policies and
procedures, including limit excess follow-up procedures, are distributed
to the relevant risk taking and risk management units for execution
and monitoring. Regular training courses are conducted in order to
ensure that all staff are familiar with the key principles of the Group’s
code of conduct. The Group continuously modifies and enhances its
risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,
products and best practice risk management processes. Internal auditors
also perform regular audits to ensure compliance with the Group’s
policies and procedures.

The Group has established an organizational structure such that risk
management functions are independent of risk taking units. The risk
management functions independently provide key risk information,
including asset quality, liquidity profile, capital adequacy ratio and the
risk exposures, and limit monitoring results to the Risk Committee of the
Board (“RC”) and to senior management on a regular basis.

(@) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that the
Group’s customers or counterparties fail to fulfil their obligations to
the Group. It arises mainly from loans and advances, debt securities
held and counterparty credit risk arising from derivative contracts
entered into with customers or counterparties. It can also arise from
trading and treasury activities.

R EE @)

ZKE.E LA EBUCE RIZ T AR RE 2%
- HlIEEE 2R BRE(ERBAZR
i%&ﬂ ARG HE AR EER) R b - AR
REAEREECEBREMAGBEREEZS
B RPRFE o ZEFBRANEF (BIEBEHERE
FF)E R %G BEE B AENRREEEN
BMATMESE o 7N B E HR 2R 935 o) R A2 DA AR
FiE B THABAREETATRIMEERRA -
N ER B T ET S B B N ok B R B B IR IR R R
o ARG C EmEREERBREERERE
M o NEZEREN I E B E T B IR ARF S
REBEERRERF

AEEDEABRE  ERREEREEBY
RERAEER - ERERBETRBIRE
EZeRBZEeNSREREERHEBRRRE
S(BEREEEXR RIESHN  EXRRE
TER) AR REEERIAER -

(@) FERRERE

FERRERAAEETEFIRZHFR
ﬁd@ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%@Z%?ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ‘%}%
BEOER - EEERNERKRBRK -
RHEBESMAREFPRXFEFIIL
TETRAGHNELENRIHFEER

% o MARRNE B RITEEE) -

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to REBEFBE %‘ EREEREE A
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles WRELAREE Z/Eﬁbgﬁém = E’\J%

and in line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has
established a set of credit policies and procedures which define
credit risk taking criteria, credit approval authorities delegated
from the Board of Directors (“Board”), credit monitoring processes,
credit rating and scoring systems and loan impairment criteria.

The Board has delegated credit approval authorities to the following
committees in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee, the Credit Committee and the Wholesale Credit
Committee.

The Executive Credit Committee serves as the credit committee of
the Board to review and approve credits that require the approval
of the Board. In addition, it approves the Group’s credit policies
and credit risk profile, taking into consideration relevant law and
regulations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

The Credit Committee is a management level committee that
provides management oversight of the Group’s credit risk
management. It ensures that the Group has in place an effective
credit risk management framework and that its credit risks are
within the credit policies and credit risk profile as specified by the
Board or its delegated committees. The Credit Committee reviews
and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile for the Executive
Credit Committee’s approval, and reviews and approves credit
related guidelines. It also conducts on-going review of the market
environment and makes necessary policy recommendations to the
Executive Credit Committee to ensure that the credit risk profile
of the Group is within its risk appetite. The Credit Committee
also reviews and approves credits that are within its authority as
delegated by the Board.

The Wholesale Credit Committee reviews and approves corporate
credits that are within its authority as delegated by the Board.

The credit risk departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
and Retail Credit Risk Oversight, provide centralised management
of credit risk for corporate credits and retail credits respectively.
They are responsible for:

- independent evaluation of corporate credit applications;
- monitoring loan portfolio and conducting regular analysis;

- managing problem corporate credits to achieve the highest
recovery;

- recommending loan classification, individual impairment and
charge-off; and

- reporting to the Credit Committee and Executive Credit
Committee regularly on aspects of the loan portfolio.

Compliance reviews are conducted by an independent unit on
an ongoing basis to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, standards, guidelines and codes of practices. The
internal audit function of the Group is an independent appraisal
function set up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal
control system and compliance with laws, regulatory guidelines and
internal control policies.

Credit risk limits are set at different levels, including portfolio and
individual customer levels, taking into consideration various factors
including market situation, capital requirement and the returns.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

Credit risk management procedures are designed to promote
early detection of customer, industry or product exposures that
require special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk is monitored on
an on-going basis. Regular risk management reports covering
information on large exposures, country exposures, industry
exposures, loan quality and loan impairment level are submitted to
the CC, ECC and RC.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

(1)

(i)

Institutional Banking

Credit risk from Institutional Banking is managed by
conducting thorough credit evaluation, credit mitigation
through collateral and guarantee, internal credit rating system
and post-approval monitoring system. Subject to the size of
the credit, value of collateral and the internal credit rating of
the customer, different levels of credit approval authority are
required. Credit decisions take into account facility structure,
tenor, repayment ability of the obligor and credit mitigation
through collateral and guarantee.

The Group has established limits for credit exposure to
individual industry and customer groups, regardless of
whether the credit exposure is funded or non-funded. The
Group also undertakes ongoing credit review and monitoring
at several levels. The relevant policies and procedures
take into account the rules under the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance, regulatory requirements of the HKMA and best
market practices.

Retail Banking

Credit risk from Retail Banking is product driven, arising from
retail loan products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loans, merchant receivable financing, mortgage loans and
loans secured by wealth management products. Because
of the homogeneous nature of these products, credit risk
management is primarily based on statistical analyses of
risks with respect to different types of product, collateral and
customer. The Group determines product terms and desired
customer profiles on a regular basis by developing, validating
and fine-tuning internal scorecards and stress testing models.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Counterparty credit risk

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk
is generally represented by the principal value of loans or
other financial instruments, credit risk for counterparties of
derivatives is the positive replacement cost together with
an estimate for the potential future exposure from changes
in market value. These credit exposures are managed as
part of the overall credit limits to the counterparties. The
credit risk exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note 17(b)
to these financial statements. The Group uses the current
exposure method for the purpose of providing capital for such
counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a
counterparty is adversely correlated with the credit quality of
that counterparty. Credit exposures and potential losses may
increase as a result of adverse change in market conditions.
The Group has set up policies and procedures to control
wrong-way risk.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loans to customers. These transactions
are, therefore, subject to the same credit application,
portfolio management and collateral requirements as for loan
transactions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly affect
groups of customers or counterparties whose aggregate
credit exposure is material in relation to the Group’s total
exposures. The Group’s financial risk exposure is diversified
by customer group, industry and product, but is concentrated
in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 15 to 20.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WIS MY EE
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BKEBREE @)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) () FERRBER @

154

(vi) Credit risk mitigation

The Group’s credit evaluation focuses primarily on the
obligor’s repayment ability from its cash flow and financial
condition. In addition, the Group employs various credit
risk mitigation techniques such as appropriate facility
structuring, posting of collateral and/or third party support as
well as transfer of risk to other third parties, which form an
integral part of the credit risk management process. There
is immaterial credit and market risk concentration within the
credit risk mitigations used by the Group. The most commonly
used credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against its credit exposures to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interests over properties and guarantees.
The Group also has in place policies and procedures that
govern the assessment, acceptance and the periodic
valuation of the collateral. Collateral taken to secure credit
exposures is revalued periodically ranging from daily to
annually depending on the type of collateral. For treasury
operations, collateral management is based on daily marked-
to-market positions.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over credit exposures to banks,
except for securities held as part of reverse repurchase and
securities borrowing activities. However, where applicable,
the Group manages its credit exposures to banks by entering
into master netting arrangements whenever it is appropriate
and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement results in the
settlement of counterparty exposure on a net basis in the
event a default occurs.

The Group’s preferred agreement for documenting derivative
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across
a full range of over-the-counter derivative products is
conducted and contractually binds both parties to apply
close-out netting across all outstanding transactions covered
by such agreement if either party defaults or upon the
occurrence of other pre-agreed termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex with counterparties in conjunction with the ISDA Master
Agreement to mitigate the market risk inherent in derivative
transactions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE e

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

42, BiERESEE (a)
(a) FERBERE@

SRR IEE R (&)
TREAHZER iR E ER
SHIAKBREEE -

(vi)  Credit risk mitigation (continued) (vi)
The following table sets out the carrying amounts of
recognised financial instruments that are subject to the above

agreements.
Gross
Gross amount of
amounts of recognised  Net amounts
financial financial of financial
instruments  instruments  instruments
inthe off-set in the in the Related
consolidated consolidated consolidated financial
statement of statement of statementof instruments
financial financial financial that are
position position position not offset  Net amount
$RTH CHHSMIA SRIA
REAH% REEHE  RGaEH
D iES WS AR REHH
ioptl BANAE WEE FAHLRIA BHE
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
As at 31 December 2017 R-E—t&+=A=+-H Thzn TiEx TR TR TR
Financial assets TREE
- Exchange rate derivatives -ER{TETE 26,834 - 26,834 15,221 11,613
- Interest rate derivatives -FIRHTETE 207,599 - 207,599 42,027 165,572
234,433 - 234,433 57,248 177,185
Financial liabilities 2RAR
- Exchange rate derivatives - ERfATA 65,526 - 65,526 15,221 50,305
- Interest rate derivatives - MEfAETA 125,129 - 125,129 42,027 83,102
- Equity derivatives - REMETE 368 - 368 - 368
191,023 - 191,023 57,248 133,775
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WIS MY EE
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BIEEKRERE )
(@) Credit risk management (continued) () FERRBER @
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued) (i) JRIEEERERE &)
Gross
Gross amount of
amounts of recognised  Net amounts
financial financial of financial
instruments instruments instruments
inthe  off-setin the in the Related
consolidated  consolidated  consolidated financial
statement of ~ statementof  statement of instruments
financial financial financial that are
position position position not offset Net amount
SRMIA BHHESRIA SRIA
REEUBR REEHMBEMRR  RNEEHBRK REHH
RENEE REINEE RENFE FEEBIA FE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2016 RZZE—R~E+ZRA=1—H THL TEL TAT THL AL
Financial assets PHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives -ERHETE 67,823 - 67,823 27,250 40,573
~ Interest rate derivatives - FIRTETE 156,075 - 156,075 71,351 84,724
223,898 - 223,898 98,601 125,297
Financial liabilities EREE
- Exchange rate derivatives - EEfTETE 124,514 - 124,514 27,250 97,264
- Interest rate derivatives -FIRHTETE 256,231 - 256,231 71,351 184,880
- Equity derivatives -BREFETE 116 - 116 - 116
380,861 - 380,861 98,601 282,260
Other credit risk mitigation measures HiREEERBIEE
The Group may also employ other types of credit mitigation, AEENFERAERRRERESHM
such as guarantees and letters of credit, mainly for corporate HRNEEREAR TZARR
exposures. As the value of these types of collateral is BEERE - ARZEERAER
conditional upon other credit related factors, their financial uuﬁfﬁﬁlx)&ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%*ﬁ AEE -
effect has not been quantified. wEEtE HM 2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE e

42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42.

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

R EE @)
(a) EERRERE @

(vii) RE1EE R
RBEPRFSOEERR (T
REE 2 ERERRREMER
BRI REEARMBRRARAS
B MEENREAIREEFRZ
REE - SAMBRRE - KRR
BERAENEBAEERRNRZS

(vii) Maximum exposure to credit risk
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the
reporting period without taking into consideration any
collateral held or other credit enhancements is represented by
the carrying amount of each financial asset in the consolidated
statement of financial position after deducting any impairment
allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure to credit

risk for the various components of the consolidated statement EEEEmT -
of financial position, contingencies and commitments is as
follows:
2017 2016
—E=—+tF —T—RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Credit risk exposures relating to HEERERALERBC
on-balance sheet assets: EERE -
Cash and short-term funds BekEHES 5,133,534 6,019,614
Balances with banks and SR1T A 3 ] Hofth & Bl E
other financial institutions 7S 558,348 3,264,233
Trading assets RIERSRABEE 1,846,823 2,310,246
Financial assets designated at T8 AiRiBiE e DA Rt
fair value through profit or loss NRTEBEZEREE - 39,226
Derivative financial instruments PTESRMTA 705,165 753,244
Advances to customers less BFEERRRERE
impairment allowances 47,583,317 43,318,839
Trade bills HEEZE 880,255 230,137
Accrued interest and other assets AR E R EMEE 1,425,869 1,086,407
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEHESMEE 31,699,251 30,891,937
Held-to-maturity investments BHEIEEE 1,561,796 1,549,884
Credit risk exposures relating to HEEREXRINEL BB
off-balance sheet items: EERE -
Financial guarantees and other MR REMEERE 2
credit related contingent liabilities SKARBE 888,590 393,866
Loan commitments and other BRGRIEREMIEEER 2
credit related commitments EIE 27,847,342 25,994,137
120,130,290 115,851,770
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B R 5 BT 5
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BIEEKRERE )
(a) Credit risk management (continued) () EERBRER @
(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances (viii) EHREXZEEEE
At 31 December 2017 and 2016, no loans and advances RZBE—tFR=ZT—X~F+=A
to banks were impaired. The credit quality of advances to =+—H  RRTAERDZER
customers can be analysed as follows: FERVERE RMBEFELZE
RZEEERAISNAT :
2017 2016
—E—tF T —REF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FE T FHT
Neither past due nor impaired NP 48 260 HR SRV B 47,318,372 42,711,650
Past due but not impaired £ 8 8B I # R E 366,672 531,665
Impaired 2 RE 187,304 334,282
47,872,348 43,577,597
Of which: He o
Gross loans and advances to customers A& B 5% H i 7 £ 80 B sl R B 2 5 30
that are neither past due nor impaired & & 4458
— Grade 1: Pass -4 BA 47,124,617 42,310,564
- Grade 2: Special mention -FB & FE@T 193,755 401,086
47,318,372 42,711,650
The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance AEBEREARASEBDERMAK
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for N2 ERP RGN ERBELETETT
reporting to the HKMA. par Ik
The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past MEREEFEEmME BBl ERHE
due but not impaired is as follows: ERBRER DA ¢
2017 2016
—E—+tF T—RF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
THET FHT
Gross loans and advances to customers [A]% F #% H ifi 2 i 218 3 R E 2
that are past due but not impaired BERNERAEE
— Overdue 3 months or less - @E=EAUT 364,879 525,936
— Overdue 6 months or less but — B HAZSE A A T
over 3 months =@EANE - =
— Overdue 1 year or less but — B — F AT
over 6 months NEA B E 1,793 5,729
366,672 531,665
Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had R=ZFT—+tF+=-A=+—8"
the terms not been renegotiated amounted to HK$15,119,000 WER T TEHREFNAE @
as at 31 December 2017 (2016: HK$10,872,000). MG ERBECERRERESEA
15,119,000 7L ( = & — X F ¢
10,872,000/ 7T) °
158 Fubon Bank & #8R1T



42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ERE M

42, BiERESEE (a)
(a) FERBERE@

(ix) Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and

advances

Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets or
debt securities is managed in the same way as the Group
manages its credit risk under corporate lending, with the
exposure to the issuer controlled under the overall lending
limit to the customer group. Analysis of debt securities by
credit rating designation at 31 December, based on Standard

& Poor’s ratings or their equivalents, is as follows:

AAA

AA- to AA+
A- to A+
Lower than A-
Unrated

AAA
AA-EAA+
A-EA+
A-LATR

(x) BEAREXUIC 2HEEZ
SEEZ
AEEREREAEAREEEERR
HRAZAAEREMEENEREZ
HFREEEZEERRE - B#ITAR
AEREFARNZERNEBEER
BXEGRR - AREEBR 2
AIRRESHEZIREERE
EREETREEBBZLSR TR
=T —R#ETZHWET :
2017
—E—tF
Available-
for-sale Held-to-
Trading financial maturity
assets assets investments Total
FEXS AftHE BE
AREE SREE DR E B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTERT FHET THERT FTERT
- 3,680,994 - 3,680,994
1,846,823 5,733,926 507,835 8,088,584
- 16,523,957 819,575 17,343,532
- 4,390,793 - 4,390,793
- 1,369,581 234,386 1,603,967
1,846,823 31,699,251 1,561,796 35,107,870
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B ERE MIRE
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BKEBREE @)
(@) Credit risk management (continued) () FERRBER @
(ix) Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and (ix) BEAREFUINC ZHEEL
advances (continued) 1EEEZEE)
2016
—T R
Financial
assets
designated Available-
at fair value for-sale Held-to-
Trading through financial maturity
assets profit or loss assets  investments Total
BERBRA
B AR B
FER S NYEE AIHHE SES
ReEE <ZoRBEE SREE F IR A k|
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THAT THT FAET FAET FAET
AAA AAA - - 3,115,908 - 3,115,903
AA- to AA+ AA-EAA+ 2,310,246 = 9,327,794 659,133 12,297,173
A-to A+ A-EA+ = - 13,233,673 735,661 13,969,334
Lower than A- A-LAT = 39,226 4,597,349 155,090 4,791,665
Unrated TR = = 617,218 = 617,218
2,310,246 39,226 30,891,937 1,549,884 34,791,293
There were no overdue debt securities of the Group as at REBR - Z—+F+_-_A=+—
31 December 2017 (2016: Nil). AT ABEERHERES(=ZF
—REF ) -
(x) Collateral and other credit enhancements (x) BB REME BB
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit MEeRMEEMEA KR REM
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows: FEERAEmZEHAATEEED
T~
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—REF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FTHERT FHET
Fair value of collateral and other RTINERMEEMSTE 2 BT LR
credit enhancements held against HibfZERAER AT EE -
financial assets that are:
— Neither past due nor impaired - WS AR E 90,975,520 102,080,134
— Past due but not impaired - B AR AR E 1,194,530 1,518,187
— Impaired - 2RE 84,525 185,122
92,254,575 103,783,443
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(xi) Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

During the years 2017 and 2016, the Group did not obtain any
assets by taking possession of collateral held as security.

As at 31 December 2017, total repossessed assets and
assets acquired under lending agreements of the Group
amounted to HK$40,700,000 (2016: HK$8,700,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the consolidated
statement of financial position within other assets.

(b) Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from the statement of financial
position or structural positions. The Group transacts in the money
market, foreign exchange market, equity market and capital market
giving rise to market risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result
of the execution of customers’ orders, and market making activities,
and offsetting transactions taken in order to hedge the Group’s
open position. The Group does not engage in significant proprietary
trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group’s
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”). This
committee articulates the interest rate view of the Group and
decides on future business strategy with respect to interest rates. It
also reviews and sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk
management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined
for each financial instrument and include limits on product volume,
gross and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market
limits, stop loss limits and risk position limits. These limits are
reviewed and endorsed by ALCO and approved by The Board at
least annually. The regular limit monitoring is performed daily and
the result is reported to ALCO members. The risk exposures are
also reported to the RC at least monthly.
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42, BiERESEE (a)

(a)

(b)

SERMEE s

xi) EBEZ BTG RAMEELE
ViE-Vi]
AEER-Z—EFR-T—RF
B RBRERFEER2EM M -
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BKEBREE @)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MIZEBERE )

162

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group’s business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily
over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange
traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these
and other positions.

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result
of movements in market rates and prices over a specified time
horizon and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the
historical simulation method as the means to estimate the statistical
confidence level.

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits
with other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the
Group applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis and stress testing,
both on individual portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated
positions to assess the potential impact on the Group’s earnings as
a result of extreme movements in market prices.

(i) Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
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Trading market risk R 55 R E
Currency risk B mE bk

At 31 December 2017, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$5,480,000 lower (2016: HK$560,000 lower).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5%
against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$5,480,000 higher (2016: HK$560,000 higher).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test
to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest
rate positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 100 basis points
movement. At 31 December 2017 and 2016, 100 basis points
upward or downward movement in interest rate would not
result in a material profit movement.
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(1)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Trading market risk (continued)

Equity risk

At 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group has no equity
position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
equity price would have no impact on the Group.

Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Group’s foreign currency position arises from the
Group’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending
and deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the
Financial Markets Division. The Financial Markets Division
monitors these foreign currency exposures and minimizes
foreign currency asset and liability mismatch by entering into
foreign currency spot and forward transactions. Market Risk
Management Department monitors those outstanding foreign
currency positions on a daily basis and report to the ALCO
regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences
in the repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial
Markets Division within limits approved by the Board,
including interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses interest
rate swaps and other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as from
certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural interest rate
risk is monitored by the ALCO.

At 31 December 2017, if other market variables including
prime rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market
interest rates of 100 basis points would result in an increase
in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$87.0 million (2016:
HK$62.5 million increase), and decrease in economic value
of HK$17.0 million (2016: HK$2.0 million decrease); while
an increase in USD market interest rates of 100 basis points
would result in a decrease in earnings over the next 12 months
of HK$18.0 million (2016: HK$45.5 million decrease), or an
increase in economic value of HK$7.5 million (2016: HK$63.0
million increase).
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(1)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates of 100
basis points would result in a decrease in earnings over the
next 12 months of HK$87.0 million (2016: HK$62.5 million
decrease), and increase in economic value of HK$17.0 million
(2016: HK$2.0 million increase); while a decrease in USD
market interest rates of 100 basis points would result in an
increase in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$18 million
respectively (2016: HK$45.5 million increase), or a decrease
in economic value of HK$7.5 million (2016: HK$63.0 million
decrease).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group does not hold
non-trading listed equity securities. As such, any movement in
the equity price would have no impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments
and uses the net asset value reported by the management
of the investee companies to determine the fair value of the
investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair value of these
unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note 39(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both 2017 and 2016.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group’s foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by Financial Markets Division within
limits approved by the Board. Structural foreign currency
positions represent foreign currency investments in an
associate of HK$1,399.4 million as of 31 December 2017
(2016: HK$1,399.4 million). The Group seeks to match closely
its foreign currency denominated assets with corresponding
liabilities in the same currencies.

Fubon Bank = #4817

42, BiERESEE (a)
(b) THEBEE @)

(1)

(i)

755 [ Bt B IR SR 24T (48)

¥R Z S AR ()
TR @B (%)

Rz BREEMBTHEEE(BE
REBME)BIFTE - MRS
JL T 45 F| & R F 100 {8 & 2
158 g TR 1218 A B F R A
87,000,000/ L (=T —75F : i
462,500,000 7% T ) * 18 & K A
75 {8 4 H0 17,000,000 7T ( = &
— 754 ¢ #£902,000,0005 7T )
o1 R 7T 5 F R T #5100 18 £
B BE R TR 218 A BTN
18,000,0005 T ( =& — /< 4 : #
hn45,500,000%8 T ) » SASEE R
47,500,000 7T (ZZF—7R4F &k
463,000,000/ 7T ) °

BB
WIB—tFER-ZTE—AFT-A
=+—8 - REELEFEIERE
X SRz ETRAZS o Bt -
RELHUAEEL BT E -

AEBFAIRRZIE ETRER
& WEARKREARERERS
ZEEFEETREZATFEE-
ZEIEETRERE A FEENK
RXJE 9 T 8 BB FA I 5239 (a) i) ©

ERHFERR - EERRREE
R 2 GBI AR TSR 2 705 R
B H-F-LFR-F-AF
Ti & FRAE B -

BT
REBZIMNEFRRBIMNEEE -
BRIRITER RGBSR
MENERRORERMBHE
B UWHRREESEMECHE
A o EEIESNER R T BIRE N
ERRRZE—tE+ZA=+—
H 2 5MN#E 3% & #£1,399,400,000 7
TT(ZZ—/~4F : 1,899,400,0007%
7o) o RNEEBIEGIAINE REAL
ZEBENERSARKES BB
ZHERE -

o
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BB EBREE @)

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MEZEMREE®)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) EEE R T ()
The following table indicates the concentration of currency TRIRRBERARZ EERRE
risk at the end of the reporting period: RE :
2017
—E—+tHF
us Chinese Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FRTEHE) Y ARY Hihshi
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds B REHES 1,894,835 420,890 303,077
Balances with banks and RITRIZE R H St
other financial institutions AR A5 85 - 558,348 -
Derivative financial instruments MTESRMTA 227,053 18,797 4,759
Advances to customers less EEEIURBERE
impairment allowances 9,808,821 902,685 444,265
Trade bills BERE 864,495 15,760 -
Accrued interest and other assets  FEETFI B & H A& E 682,107 213,711 74,092
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEEESREE 19,383,197 1,048,089 9,803,738
Held-to-maturity investments BRI E 1,561,796 - -
Interests in associates N o £ - 2,390,809 -
Spot assets HEEE 34,422,304 5,569,089 10,629,931
LIABILITIES =N
Deposits and balances of banks RITEZEREM SR
and other financial institutions i3 RS N7 5,739,641 15,610 5,368,247
Deposits from customers BEFER 17,019,351 2,614,011 3,573,821
Certificates of deposit issued BEEITHERE 703,015 - -
Debt securities issued BRITEKES 779,454 - -
Derivative financial instruments PTESMTA 191,804 17,848 2,076
Other liabilities HittafE 629,236 217,565 83,363
Subordinated notes issued BRITERERE 1,557,472 - -
Spot liabilities HEEE 26,619,973 2,865,034 9,027,507
Net on-balance sheet position EEABRAEEFEHE 7,802,331 2,704,055 1,602,424
Off-balance sheet position EEABRINEEE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts SNEST 44 4 (4,831,622) (260,294) (1,547,032)
Net aggregate position HWERRE 2,970,709 2,443,761 55,392
Credit commitments and UNEEEZEERER
other contingent liabilities in HitsRREE
foreign currencies 1,218,926 80,900 54,858
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BB EBREE @)

166

Fubon Bank = #4817

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MEZEMREE®)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) EEE R T ()
2016
ZE—RF
us Chinese  Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FHTEE) e AR H ANt
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds RekEHES 3,767,128 171,428 286,379
Balances with banks and RITEZE R EAD
other financial institutions SRR 2,462,054 367,650 164,529
Financial assets designated at 5 E ARBIE IS IA R
fair value through profit or loss REEEZEREE 39,226 = -
Advances to customers less EEEIRBERE
impairment allowances 6,127,819 733,980 141,022
Trade bills BEEE 76,681 130,978 22,478
Accrued interest and other assets  JEETH 8 & H A&7 674,648 20,814 73,592
Available-for-sale financial assets At EemEE 17,045,729 1,350,049 9,982,265
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHKE 1,649,884 = -
Interests in associates i ANE ol E = 2,129,493 =
Spot assets HEEE 31,743,169 4,904,392 10,670,265
LIABILITIES =N
Deposits and balances of banks IRITIRIZE R H M & mi s
and other financial institutions ZTER R 3,633,965 - 7,006,225
Deposits from customers BEFER 14,686,464 2,762,194 3,597,205
Certificate of deposit issued BEEITHERE 155,090 = =
Debt securities issued BRITEKES 421,847 - -
Other liabilities HitafE 273,325 19,896 84,105
Subordinated notes issued BRITERERE 1,544,304 = -
Spot liabilities HE&E 20,714,995 2,782,090 10,687,535
Net on-balance sheet position EEEBERABEFE 11,028,174 2,122,302 (17,270)
Off-balance sheet position EEABRINEEE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts SNEST 4 & 4 (10,804,614) (20,950) 8,769
Net aggregate position BERTE 223,560 2,101,352 (8,501)
Credit commitments and DINBHEZEERER
other contingent liabilities in HithRAREE
foreign currencies 214,822 62,144 68,890
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
end of the reporting period. Actual repricing dates may differ
from the contractual dates owing to prepayments and the

exercise of options.

B ERE M

42, BiERESEE (a)

(b)

MG ERERE &)

(i) FIE R W
TRITNBEMRABREERS
ERERABRE 2 ERA X LR EH
MBERIER A 28R - BXNTA
NRTERE  ERSIEREH
EEZNE) SIS

2017
E-tf
Average 3 months
effective or less Over Over Non-
interest (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years 5 years bearing
@A
4 AT (B Z@ANLE -t
ERAE aE  Ands) 2-% 2nf  EENE THE
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TiER T#Ex THx T#Ex THx
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReRRHES 1.81% 5,133,534 4,213,925 - - - 919,609
Balances with banks and ROFAERLD
other financial institutions SREBES 415% 558,348 558,348 - - - -
Trading assets FERSRGEE 0.56% 1,846,823 1,747,180 99,643 - - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ #T4£8®T A& N/AFER 705,165 - - - - 705,165
Advances to customers less EPERRAERE
impairment allowances 3.12% 47,583,317 46,232,931 891,169 426,935 2,670 29,612
Trade bills HEZE 2.25% 880,255 788,149 92,106 - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets ~ A[{tHESREE 1.63% 32,243,660 10,751,057 2,071,416 15,454,736 3,420,042 546,409
Held-to-maturity investments BERIHKRE 413% 1,561,796 - - 1,561,796 - -
Other assets HiEE 3.94% 7,971,304 66,926 855 - - 1,903,523
98,484,202 64,358,516 3,155,189 17,443,467 3,422,712 10,104,318
LIABILITIES 8f
Deposits and balances of banks ~ $FTREREM S EREEL
and other financial institutions FRRkiEH 1.91% 11,207,295 11,139,340 - - - 67,955
Deposits from customers ZTERER 1.05% 62,067,793 52,376,365 9,257,272 15,500 - 418,656
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 0.56% 1,846,819 1,846,819 - - - -
Certificates of deposit issued BERIFHE 1.94% 3,311,457 912,089 660,423 1,738,945 - -
Debt securities issued BRETEEES 1.74% 1,179,009 1,179,009 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ #T4£8®I & N/ATER 228,216 - - - - 228,216
Subordinated notes issued BRITKESRE 6.70% 1,557,472 - - 1,557,472 - -
Other liabilities HthGfE NATER 271784 - - - - 2M78M
84,115,902 67,453,622 9,917,695 3,311,917 - 3,432,668
Interest rate sensitivity gap ~ FIRGBEZE (3,095,106) (6,762,506) 14,131,550 3,422,712

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-
market values. Note 17(d) includes further information on
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.

FTE S BT AR E B3I - K
H17()RERERLBEHNITE
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B R 5 BT 5
42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42, BIEERERE &)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MEZEMREE®)
(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued) (iii) U & i 73BT (4%)
2016
ZERE
Average 3 months
effective or less Over Over Non-
interest (include 3 months 1 year QOver interest
rate Total overdue) to1year tobyears 5 years bearing
=A%
4 WT(BE ZEANE -k
ERF|= &g pBds) B-F 2R AFENE TR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T TiEx Tin TiEx Tin
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 1.41% 6,019,614 4,341,746 - - - 1,677,868
Balances with banks and ROREREM
other financial institutions SRMB LR 2.03% 3,264,233 2,347,655 916,578 - - -
Trading assets BERSRBEE 0.35% 2,310,246 2,210,517 99,729 - - -
Financial assets designated at T ARBERURE
fair value through profit or loss ~~ ATEEZ S REE 7.99% 39,226 39,226 = = = =
Derivative financial instruments 744 BT A NATRER 753,244 = = = - 753244
Advances to customers less EPESRAERE
impairment allowances 2.89% 43,318,839 41,390,118 1,126,971 647,045 4844 149,861
Trade bills HEZE 2.74% 230,137 230,137 - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets At HELREE 2.57% 31,124,545 12,184,495 4223803 9,583,193 4,898,444 234,610
Held-to-maturity investments FEEERE 413% 1,549,884 - 77,545 1,472,339 - -
Other assets HiEE 3.40% 7,037,700 33,518 1,127 - - 7,003,055
95,647,668 62,777,412 6,445,753 11,702,577 4,903,288 9,818,638
LIABILITIES 8
Deposits and balances of banks ~ R{TRER AL BEEZ
and other financial institutions BFRREH 1.69% 10,976,404 10,944,768 = = = 31,636
Deposits from customers RPER 0.86% 63,563,861 56,080,848 7,004,044 22,882 - 456,087
Trading liabilities RHEET AR 0.30% 2,010295 1,910,598 99,697 - - -
Financial liabilities designated at £ F ARBER R
fair value through profitorloss ~ ATEEZ&BARE 1.28% 406,185 - 406,185 - - -
Certificates of deposit issued BEIFHE 1.46% 2,834,890 1,185,006 990,374 659,510 - -
Debt securities issued BETERES 116% 821,482 399,635 421,847 = = =
Derivative financial instruments 744 BT A NARER 443,714 - - - - 443714
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 6.25% 1,544,304 - - 1,544,304 - -
Other liabilities gk N/ATER 1,673,899 - - - - 1,673,899
84,275,034 70,520,855 8,922,147 2,226,696 - 2,605,336
Interest rate sensitivity gap HEGBEEE (7,743,443) (2,476,394) 9,475,881 4,903,288
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- ST AEMERETR W
market values. Note 17(d) includes further information on F17)REEZESBEOMITE
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate T A(BFEFI=2E) TR AR 7
swaps, by notional amount. —SEH o
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient
cash flows to meet all financial commitment and to capitalise on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group’s
ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at
contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply
with the statutory liquidity maintenance ratio, and to make new
loans and investments as opportunities arise. The Group maintains
a stable and diversified funding base of core retail and corporate
customer deposits as well as portfolios of highly liquid assets.

It is the responsibility of the Group’s management to ensure
compliance with local regulatory requirements and limits set by the
RC. Liquidity is managed on a daily basis by the Bank’s Funding
Desk unit. The Funding Desk unit is responsible for ensuring that
the Group has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the
funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and
to minimise price and reinvestment rate risk in the case of a maturity
gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding
and liquidity.

Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored by
the ALCO and is reported to the RC on a regular basis. This process
includes:

- maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;

- projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation
thereto;

- maintaining adequate intraday liquidity position and assessing
how the intraday liquidity profile will change in conditions of

stress;

- monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan to deposit ratios
against internal requirements;

- maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

- managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

- managing lending commitment to customers within
pre-determined management alert triggers;
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BB EBREE @)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAMERE &)

170

- managing debt financing plans;

- monitoring depositor concentration in order to avoid undue
reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a
satisfactory overall funding mix;

- maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be
taken in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or
other crises, while minimising adverse long-term implications
for the business; and

- managing liquidity on a legal entity and on a group basis.
Intragroup funding transactions are carried out at arm’s
length and treated in the same way as transactions with non-
related third parties and controlled within pre-determined
management alert triggers.

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group’s overall
funding. The Group places considerable importance on the stability
of these deposits, which is achieved through the Group’s retail
and corporate banking activities and by maintaining depositor
confidence in the Group’s capital strength. In order to lengthen the
duration of the funding, the Group issues certificates of deposit
with different maturities from time to time. Interbank markets are
also accessed for the purposes of providing additional funding,
maintaining a regular presence in local money markets and
optimising asset and liability maturities.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on
a number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid
assets, maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving
necessary funding capacity and contingency planning. The Group
manages liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash
and short term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure
that short term funding requirements are covered within prudential
levels. Debt securities held are marked to the market on daily basis
to ensure their market liquidity. The Group also adopts a funding
strategy that is to achieve diversification of funding by controlling
the concentration of top depositors, wholesale funding and reliance
on foreign exchange swap markets. Moreover, adequate standby
facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of
business.

Fubon Bank = #4817

- EREBREAE:

- EEFRARHE  RERBEK
BAREERIFRANRRIERS AW
ENEZHEEAS

- RUBSEBEAE - #HTRES
Bk E (B B 2R B B R 1A
ZHEERBELFHBS TRINTT
B MEEHEZOTFRAE
g€: &k

- REAERREEEEEERHE
T REARAHEAFETRER
2 REFEBE=TTETXIN
HEAXRBWREEREEE

BT ZHR
BEPEFBRASEREESNERED
Do ARBEREERRXEFFANRTE
- AARBBARETEREERT
EBRBFEFRAEAERERE NN
B e RERESNHR - AEETE
HITTRBHANFRE - TABBIR
TREMSMGHEINES I AKE
RABRAETSZ2EREBLEERE
EEIEHOR -

B2 KRB ExERAEE
ERERDESRRER Y —#5 © K
SEEPRYEHEE - BRFRFETRR
DEE  #BOBORBESHR  #
FTRHRMER N REETE - KEE
ERFAAREEEEZRBEE(N
RekEHESEER) ERENEST
RERBEKFAREERBDESRAR °
AEEBRYMKAETRESETTS
FENRRETS RN - AEEITE
BENRKBEFRAETE #HERBEX
HHNER TSR KBIENERE S K
T o Lesh - MR AR B E T BRI
RERBERDES MR EF
FBBIETBINNEARRDIRMA



42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratio, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited
to the liquidity maintenance ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio, cumulative
cash flow gap, concentration of funding sources and medium-term
funding ratio to measure and analyse its liquidity risks. Financial
Control Division is responsible for measurement and monitoring of
these liquidity metrics and reporting to the ALCO regularly.

Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means of
the core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to total
customer deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into
core deposits after taking into consideration of nature of deposits,
relationship history with customers and stability of customer’s total
balance. An alert trigger level is set on the core deposits ratio which
is monitored by the ALCO.

Loan to deposit ratio

The Group emphasises the importance of customer deposits as
a source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate
against reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the
loan to deposit ratio is established and approved by the RC and
monitored by the ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection
arising from on- and off-balance sheet items over a set of time
horizons on a regular basis to identify funding needs in specific
time buckets. The Group also regularly performs stress tests on
its liquidity position. In the stress test, both on- and off-balance
sheet items with a cash flow impact are considered, with applicable
hypothetical and historical assumptions. Three stressed scenarios,
namely an institution-specific crisis scenario, a general market crisis
scenario, and a combined scenario are adopted with minimum
survival period defined pursuant to HKMA’s Supervisory Policy
Manual guideline “Sound Systems and Controls for Liquidity
Risk Management”. Stress testing assumptions are reviewed
and approved by the ALCO regularly to ensure their continued
appropriateness.
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BB EBREE @)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAMERE &)

172

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidity Cushion

The Group maintains a stock of high-quality readily liquefiable
assets as a liquidity cushion against a range of stressed scenarios.
The eligible assets are unencumbered, low credit risk and low
market risk. The liquidity cushion is segregated from debt securities
held for trading purposes. A certain portion of the liquidity cushion
is made up of the most liquid and readily marketable assets
(such as debt securities issued by government or multinational
development banks) that can be easily liquidated to meet funding
needs in the initial phase of liquidity stress.

The size of the liquidity cushion shall be adequate to meet the
Group’s day-to-day liquidity needs and also emergency funding
needs under both normal and stress market conditions. The
minimum required size of the liquidity cushion is determined
with reference to the funding gap generated from the Group’s
regular liquidity stress testing results. Management alert triggers
are established by the ALCO to ensure sufficient size of liquidity
cushion is maintained and appropriate diversification among the
liquidity cushion is achieved. The size and mix of the liquidity
cushion is reviewed by the ALCO regularly.

Contingent liquidity risk

The Group provides customers with committed and standby
facilities. These facilities increase the funding requirements of the
Group when customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated
with the potential drawdown on committed facilities is factored into
our stressed scenarios and a management alert trigger is set for
these facilities.

Fubon Bank = #4817

B2 RuBE2ERAETE &)
RBESEF
AEHBFTROABERZRNELR
BEE  FRE—FIEBENER TR
DECEE AEREETHEERER
- REEREERRRETSRAR - R
DECHEHAEAFERZIAENERR
HFOHER - RBESEFNE TS

MBESBENTAERNESF K -

MBESEFRERRAREAEER
ERBDESHFRARERRBATART
LEZEeF R RIMENRDES
BEHFENRNE2EREERDES TH
BAARERELAZESTRAERE - &
ERBEZEERTEEBESHEAKT
NHEREREARE L RBDESEFTR
EERDESHETNBEES T - BE
BEZEETHERERDECEERE
K#E o

FRRBES AR
FEEREFPRUEAGRERRE - M
EPRMAS  REMESENAEE
BEHR - HAGERE A LR ENA B
MWREBEERAREHEERNERN IR
HE - AfZFAERERTERES
BEEIKF o



42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP”)
that describes the Group’s strategy for dealing with any liquidity
problem and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in
emergency situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and
pre-emptive. The Group utilises early warning indicators, which
cover both qualitative and quantitative measures, monitoring
both internal and external factors. Should there be any early
signs of significant impact on the Group’s liquidity position, the
management would be informed for their consideration. Once
the CFP is triggered, a Crisis Management Team, which is led by
senior management, is formed to handle the crisis. Strategy and
procedures in obtaining contingency funding, as well as roles and
responsibilities of parties concerned are clearly stated. The CFP
also includes the analysis of cash flow projections to estimate
potential liquidity needs under stress scenarios.

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability of the
contingency sources of funding listed in it. The CFP is also subject
to review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains robust
over time. Any changes to the CFP would be approved by the RC.

Moreover, in accordance with the HKMA’s Supervisory Policy
Manual guideline “Recovery Planning”, the Group has established
a Recovery Plan, which has been approved by the Board. The
Recovery Plan helps ensure that the Group is able to recover
quickly from period of severe stress and preserve or restore its
liquidity level. The Recovery Plan is subject to regular, at least
annual, review and update.

Liquidity gaps based on remaining maturity

Detailed analysis of the Group’s liquidity gaps for different time
bands based on the remaining maturity as of 31 December 2017 is
set out in the Note 42(c)(i).
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42, BiERESEE (a)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) mBELEMEE &)
(i)  Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (i) ffiﬁé%ﬁﬁ/ﬁﬁﬁ?z BENEE
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period THHRAR HERERERRES

#RTEAZIEA B Z FISRHARR -

at the end of the reporting period to the contractual maturity

date.
2017
“E-tE
Over Over Over
imonth 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within ~ butwithin  butwithin  but within Over Undated
Total  on demand 1month 3 months 1 year 5years 5years  or overdue
-fEANLE  =ZEANL —EhE il
a8 HUWER  -ERm  ZERMA  -EMR  BENA ZENL k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
iR T TR TR T TR T#r T
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHEs 5,133,534 989,187 4,144,347 - - - - -
Balances with banks and RTRERE
other financial institutions SRMER 558,348 - - 558,348 - - - -
Trading assets BERFBREE 1,846,823 - 999,760 747,420 99,643 - - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ $T&4 BT E 705,165 - - - - - - 705,165
Advances to customers less REETRAEER
impairment allowances 47,583,317 - 11,010,922 3,798,396 5845429 14,020,992 12,854,834 52,744
Trade bills EEEE 880,255 - 323,196 308,264 248,795 - - -
Avalable-for-sale financial assets T HESHEE 32,243,660 - 1,651,704 1499775 3,027,216 22,098,514 3420042 546,409
Held-to-maturity investments BRI ERE 1,561,796 - - - - 1,561,796 - -
Other asssts EEE 7,971,304 - 766,894 269,595 317,559 19,719 - 6,877,587
98,484,202 980,187 18,896,823 7,181,798 9,258,642 37,701,021 16,274,876 8,181,855
LIABILITIES B
Deposits and balances of banks  H1TFAEREMS B
and other financial institutions R R 11,207,295 67,955 956,246 10,183,094 - - - -
Deposits from customers BFER 62,067,793 20,246,425  16,755439 15,793,157 9,257,272 15,500 - -
Trading liabiies REERET AR 1,846,819 - 099757 747420 99,642 - - -

Financial iabilties designated at % ABBIEHE IR
fair value through profit orloss ~—~ ATBEZ4BAR - - - - - - - R

Certificates of deposit issued BRGNS 3,311,457 - - 156,256 860,388 2,294,813 - -
Debt securities issued BETERES 1,179,009 - - 1,179,009 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments ~~ fT4&4BTE 228,216 - - - - - - 228,216
Subordinated notes issued BRTRES 1,557,472 - - - - 1557472 - -
Other liabilities e 2,717,841 - 1,449,424 128,777 157,013 (] - 982,529
84,115,902 20,314,380 20,160,866 28,187,713 10,374,315 3,867,883 - 1,210,745
Net liquidity gap RBEEROFE (19,325,193)  (1,264,043) (21,005,915)  (1,115,673) 33,833,138 16,274,876
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- TEESETAETEESIR - K
market values. Note 17(d) includes further information on HI7TAERERESROMITAE
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate IEF@?E*'JZ?&*ﬁ/HE)%U%%@FEE@}E
swaps, by notional amount. —HEH -
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

R EE @)
(c) mBELEMEE &)

42.

() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () EFGERS T EEREE
(continued) (&)
2017
“E-tf
Over Over Over
imonth 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ but within  but within Over Undated
Total  on demand 1month 3 months 1 year 5years 5years  or overdue
-fEANE  =ZEANL —EhE il
L] PEER —-BAR  ZEAMUR —E5R BENR BENE k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
iR T TR TR T TR T#x Thr
Of which: A
Debt securities held* BEERES
- Inclued in trading assets -BABERSBRE
E 1,846,823 - 999,760 747,420 99,643 - - -
- Included in available-for-sale - MATfHE
financial assets SHEE 31,699,251 - 1,651,704 1,499,775 3,027,216 22,098,514 3,420,042 2,000
- Included in held-to-maturity - AR EE R
investments 1,561,796 - - - - 1,561,796 - -
35,107,870 - 2651464 2247195 3,126,850 23,660,310 3,420,042 2,000
Of which: Her:
Certificate of deposits held BEERE
- Included in available-for-sale - AT LE
financil assets SREE 1,639,518 - 97575 342844 200,067 979,032 - -
- Included inheld-to-maturty - HABZEHRE
Investments 156,257 - - - - 156,257 - -
1,795,775 - 97,515 342,844 220,067 1,135,289 - -
Certificates of depositissued ~ ERTHHE
- Stated at amortised cost - REBRR AR 3,311,457 - - 156,256 860,388 2,294,813 - -

*

deposits held.

The amount of debt securities held included certificate of

*

s BB EF 2 EEFT AN

FEFEAARE
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42, BIEERERE &)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELRAMERE &)
() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () EFGERS T EEREE
(continued) (%)
2016
ERE
QOver QOver Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within QOver Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  oroverdue
-BANE  =ERNE  -8NE v
#®  HeER -ERR ZEAMA -ENMm RENA RENE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thn ThT T T i T T i
ASSETS £E
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 6,019,614 1,757,546 4,262,068 - - - - -
Balances with banks and ROREREM
other financial institutions SRMELS 3,264,233 - 94 2,337,305 926,834 - - -
Trading assets HERBRREE 2,310,246 - 499885 1,710,632 99,729 - - =
Financial assets designated at & E AR BB MNRM
fair value through profitor loss AT BEZEBAE 39,006 - - 39,006 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments 744 BT E 753,244 - - - - - - 753,244
Advances to customers less REEHRAERR
impairment allowances 43,318,839 955,478 8,386,469 2914708 3,559,413 13,731,150 13,535,659 235,962
Trade bills BEZE 230,137 - 129,824 100,313 - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ESREE 31,124,545 - 1253473 2193794 4587144 17,957,081 4,898,444 234,609
Held-to-maturity investments BRI 1,549,884 = - = - 1,549,884 = -
Other assets EHEE 7,087,700 - 552,405 314,237 25,987 16,058 - 6,129,013
95,647,668 2,713,024 15084218 9610215 9,199,107 33,254,173 18,434,103 7,352,828
LIABILITIES 8
Deposits and balances of banks ~ RATRERE M BME
and other financial institutions R 10,976,404 31638 2434593  8510,173 - - - -
Deposits from customers ZERH 63,563,861 20,094,144 19,753,671 16,689,119 7,004,044 22,883 - -
Trading iabiies XSEET AR 2010295 - 1996 171062 99697 - - -
Financial iabiliies designated at £ AR BE R R
fair value through profitor loss AT BEZEBAE 406,185 - - - - - 406,185 -
Certficates of deposit issued BRTRNE 2,834,890 - - 300000 1520319 1014571 = -
Debt securities issued BEIEHES 821,482 = = 399,635 421847 = = =
Derivative financial instruments 7448 TE 443714 - - - - - - 43714
Suborcinated notes issued BRIREE 1,544,304 - - - - 1,544,304 - -
Other liabties Hfak 1,673,899 - 362380 574200 134,426 10 - 602728
84,275,034 20,125,782 22,750,610 28,183,819 9,180,333 2,581,868 406,185 1,046,437
Net liquidity gap FHELHOTE (17,412,758) (7,666,392 (18,573,604) 18,774 30,672,305 18,027,918
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- ST AEEMEFETR W
market values. Note 17(d) includes further information on H1I7ABRERERZSBIMITE
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate T A(BFERIEEE) TR BR 6
swaps, by notional amount. — &R o
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42, MIEREBRER @)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BELRRERE®)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () EFGERS T EEREE
(continued) (%)
2016
E0E
QOver QOver Over
1 month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within but within but within but within QOver Undated
Total  ondemand 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears  oroverdue
—EANE =AML Lk s

eE  IRER -EAR ZEAMA FMR RENAR RENE ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TEL TEL TR TER TiEL TR TER TiEn

Of which: A
Debt securities held * BEERES
- Inclued in trading assets - RABERS
AREE 2,310,246 - 499,885 1,710,632 99,729 - - -
- Included in financial assets -MAEREA
designated at fair value BRIARBAT
through profit o loss BE SREE 39,26 - - 39,226 - - = -
- Included in available-for-sale - AT HHE
financial assets LREE 30,891,937 - 1,203,473 2,193,794 4,587,144 17,957,081 4,898,444 2,001
- Incluced in held-to-maturity - MAREHERE
investments 1,549,884 - - - - 1,549,884 - -
34,791,293 - 1758358 3943652 4686873 19506965 4,898,444 2,001
Of which: 4
Certificate of deposits held BEERE
- Included in available-for-sale -BATfRHE
financial assets SHEE 1,878,880 - - - 601,861 1,277,019 = -
- Incluced in held-to-maturity - AR EEIER
investments 155,090 - - - - 155,090 = =
2,083,970 - - - 601,861 1,432,109 - -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BEfTEHE
- Stated at amortised cost - REEAK AT 2,834,890 - - 300,000 1,520,319 1,014,571 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of * Fi#s BH &SR & B E G AR
deposits held. FFERAE o
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c)

42, BiERESEE (a)
REE SR EEE s

(i) BEXFIHEELZIITER
BT
NREIEBREHREGHEHA
ZRBBERI M2 AEEERAE
RBEERERIER 2ENRSR
B - TREKBTEEERZERRN
RAMBIRR R &R ARTR
BEHEERRAREMNRZEE R
HRFEREZMERSR(RIE
RITREAE) o

(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual
maturities
The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections
of the Group’s financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet
exposures analysed by the remaining period as at the end of
the reporting period to the contractual maturity dates. The
balances in the tables below will not agree directly to the
balances in the consolidated statement of financial position
as the table incorporates all cash flows, on an undiscounted
basis, related to both principal as well as those associated
with all future interest and coupon payments.

178

2017
E-+E
Over Over Over
1month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within ~ but within  but within  but within Over
Total on demand 1month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years
—-@EANLE =Z@EANLE —ENE
aE  PREY  -EAR ZERMR -FMR  EEMR  EENE
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$000
Ti#n TR Ti#n TR Ti#n TR TR
Financial liabilities tHEs
Deposits and balances of banks ~ SR{TRE R AL BEE
and other financial institutions 2ER R 11,259,739 67,955 959,300 10,232,484 - - -
Deposits from customers RFER 62,341,528 20,246,427 16,804,732 15,882,020 9,392,822 15,527 -
Trading liabilities RIEETLAE 1,848,500 - 1,000,000 748,500 100,000 - -
Financial liabilities designated at ¥ ARBIER R
fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEE742RARE - - - - - - -
Certificates of deposit issued BRETERE 3,407,963 - 2,673 166,902 903,664 2,334,724 -
Debt securities issued BERTERES 1,181,285 - - 1,181,285 - - -
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 1,853,679 - - - 96,770 1,756,909 -
Other liabilities & 1,822,547 - 1427,132 320,628 74,689 98 -
83,715,241 20,314,382 20,193,837 28,531,819 10,567,945 4,107,258 -
Off-balance sheet exposures ~ EEEERINAR
- Contingent liabilities -SRRE 888,590 - 888,590 - - - -
- Commitments - I 27,847,342 27,847,342 - - - - -
28,735,932 27,847,342 888,590 - - - -

Fubon Bank = #4817




42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual

maturities (continued)

Financial liabilities

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Subordinated notes issued

Other liabilities

Off-balance sheet exposures
- Contingent liabilities
- Commitments
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42, BiERESEE (a)
(c) mBELEMEE &)
(i) EHEAFEEELNZIEITER
EDIT (&)
2016
-5k
Over Over Qver
1month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ but within -~ but within ~ but within Over
Total  on demand 1month 3 months 1 year 5 years 5 years
—EAKE =@EAME —FuE
wE MEER  —HEAR ZEAMR  —EMR RENR BFNE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000
T Tin T Ti#x T Ti#n Tin
SRAR
RORERE SRR
LERREH 11,020,772 31,638 2,441,197 8,547,937 = = =
EPRER 63,756,527 20,004,147 19,793,222 16,752,123 7,094,152 22,883 =
RIEETLAE 2,012,000 - 200,000 1,712,000 100,000 = =
BERRBBRNRE
ALEEZLBAR 540,937 - 120 - 2,966 15,874 521,977
BEIERE 2,900,274 = 1,363 307,844 1546493 1,044,574 =
BEIERES 826,498 = - 400,000 426,498 = =
BRETRERE 1,932,186 - - - 96,048 1,836,138 =
2B E 987,053 - 840,202 80,920 65,821 110 -
83,976,247 20,125,785 23,276,104 27,800,824 9,331,978 2,919,579 521,977
EESBRMER
_SRaE 393,866 - 393,866 - = = -
- 25,994,137 25,994,137 - - - - -
26,388,003 25,994,137 393,866 - - - -
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 42. BB EBREE @)

180

(d) Operational risk management

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate
or failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external
events. Given that operational risk is inherent in all business
products, activities, processes and systems, the Group has
developed, implemented and maintained a robust operational
risk management framework to facilitate the timely identification,
effective assessment and mitigation of the risk. Internal controls, an
integral part of a sound operational risk management framework,
are maintained by the departmental operational manuals which
provide guidance on the baseline controls to ensure a sound
management of business and operations.

The RC provides oversight of the risk management of the Group.
With assistance from the Internal Control and Compliance
Committee (“ICC”), the RC regularly reviews the operational risk
framework and approves the risk profiles and the risk management
policies. The ICC also plays an active role to assist the RC in
overseeing operational risk related issues and monitoring the
implementation of improvement plan for risk events identified and
rectifications found in the operational risk management tools,
including Control Self Assessment and Key Risk Indicator.

Business and support units are required to review their procedures
regularly to ensure compliance with the internal control standards
and regulatory requirements. They are also required to work closely
with Operational Risk Management Department and Business
Compliance Department on internal control, regulatory compliance
and operational risk management related activities and initiatives.

Each new product or service introduced is subject to a rigorous
review and approval process where all relevant risks are identified
and assessed by departments independent of the risk-taking unit
proposing the product or services. Variations of existing products
or services are also subject to a similar process. In addition, the
Group maintains business continuity plans and tests contingency
facilities regularly to ensure an ability to operate on an ongoing
basis and limit losses in the event of severe business disruption.

Internal Audit Division and Compliance Department play an
essential role in monitoring and limiting operational risk. Their
foci include evaluating the adequacy of all internal controls
independently, ensuring adherence to operating guidelines
(including regulatory and legal requirements) and making
improvement recommendations pro-actively.
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e) Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately
with the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a
reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes
in economic conditions.

The Group’s capital management is overseen by the ALCO and
reviewed regularly by the Board. Key tools adopted include capital
budgeting, monitoring, stress testing. An annual capital budget
is prepared during the annual budgeting process to assess the
adequacy of the Group’s capital to support current and future
business activities taking into account projected business growth
and any new business activities. The annual budget is approved
by the Board. Actual capital adequacy is measured and compared
against the approved budget on a regular basis. In addition, regular
stress testing and scenario analysis of major sources of risk faced
by the Group is performed to assess impact on capital adequacy
ratios. The Group’s Recovery Plan ensures that the Group is able
to preserve or restore its capital level during a severe stress period.
The Recovery Plan is subject to regular, at least annual, review and
update.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
in the consolidated statement of financial position: share capital,
reserves, additional equity instrument and subordinated notes
issued. Capital for regulatory purposes also includes the collective
impairment allowance held in respect of advances to customers as
allowed by the Banking (Capital) Rules.

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of
risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis
indicator approach for the calculation of operational risk.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management
of capital during the year.
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42. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(e) Capital management (continued)

The Bank computes its capital adequacy ratios of the Bank and
certain specified subsidiaries in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. Certain non-
banking financial subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision
and capital requirements of local regulatory authorities. The
Group regularly measures and monitors capital adequacy of these
regulated subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the
years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, and were above the
minimum required ratio set by the HKMA.

(f) Transfers of financial assets

As of 31 December 2017, the Group had entered into repurchase
agreements with certain banks to sell available-for-sale financial
assets and held to maturity investments of carrying amounts of
HK$9.52 billion (2016: HK$10.02 billion) and HK$122.6 million
(2016: Nil) respectively which are subject to the simultaneous
agreements (“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase these
financial assets at agreed dates and prices. The consideration
received under these repurchase agreement totalling HK$9,181.1
million (2016: HK$9,708.9 million) was reported as “Deposits and
balances of banks” at 31 December 2017 (Note 26).

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparty
banks during the covered period. However, the Group was not
allowed to sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered
period unless both parties mutually agree with such arrangement.
Accordingly, these financial assets were not derecognised from the
financial statements but regarded as “collateral” for the secured
lending from these counterparty banks. Normally, the counterparty
banks could only claim from the collateral when there exists an
event of default on the secured lending.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing
involvement, that were derecognised in their entirety.

43. IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING
PARTY

At 31 December 2017, the directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding Co.,
Ltd, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.
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AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Trading assets

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers less impairment
allowances

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Investments in subsidiaries

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Fixed assets

Assets held for sale

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments

Other liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries

Deferred tax liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Total liabilities

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity attributable to shareholders
of the Bank
Additional equity instruments

Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

Approved and authorised for issue by the
20 March 2018.

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
B

Director

=
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44. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 44,

B ERE M

MITHBEMRARREREHRER
IN EQUITY
31 December 31 December
2017 2016
—E—tHF —T—NHFE
+=ZA=+—-8 +=-—A=t+—8H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
BE
REREHES 5,133,511 6,019,591
SRTTIR 2 K H At < B A RS 45 20
558,348 3,264,233
BIERXRGRGEE 1,846,823 2,310,246
EEABBBIURBRAFEERZ
CRIEE - 39,226
TESmMITE 705,165 753,244
BEE R ERE
47,575,344 43,306,851
[GEL3: 880,255 230,137
SR E RS E 1,391,110 1,112,779
AHHESREE 32,243,660 31,124,545
ZEERE 1,561,796 1,549,884
REEE N T 2 xS 1,399,442 1,399,442
RETEA TZ&E 81,162 81,162
FEUS KB A Rl FRIE 89,517 9,265
BEEEE 4,100,320 3,770,394
HIELEEE 43,900 42,700
BERTE 97,610,353 95,013,699
=L
RITRIZE R H & gt rg
T 5E -2 11,207,295 10,976,404
BEFEER 62,067,793 63,563,861
REGEETZAE 1,846,819 2,010,295
ETEARBIBRENRMRATFEEZ
=N - 406,185
BBITERE 3,311,457 2,834,890
BBITEKES 1,179,009 821,482
TESBTE 228,216 443,714
HEtEE 2,062,033 1,194,110
FERHI B A RI5RIE 229,703 210,962
EERIRAE 615,337 477,230
BEITREZE 1,557,472 1,544,304
BfERE 84,305,134 84,483,437
ER
[N 4,830,448 4,830,448
i 6,966,974 5,699,814
ANATRR R B A AR SR i 2
11,797,422 10,530,262
FEINRATH 1,507,797 =
R 13,305,219 10,530,262
s kaEReE 97,610,353 95,013,699

Board of Directors on

Robert James KENRICK
HEas

Director

EE

KREEGN T/ \F=ZA_tHBENERE

Raymond Wing Hung LEE
2 9

Director

EF
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44. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

4. BITHBRRRREZBHRER

AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued) (%)
Investment Premises
Share  Regulatory revaluation  revaluation Retained
capital reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
®E VES
B RERE  EREE  ERREE S ®REEA B
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FHBT T FET FTAET TEL FAET
At 1 January 2016 R-Z—XR"E—A—H 4,830,448 640,152 31,948 2,249,620 2,241,639 9,993,807
Total comprehensive income rEEEEKEEE
for the year - - 48,245 41,204 447,006 536,455
- Profit for the year - KEE S - - - - 427,945 427,945
— Other comprehensive income, -Etn2EkE  Ef e
of which: CE
- Available-for-sale financial -ARHESREE
assets: net movement RESHREEFE
in investment revaluation
reserve = = 48,245 = = 48,245
- Remeasurement of net - BN EEERENERE
defined benefit liability FE = = = = 19,061 19,061
- Premises: net movement - ¥ MEEGEE
in premises revaluation FEE)
reserve = = = 41,204 = 41,204
Transfer (to)/from retained earnings (%) /BE& %M - (112,910 = (51,022) 163,932 -
At 31 December 2016 RZZE—R"F+-A=1+—H 4,830,448 527,242 80,193 2,239,802 2,852,577 10,530,262
Investment Premises Additional
Share  Regulatory  revaluation  revaluation Retained equity Total
capital reserve reserve reserve earnings Total instruments equity
i tERE REERRE NEERRER REER f EARAIR B&iE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Thn T T T T T T Thr
At T January 2017 RZE-t%5-f-R 4,830,448 527,242 80,193 2239802 2,852,577 10,530,262 - 10,530,262
Total comprehensive income for the year ~ AFE2ENALE - - 433,726 305,992 527,442 1,267,160 - 1,267,160
- Proft for the year - REERF - - - - 534,049 534,049 - 534,049
- Other comprehensive income, of which: - E#i2E Mz - R aiE:
- Avallable-for-sale financial assets: -MHREELHEE:
net movement in investment RAERRETED
revaluation reserve - - 433,726 - - 433,726 - 433,726
- Remeasurement of net defined - BN ERERIAR
beneft iabilty 8 - - - - (6,607) (6,607) - (6,607)
- Premises: net movement in premises - 9% : MEEEE
revaluation reserve BEH - - - 305,992 - 305,992 - 305,992
Transfer (to)/from retained earnings 85(2)/BREAT - (28,254) - (50,449) 78,703 - - -
Issuance of additional equity instruments ~ E{TESMERT A - - - - - - 1,507,797 1,507,797
At 31 December 2017 RIE—+F+-A=+-0 4830448 498,988 513,919 2,495,345 3,458,722 11,797,422 1,507,797 13,305,219
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45. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and
estimates have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy
of these assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by

management with reference to actual results, historical experience
and other factors, including projection of future cash flows and
possible outcomes from future events. Management believes that the
assumptions and estimates made are reasonable and supportable.

Notes 23 and 39 contain information about the assumptions and risk
factors relating to fair value of bank premises and financial instruments.

Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a)

Impairment losses

Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. Management makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash
flows. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that the payment status of borrowers in a group has adversely
changed. It may also include observable data of local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.
If management has determined, based on their judgement, that
objective evidence for impairment exists, expected future cash
flows are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets
with credit risk characteristics similar to those of the group.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current
observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used
in estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance,
besides factors such as credit quality, portfolio size,
concentrations, management also considers economic factors.
In order to estimate the required adjustment to the collective
impairment allowance from economic factors, the Group makes
assumptions and judgements to determine the relevant economic
indicators and their relevant weighting based on historical
experience and current economic conditions.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value is significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature so profit
and loss could be affected by differences in this judgment.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B ERE M

45. ST fhEr R H E

REEMNEEENRELSHERERELS
FRERG - EEELXRBRERLER  FLL
BROERRRESRBEHARKRREF 2 AR
RERNZEMAER - HSBE LG 2 &R
MR EEITIRG - EEBHRERESER MG
REBRAES -

MisE23 M 3o# A % F R MERITYER
SRTANATHEERHANRBREZNER -
Hits NEARRE R A E R ARSI T

(a) BERE
EPEHX
ERARNERETRIAFERERF
EREEE ERERELFERER
BRBAEFESERE - AEEZRK
RenERBRD - EHAE - REZ
EBEBREERATPHDERAMNK
ARRHR PRI B M 2 ATBRREE - IRA]
BREERASEHEERB EMHE
BRI Z A BREE - HEEEERE
HEFEE FAERME REER - BIIAH
AEBEEFERRSHEEZEEL
BEBRERFZARBSREETH
it ZBABRKAERREATBE 2 &
REITHE -

EREERE M ARRBEEREMNES
ZIERBRRET R R B R A
HERIBARZHEZER

R EGERERBENTER  BRE
BREREERYE AafE FEET
SRR THR-—HEELEBERR - B
EARGEREME G REREBIE
HORE  AEEREBELBRNIRS
BEB N EREEE T R EMAE L
EEH A5 R FIE -

A (7 1 &R AR 25

RAFEBEREARSETHREER
AR BES  E  E  4  ARR
BHMME - R ABATEEOTHE
BRSNS ERARELME T UL - &
28 ) e RS9 T B L P M LB 2 B

|| 22 48
-

Annual Report 2017 F4E 4

185



186

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

45. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(b)

(c)

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not
available or an active market does not exist, the Group determines
the fair values based on internally developed models which make
use of market parameters, including interest rate yield curves,
historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency rates, prices
of the underlying instruments, and the net assets of the underlying
investments. Model assumptions and correlation among these
parameters can affect the estimates of the fair values of these
financial instruments.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity which the Group has a
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at
fair value instead of at amortised cost.

Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal
claims arising from the sale of investment products and establishing
a reserve included in other liabilities. A charge has been recognised
in profit or loss representing amounts paid and an estimate of future
amounts which could be payable.
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46. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a few amendments and a new standard which are not yet effective
for the year ended 31 December 2017 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements. These include the following which may be
relevant to the Group:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE e

46. EXHERBE-FT-—tH+=A
=t-HLEFEZEHPBEREXR
28] - MERARBREB TR E

BEHEFBREAMA - BESAMAEE
DE THERT R &R » ZFER] KA LERR
HE-_Z—+F+_A=+—BIEFEHERE
WA U EH B IRE TR AT THER
SEAME

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

RT3 BHR 2 RMK 2T HBENR

BB B E ERFE R

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts
with customers

KEEFPE#KZ Wz

Amendments to HKFRS 2, Share-based

payment: Classification and measurement KRG BERT L
of share-based payment transactions R BEBIHS

HKFRS 16, Leases

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
of these amendments and new standards is expected to be in the period
of initial application. So far the Group has identified some aspects of the
new standards which may have a significant impact on the consolidated
financial statements. Further details of the expected impacts are
discussed below. As the Group has not completed its assessment,
further impacts may be identified in due course and will be taken into
consideration when determining whether to adopt any of these new
requirements before their effective date and which transitional approach
to take, where there are alternative approaches allowed under the new
standards.

BB TA

BB BRELRIFE 155

BB R LRIEH 2 55T -
PRI EN

HEYBRELEAFE165 - HE

1 January 2018
—Z2—-N\F—H—H

1 January 2018
—Z2—-N\F—H—H

1 January 2018
—Z2-\F—Hf—A

1 January 2019
—Z-hF—H—H

REBBIENEEREAZSET R ER
IR 2SR AEEBERERMATE
AlWE THE A e BRE M HREKER
TE - ARBHATYENE—THBR T X
it o A SR B i R FER B AT AR o #RAT BE A
BERREREMPE  WHERELEEER
B 5 2 BT SR AN (E T R2 S5 3R E A S SRR (AT T 3
BT (AR ER A FFRERTT ) 2B IAE
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BIRESRE et

46. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW 46.
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT =t+—HALFEEZEHHEAMAER
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING 2185  HEARBREZIREEE
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 (continued) (&)

EBYBIMELERE BB TA

BB BMELNFOREIMRBEN B LA
SR RETANRAERE B G ERIZE39
B BB TA: BRKE - BAMBRS
ZUFRIADBRAESHEE  FHES
BMEERERENSITRIZOHRE - 5—
FH o BEEMBEREEANFIRAA(LEE
B BB G ERIFEI95R A MR R
LBV BTARSMBEEIENRTE - A
SEMBHRE T EOFRENORAZEMT

EAMERBE=-Z—tF+=A

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 will replace the current standard on accounting for financial
instruments, HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition and
measurement. HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for classification
and measurement of financial assets, calculation of impairment of
financial assets and hedge accounting. On the other hand, HKFRS 9
incorporates without substantive changes the requirements of HKAS
39 for recognition and derecognition of financial instruments and
the classification of financial liabilities. Expected impacts of the new
requirements on the Group’s financial statements are as follows:

(a) Classification and measurement (a) DERIE
HKFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for EEVBRELEFVRBIESHEEN
financial assets: measured at (1) amortised cost, (2) fair value —EAEXEHEER - TIXFTM()REHE
through profit or loss (FVTPL) and (3) fair value through other AR~ (2)B B82S A R A FEE X (3)
comprehensive income (FVTOCI) as follows: BAFEEFAELMEZERESTE

o The classification for debt instruments is determined based on .
the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets

BB TANDBREEREESH
EENEBEAURBENSHR

and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the asset. If a
debt instrument is classified as FVTOCI then effective interest,
impairments and gains/losses on disposal will be recognised
in profit or loss.

For equity securities, the classification is FVTPL regardless of
the entity’s business model. The only exception is if the equity
security is not held for trading and the entity irrevocably elects
to designate that security as FVTOCI. If an equity security
is designated as FVTOCI then only dividend income on that
security will be recognised in profit or loss. Gains, losses
and impairments on that security will be recognised in other
comprehensive income without recycling.

TREFHAMETE - HEEHT
AN BEREATFEEFAEMGE
EE - BEEAE  RERHER
m/EIREEREPER -

o EREEMEBEANME - RAE
FH D EE REBREARBRAT
BE - o PIIMERRME A
EHWIFEFEEE A TR TR
MBS EFIETE © HERARE
FREERRATEBEFAELMLE
EE  RAEZEFNRERAS
EREPHR - ZEFOKE - B
BERRESEEMEEKE R
BETeEMER -

RIBFFAT G - REBIEF E B AiiRkE
HRARBBERARRATEETZ
MEeRMEERRRAEBYBRELERD
FORFHBER AN ENRGTE -

Based on the preliminary assessment, the Group expects that its
financial assets currently measured at amortised cost and FVTPL
will continue with their respective classification and measurements
upon the adoption of HKFRS 9.

188 Fubon Bank = #4817



46. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 (continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Classification and measurement (continued)

With respect to the Group’s financial assets currently classified
as available-for-sale, a significant portion of debt securities are
expected to be classified as financial assets measured at amortised
cost as these securities are held to collect contractual cashflows.
For equity securities, the Group shall irrevocably elect to designate
them as FVTOCI (without recycling) on transition to HKFRS 9.

The classification and measurement requirements for financial
liabilities under HKFRS 9 are largely unchanged from HKAS 39,
except that HKFRS 9 requires the fair value change of a financial
liability designated at FVTPL that is attributable to changes of
that financial liability’s own credit risk to be recognised in other
comprehensive income (without reclassification to profit or loss).
The Group currently does not have financial liabilities designated at
FVTPL and therefore adoption of this new requirement would not
have significant impact to the Group.

Impairment

The new impairment model in HKFRS 9 replaces the incurred loss
model in HKAS 39 with an expected credit loss model. Under
the expected credit loss model, it will no longer be necessary for
a loss event to occur before an impairment loss is recognised.
Instead, an entity is required to recognise and measure expected
credit losses as either 12-month expected credit losses or lifetime
expected credit losses, depending on the asset and the facts and
circumstances. This new impairment model may result in earlier
recognition of credit losses on the Group’s trade receivables and
other financial assets.

Hedge accounting

HKFRS 9 does not fundamentally change the requirements relating
to measuring and recognising effectiveness under HKAS 39.
However, greater flexibility has been introduced to the types of
transactions eligible for hedge accounting. The Group believes that
its current hedge relationships will qualify as continuing hedges
upon the adoption of HKFRS 9 and therefore it expects that the
accounting for its hedging relationships will not be significantly
impacted.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BIRESRE et

46. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 (continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (continued)

(@)

Impact assessment

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2018 on a retrospective basis. The Group plans to use
the exemption from restating comparative information and will
recognise any transition adjustments against the opening balance
of equity at 1 January 2018. Based on assessments undertaken
to date, the total estimated impact of the adoption of HKFRS 9 on
the opening balance, net of tax, of the Group’s net assets as of 1
January 2018 is a reduction of HK$175.4 million which represents
the following:

- a decrease of HK$181.8 million resulting from the change
of classification and measurement of financial assets.
This primarily results from the reversal of unrealised gains
currently recognised in the investment revaluation reserves for
available-for-sale financial assets, which would be reclassified
to amortized cost;

- a increase of HK$6.4 million due to the change in the
calculation of impairment losses;

The above adjustment would reduce the Group’s Total Capital Ratio
by 39 basis points.

The actual impact on the opening balance of the Group’s net assets
at 1 January 2018 is subject to changes upon the finalization of
the assumptions, judgements and estimates finally adopted by the
Group.

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers

HKFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for recognising
revenue from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will replace the
existing revenue standards, HKAS 18, Revenue, which covers revenue
arising from sale of goods and rendering of services, and HKAS 11,
Construction contracts, which covers that from construction contracts.
The Group has made a preliminary assessment of the impact of adopting
HKFRS 15 and believes it does not have a significant impact on the
Group’s revenue recognition.
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46. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017 (continued)

HKFRS 16, Leases

As disclosed in note 2(l), currently the Group classifies leases into finance
leases and operating leases and accounts for the lease arrangements
differently, depending on the classification of the lease.

HKFRS 16 is not expected to impact significantly on the way that lessors
account for their rights and obligations under a lease. However, once
HKFRS 16 is adopted, lessees will no longer distinguish between finance
leases and operating leases. Instead, subject to practical expedients,
lessees will account for all leases in a similar way to current finance
lease accounting, i.e. at the commencement date of the lease the lessee
will recognise and measure a lease liability at the present value of the
minimum future lease payments and will recognise a corresponding
“right-of-use” asset. After initial recognition of this asset and liability,
the lessee will recognise interest expense accrued on the outstanding
balance of the lease liability, and the depreciation of the right-of-use
asset, instead of the current policy of recognising rental expenses
incurred under operating leases on a systematic basis over the lease
term. As a practical expedient, the lessee can elect not to apply this
accounting model to short-term leases (i.e. where the lease term is 12
months or less) and to leases of low-value assets, in which case the
rental expenses would continue to be recognised on a systematic basis
over the lease term.

HKFRS 16 will primarily affect the Group’s accounting as a lessee of
leases for properties which are currently classified as operating leases.
The application of the new accounting model is expected to lead to an
increase in both assets and liabilities and to impact on the timing of the
expense recognition in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income over the period of the lease. The Group is currently assessing the
impact on the adoption of HKFRS 16 as at 1 January 2019.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ARBRHEEUBEER

(A) CAPITAL RATIO (A) EXRLEZE
As at
31 December 31 December
2017 2016

R=B—tF  ROF-AF
+=A=t-A +-A=t-"

Total capital ratio FEEEWIN e 19.42% 17.02%

Tier 1 capital ratio —RENR = 15.42% 12.60%

Common Equity Tier 1 (“CET1") capital ratio TR AR — R E A X 13.08% 12.60%

Capital conservation buffer ratio FREHREEHEEARL R 1.25% 0.625%
HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FHT

Tier 1 capital — B 9,671,328 7,154,632

CET1 capital LBRA—REAR 8,202,763 7,154,632

Total capital EE R 12,182,359 9,662,042

Total risk-weighted amount e ol ok 62,717,439 56,762,666

The calculation of the above ratios are illustrated as follows: Bt R 2 S ETEIRM

Total capital ratio Total capital 24 7~

BE AR = Total risk-weighted amount &\ 4E 4258

Tier 1 capital ratio Tier 1 capital —#{ &7

—REKRLLE Total risk-weighted amount [E\[& A4 4 58

CET1 capital ratio CET1 capital E@BEA—HFER

TR A —REARLL X Total risk-weighted amount [E\[& AN 458

The capital ratios as at 31 December 2017 are computed on a R-TE—+FE+-_A=1+—H BALRIR

consolidated basis which comprises the positions of the Bank and Fubon BIREEEFE  ZEEOHESERAHES

Credit (Hong Kong) Limited as required by the HKMA in accordance with BHREZAN TR E MG (ES)BRATZ

section 3C(1) of the Banking (Capital) Rules (“the Capital Rules”) for its WO - WIRRBGRITE (B A) AN ([ B AR

regulatory purposes. 8 1) 5E3C(1)EifmEL -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
REBLH T EER

(A) CAPITAL RATIO (continued) (A) EXRLER @)
The basis of consolidation for accounting purposes is in accordance EEt BN 2R AEEEE B ERELER —

W EBERRFEEA LR AR ERE
B o stEEALL KR RGEFFAZHBRRH
REATF :

with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and is different from
the basis and scope of consolidation for the calculation of capital ratios.
Subsidiaries not included in the consolidation for the calculation of capital
ratios are set out below:

As at 31 December 2017 As at 31 December 2016

R-Z—t&+=-A=+—-H

RZZE—RF+=A=+—H

Name of subsidiaries Principal activities Total assets Total equity  Total assets Total equity
MEDRERE TEEK EERE ERAHE BELR R
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT THERT FAET TR
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited Securities broking 157,451 69,168 139,648 102,187
BREF(BR)BRAA BHEL
FB Investment Management Limited Fund management 21,988 19,455 21,365 18,622
BRREEEFGRAA HeER
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited Insurance broker services 3,209 1,711 3,015 2,040
EARBRERARA A RER A 40 AR 7S
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Nominee service 3,858 146 3,713 138
RIBARTS
Admiralty Finance Company Limited Company secretarial 63 63 63 63
BEUMBEERAT RAIME
Aquarius (Nominees) Limited Inactive 6 6 6 6
BE
186,575 90,549 167,810 123,056

The Bank’s shareholdings in the above subsidiaries are deducted from
CET1 capital in accordance with the Capital Rules. There is no relevant
capital shortfall in any of the Bank’s subsidiaries which are not included
as part of the consolidation group for the calculation of capital ratio.

The Group maintains a regulatory reserve, as disclosed in Note 33, to
satisfy the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purposes. Movements in the reserve are made directly
through retained earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.

In accordance with the Capital Rules, the Group has adopted the
“standardised approach” for the calculation of risk-weighted assets for
credit risk and market risk and the “basic indicator approach” for the
calculation of operational risk.

To comply with section 24 of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules (“BDR”),
all additional information in relation to the Group’s regulatory capital
disclosures are published by using the standard disclosure templates as
specified by the HKMA under “Regulatory Disclosures” section on the
Group’s website (http://www.fubonbank.com.hk).

AT Lt A R 2 Bt Th iR IR E AR A B
EBRA—REARTIER o N FE AL R
PetER A RE— MO ZATHE AR - I
BEBEARER -

AEECREBRBCRITEREIDNREERDE
SERER (M EES3M IR EE) - UEEEE - &
REZESH N ERATERIELRERER
REEFIEL -

RRERNRA - AEECHRAMRETTE G
HEERR N5 ER 2 E NS E I RR
R IERERIDEFEZERR -

AFEGRITERE)RAD F241k - AEEE
FEANEEE 480k A (http://www.fubonbank.com.hk)
[EERE W TNERALEREENRERSE
BRIRERE AN EEEARBEEBNEINE
o
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEBLH T EER

(B) LEVERAGE RATIO (B) EEL=R
As at
31 December 31 December
2017 2016

R=B—tF  ROF-AF
+=A=t-A +-A=t-"

Leverage ratio R L 9.73% 7.44%
HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FHET
Tier 1 capital —REXR 9,671,328 7,154,632
Exposure measure R EE 99,417,202 96,105,542
The calculation of the above ratio is illustrated as follows: bttt R 2 EHE AV R :
Leverage ratio Tier 1 capital —fH & A
BER & Exposure measure &\ 2{&
The Group calculates the leverage ratio on the same consolidated basis AREBIZRBEK FA)MIBENGTEE AR
as the calculation of capital ratio as disclosed in Note (A). ERMNEEEEAEEREL X -
To comply with section 24A of the BDR, all additional information in AEAGRITERE)BADFEUAKR - REFD
relation to the Group’s leverage ratio disclosures are published by FEAREBAEUL A (http://www.fubonbank.com.hk)
using the standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA [EEERE | — M TN TAHLEREENEERE
under “Regulatory Disclosures” section on the Group’s website TR 2B — V) B A AN S EAB AR b R IR FR Y BB A
(http://www.fubonbank.com.hk). BE o
(C) COUNTERCYCLICAL CAPITAL BUFFER RATIO (C) HRAHEFEEARLZR
As at
31 December 31 December
2017 2016

R-®—t&  W-FAF
+=A=t-8 +-A=+-~

Countercyclical capital buffer (‘CCyB”) ratio 1P FEHRAE E B AN b R 1.080% 0.557%
The Group calculated the CCyB ratio on the same consolidated basis as AEBRRBREMFAMBENTEER L X
the calculation of capital ratio as disclosed in Note (A). MR EEETE S AREEHERNL X -
To comply with section 24B of the BDR, all addition information REEERTTEGRR)HRADE24BIE - AEER
in relation to the Group’s CCyB ratio disclosures are published by £ 7K 5= B 48 4 A (http://www.fubonbank.com.hk)
using the standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA [EEEHE | — R N EAESE REENZEREE
under “Regulatory Disclosures” section on the Group’s website R AR 3% EE — Y B AN R B3 R B R F 8 A Lp &
(http://www.fubonbank.com.hk). WEAREINE K] -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(D) LIQUIDITY RATIO

The Group’s average liquidity maintenance ratio for the year ended
31 December 2017 and 2016 was well above the statutory minimum ratio
of 25%.

Average liquidity maintenance ratio Y ED I HE L R

The average liquidity maintenance ratio is computed as the arithmetic
mean of the average value of each calendar month’s average ratio as
reported in the “Return of Liquidity Position of an Authorized Institution”
(MA(BS)1E) calculated in accordance with the Banking (Liquidity) Rules
(“the Liquidity Rules”) for regulatory purposes.

The average liquidity maintenance ratio is compiled in accordance with
the Liquidity Rules issued by the HKMA. The liquidity maintenance ratio is
computed on a consolidated basis which comprises the Bank and Fubon
Credit (Hong Kong) Limited as designated by the HKMA for regulatory
purposes.

REBERRMANBER

(D) REIESHL =
HE-_ZT—+FR_F—<"F+=-_A=+—H
IEFE  AEENFERBEEFLERRFN
TETE SR L R H)25% o

For the year ended

BE+-A=+—BHLFE

31 December 31 December
2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
50.52% 48.49%

FHRBEEFLERIZGEE AFHERNE
MPHBEE - SEE A TG R TDRECR
TEORBE)RAD(DRB IR R ) FHE I 82
[ RBAIHAE R B & 24000 B 3R [(MABS)1E)
BN B FERAEEE B -

FHRBUEEFLETESERMELNRD
ERR - RB IR R RESE RIEENERS
EE(ERERBEATREARYB(EE)BERA
ADFTEREEERE -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEBLH T EER

(E) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR

(E) ROTXSENEFERNE-—LT N

Advances to customers analysed by industry sector and the coverage
of collateral is as follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the

BOERBEREFTNELPEFTOITMT < &
BOESMNERESERMERAMNERKE

categories and definitions used by the HKMA. E
2017 2016
—Z—tF ZT—RF
% of % of
Gross  gross loans Gross gross loans
loans and covered by loans and covered by
advances collateral advances collateral
BEAZER BERZER
fBRk HEREEZ fERk MEREEZ
The Group AEE EX8E Epalsd B B
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT % FTHET %
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EEAFERNERER
Industrial, commercial and financial IEsw
- Property development —-MEER 3,542,760 15.31 3,756,167 34.25
- Property investment —WEIRE 8,461,107 92.58 9,852,120 93.68
- Financial concerns — et 3,616,993 5.14 1,346,366 8.07
- Stockbrokers -BRELLE 2,132,447 65.76 1,561,154 62.04
- Wholesale and retail trade —HERTEX 409,307 31.01 342,228 22.75
- Manufacturing — g 1,171,559 5.63 1,244,842 3.70
— Transport and transport equipment — 88 RBHRE 113,231 99.57 311,083 21.81
- Information technology — B 557,166 0.13 377,867 0.21
- Others —Hh 2,923,223 35.26 2,419,133 37.09
Individuals A
- Loans for the purchase of flats under BB [EEREENE] -
the Home Ownership Scheme, [FAAZEEETE IR
Private Sector Participation Scheme [HEEEREE]K
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or HEHER Az ETEIR
their respective successor schemes BFHER 5,705 100.00 12,135 100.00
— Loans for the purchase of other -BEHMEEMENER
residential properties 9,867,406 99.96 9,663,115 99.97
— Credit card advances —ERRER 964,430 - 1,070,172 =
- Others —Hh 4,642,525 28.41 4,665,215 26.89
38,407,859 36,621,597
Trade finance BomE 4,203,281 15.85 3,294,463 28.57
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong £ & M LASME BB ) B 3R 4648 5,261,208 13.04 3,661,537 28.74
Gross advances to customers REEREE 49.79 58.64
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
REBLH T EER

FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR (continued)

(E) (E) BITRSENEFERNE—LS DM

(&)

Analysis of the Group’s impaired advances in respect of industry sectors BITED MR ERREE10% A FRARE

which account for 10% or more of gross advances to customers: BUREERLT :
Provisions
(released
back)/
charged to
the profit Loans
Individual ~ Collective orloss written off
Overdue Impaired impairment impairment during during
advances advances allowances allowance the year the year
KEERER
& 5 BRE BNBzEE FAHE
AHER  REER  HERE  HAERE  /(BE) ZEX
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
As at 31 December 2017 RZZB-tF+=A=+-H TER TR TR FHER TER TER
- Property investment —-MERE 48,047 26,482 - 2,516 (792) -
- Loans for the purchase of ~BEHMEENENER
other residential properties 66,054 3,536 - - (560) -
- Gross advances for use outside ~ —EFEBAIMERR EF B
Hong Kong 57,316 57,316 57,316 15,235 22,079 -
Provisions
charged to
the profit Loans
Individual  Collective orloss  written off
Overdue Impaired  impairment  impairment during during
advances advances  allowances  allowance the year the year
KEE
&5 ge RBERK  FAME
BEMER OREER  AERE  AEERE NRoES ZER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2016 RZZ—R"E+-A=1+—H T FHET TAT THEL THEL FTHET
- Property investment —MERE 295,047 51,403 297 3,011 3,307 -
- Loans for the purchase of -BEHMEEMENER
other residential properties 64,415 - - 560 560 -
- Loans for other private purposes  —H L AR B ER 87,319 5,280 4,752 5,614 27,558 25,655
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEBLH T EER

(F) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (F) B RKEHEE
() Overdue advances to customers (i) BHEFER
2017 2016
—E—tF —T—RF
% of gross % of gross
HK$°000 advances HK$'000 advances
HERBE HEREE
FTExT ZEAE THT ZAnt
Gross advances to customers which REFERBE AR
have been overdue with respect MEFBE
to either principal or interest for
periods of:
- 6 months or less but over —A~EAFUAT
3 months HE=ERAL 3,469 0.01 10,039 0.02
- 1 year or less but over 6 months — —F5MUT
HEFSAE B A L 5,329 0.01 93,349 0.21
- Over 1 year —HBiE—F 147,918 0.31 82,392 0.19
156,716 0.33 185,780 0.42
Covered portion of overdue loans BEERRERD
and advances BEEHH 11,005 5,729
Uncovered portion of overdue loans BEERRERD
and advances EEHE D 145,711 180,051
156,716 185,780
Individually assessed impairment SaERB=M@A 2 ER
allowances in respect of advances 12 BRI R E R
overdue for more than three months 144,982 124,573
Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified BlETEZIHNERREREEAS KT S8
as overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains IR FERDASZNREE B AT BE - 9
unpaid at the year-end. Loans repayable by regular instalments N EENERELS D EHEHD @ BN E
are treated as overdue when an instalment payment is overdue AR FIRR AC B - RERKEENE
and remains unpaid at year end. Loans repayable on demand are IR AWBESEREWEREERBA
classified as overdue either when a demand for repayment has BERE SEEREREBEEANEERAN
been served on the borrower but repayment has not been made in BERERRRE  MBLE D AeERAFZER
accordance with the demand notice, and/or when the loans have SRR BRSNS EEE S EAD S
remained continuously outside the approved limit advised to the B o

borrower for more than the overdue period in question.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(F) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued)
(ii) Rescheduled advances to customers

Rescheduled loans and advances are those loans and advances
which have been restructured or renegotiated because of
deterioration in the financial position of the borrower, or of the
inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule
and for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial
to the Group. Rescheduled loans and advances to customers
are stated net of any loans and advances that have subsequently
become overdue for over 3 months and can be analysed as follows:

(ii)

REBERRMANBER

(F) BHRKEEAEE =)

EXRERHNEFER

EEEFANBERREFTEEANERK
AFBGROR I o SRR R E BN E
0 AR ERE & Tk B ) S BB TR E N
RRER - MEEETH B RE EH R AR
SEHEFBERGR - EXERYNEP
EREERDHGREREZESABEE =
RA®ERERRERIIER - WA S0
T

2017 2016
—E—tF ZT—RF
% of gross % of gross
HK$’000 advances HK$’'000 advances
HERBE EEREE
FTExT ZEA FHT ZANt
Rescheduled advances to customers ~ EEBRHNEFER 7,993 0.02 20,012 0.05

(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue loans and advances
to customers

(i) ZHEESFTNWEBBREFERR

£

As at 31 December 2017

R=B—tH+=-A=+—-H

Impaired  Individually

Gross Overdue loans assessed

loans and loans and (individually  impairment

advances advances determined) allowances

BRR 2amER HEER 1815l 374

EXBE RER (fAREE) AERE

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

TR TR TET THET

Hong Kong B 39,888,508 99,400 129,988 98,647
China H 7,180,337 57,316 57,316 57,316
Other Hipin R 803,503 - - -
47,872,348 156,716 187,304 155,963
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEBLH T EER

(F) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued) (F) iR REHEE @)
(i) Geographical analysis of overdue loans and advances (i) ZWEIMWEAREFBERR
to customers (continued) I=ENC))

As at 31 December 2016 (Restated)
R-Z—RE+-A=1+—H(E)

Impaired Individually

Gross Overdue loans assessed

loans and loans and (individually impairment

advances advances determined) allowances

faxk  2AHER REER B RIFTFE

B RER (EREE) B R

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET FET FHET

Hong Kong N 39,329,017 136,050 276,802 106,074

Other i@ 4,248,580 49,730 57,480 43,845

43,577,597 185,780 334,282 149,919
The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the LA Bt @ S AT IRE R AFTEN - &5 R
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general, BEREZEmMETE  —Rms r BEX
risk transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated HMERAFRMEEIZEHFAR - 8

in an area different from the counterparty. R = ERARPTEME ©

The collective impairment allowance is not allocated to any R-_E—+tER_E—RE+-A
geographical segment as at 31 December 2017 and 2016. =+—H  BESARERESETE

] [E 7 &P o
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(G) INTERNATIONAL CLAIMS

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Group’s country risk exposures in the tables below are prepared
in according to the location and types of the counterparties as defined
by the HKMA under the BDR. International claims are on-balance sheet
exposures to counterparties based on the location of the counterparties
after taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum
of cross-border claims in all currencies and local claims in foreign

currencies.

International claims attributable to individual countries or areas not less
than 10% of the Group’s total international claims, after recognised risk

transfer, are shown as follows:

Figures in HK$ million

Counterparty country/jurisdiction
Developed countries

Offshore centres
- of which: Hong Kong

Developing Asia and Pacific
- of which: China

Figures in HK$ million

Counterparty country/jurisdiction
Developed countries

Offshore centres
- of which: Hong Kong

Developing Asia and Pacific
- of which: China

BEBT
HFHER/AEER

EERBER

B
A

BRPGNEAFFLE
-Ed

BEBAT
HFHER/AEER
EEREX

B
- e s E

FRPSNEAFFLR
-Ed

REBERRMANBER

(G) EIFRfEHRE

TRAREEHHERNRABRINT - HRREE
BRECGRITE(RE) R MAENSF
P RIERINE - BRERRHFHERE
BERARRAE - REFHOMAERIEL D
B YR REREERRE  HEMEBREM
BE® 2 BREE AN 2 INEERE

BRI BRIt E D3I Bt MO ERRERER
BIEAEREBEREELBETILA10% 2 BBRE
ST -

As at 31 December 2017
R-Z—t&+=-A=+-H

Non- Non-

bank financial

Official financial private
Banks sector institution sector Total

FERAT B
R1T EAKE SRIBE AABE e
12,753 18 80 29 12,880
544 - 3,387 11,976 15,907
113 - 3,149 11,030 14,292
12,167 401 1,536 9,713 23,817
9,569 401 1,536 9,030 20,536

As at 31 December 2016
RZZE—~"E+-R=+—H

Non- Non-

bank financial

Official financial private
Banks sector institution sector Total

FEERT Fer
RT B SRS FhAHERE i
12,671 18 223 27 12,939
1,714 - 2,118 9,000 12,832
907 - 2,001 7,888 10,796
14,882 328 1,488 5,362 22,060
10,821 328 1,488 4,806 17,443
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEBLH T EER

(H) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES (H) PEIAMIERITE R

PERMIFRITEZEREZSERIHABEAN
TRERTB(BR)BERRFRERKDIT

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures includes the exposure of
the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited on the basis agreed with

202

the HKMA.
2017
—E—tF
On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposures Total
EEEERAN EEAEGERN
Z Bk Z Rk B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
THERT FHET FE T
Central government, central government-  FRREFT « R REFHES 2
owned entities and their subsidiaries ERENNEHBARIRAS
and joint ventures (“JVs”) NS 9,486,485 102,285 9,588,770
Local governments, local government- WA BT - RS 2
owned entities and their subsidiaries BERENANEHBAR KR
and JVs RN 2,435,818 - 2,435,818
Companies incorporated in and PRC TR B i AR A S 2 A B K
nationals residing in Mainland China BERTEAM s AEAR 5,174,078 313,971 5,488,049
Companies incorporated outside and REEZEERNREARM .2
PRC nationals residing outside FR B Pt DA S [ A S
Mainland China where the credit is ZARREEREREEZ
granted for use in Mainland China FEAR 2,346,627 120,393 2,467,020
Other counterparties where the exposures  A1TR A E R A B A
are considered by the Bank to be SERITEZRABR 2 HMWR 5
non-bank Mainland China exposures HF - - -
Total Pt 19,443,008 536,649 19,979,657
Total assets after provision EEBECGIRES) 97,558,600
On-balance sheet exposures as BEABRAZRBRIGEE
percentage of total assets wEzZEDL 19.93%
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Central government, central government-
owned entities and their subsidiaries
and JVs

Local governments, local government-
owned entities and their subsidiaries
and JVs

Companies incorporated in and PRC
nationals residing in Mainland China

Companies incorporated outside and
PRC nationals residing outside
Mainland China where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland China

Other counterparties where the exposures
are considered by the Bank to be non-
bank Mainland China exposures

Total
Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets

(H) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES (continued)

HRBUF - HRBUSHER Z
ERAREMB LR &
BERF

I BUNT - 15 BUSHER 2
ERAREMB LR &
BERF

NGRIC A e i AN
BERTFEABZFEAR

REHZEERRPRAMZ
HR B g A S0 ] B S
ZREIREERE@RY
FEAR

RITRBERR ST ERM
FRRITEZRABRZEMR S
#F

wE

BEEREGNRER)

BEARKRAZERMNG
BEREZEDL

(H) FEAtIFEERITE SRR

2016
T —RF
On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposures Total
BEEBERA BERBRI
2 R 0 s
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FHET FHET FHT
6,128,376 62,500 6,190,876
1,286,061 73,077 1,359,138
2,185,954 123,681 2,309,635
2,594,178 120,801 2,714,979
12,194,569 380,059 12,574,628
94,294,107
12.93%
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEBLH T EER

(I CURRENCY CONCENTRATION () MNEFRE
The Bank’s net positions or net structural positions in foreign currencies RITREBIINER F A B R BT RE (L
are disclosed as follows when each currency constitutes 10% or more B INEFRBHEREBEERBTFEN
of the respective total net position or total net structural position in all 10%3 A £ - #ERAT -

foreign currencies:

As at 31 December 2017
R=-B-t&+=-A=t-H

Other Total

Chinese foreign foreign

US dollars renminbi currencies currencies

Equivalent in HK$ Million BBETSE EY ARH Hit s M@
Spot assets HEEE 33,853 3,147 10,572 47,572
Spot liabilities BEaE (27,964) (2,847) (9,026) (39,837)
Forward purchase REHBEA 7,467 722 3,049 11,238
Forward sales REE (12,299) (983) (4,595) (17,877)
Net option position e RFE - - - -
Net long/(short) position /(R)&FE 1,057 39 - 1,096

Net structural position EEURRFE - 1,399 - 1,399

As at 31 December 2016
RZZE-—R"E+ZA=+—H

Other Total

Chinese foreign foreign

US dollars renminbi currencies currencies

Equivalent in HK$ Million BEBTEE xET AR Hih o SN 1B 5E

Spot assets REEE 31,656 2,840 10,650 45,146
Spot liabilities REAE (20,774) (2,782) (10,661) (34,217)

Forward purchase RHBA 7,571 2,218 3,032 12,821
Forward sales RHIE N (18,376) (2,239) (3,023) (23,638)

Net option position e RFE = - - -

Net long/(short) position K/ (B)&FH 77 37 @) 112

Net structural position EEUERTE - 1,399 = 1,399
The net option position is calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted MERRFEDRBIESON [SREBINE
position of option contracts. Net structural position represents the BEIREEE - BB EERFEREARTT

Bank’s investments in an overseas associate. RN E R AIRIRE ©
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

W)

(K)

(L)

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON RISK MANAGEMENT
ON INTEREST RATE EXPOSURES IN BANKING BOOK

In accordance with the prudential return “Interest Rate Risk Exposures”
issued by the HKMA, the Bank calculates, on a quarterly basis, the
impact on earnings over the next 12 months under a scenario of which all
interest rates other than prime rises 200 basis points.

As at 31 December 2017, the 200 basis points interest rate rise would
increase earnings over the next 12 months on the HKD interest risk
positions by HK$174 million (2016: HK$125 million) and decrease
earnings over the next 12 months on the USD interest risk positions by
HK$36 million (2016: HK$91 million).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to high standards of corporate governance, and
has fully complied throughout the year with the guidelines on “Corporate
Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions” and
“Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” issued by the HKMA.

KEY COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has established five Board
committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities comprising
the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Risk
Committee, Executive Credit Committee and Executive Committee. In
addition, a number of management level committees have been set up
by the Board to oversee the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations
including, the Management Steering/Business Committee, Asset and
Liability Committee, Internal Control and Compliance Committee, Credit
Committee and Information Technology Steering Committee. The
composition and function of these committees are set out below:

(i) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members including one
Non-Executive Director and two Independent Non-Executive
Directors. The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-
Executive Director who has appropriate accounting professional
qualifications. The committee meets at least four times a year and
additionally when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes, systems of
internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective and
backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing within
the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies, statutory regulation, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

W)

(K)

(L)

REBERRMANBER

RITRFAZNRERE
23
BEREEREHNERRFIRABARE] - K
TEFEERRER REEFEI 02 HF X
EF200EES 2 ERAHYRK+—EAZ
BMZHE -

Bz EIMK

R-ZB—+F+-F=+—8 ' FIET_LFH200

BEZEFERR T —EAB T RARER
2 B F 1 Hn174,000,000 7T ( —F — /<4 ¢
125,000,000/ 7T ) & & 2R + =& A & T FI

K@ &+ 2 2 2 FR 436,000,000/ T ( =F
— 754 1 91,000,000/ 7T) ©

EER

RIBRNBEITRKRFEEER  YRAFE—
BETEERRM [ A EMR A #Ea G
EBRfES IR [RMENFHFMNGIEES] -

TEZRES

EESERUNBEEEEES Mﬁ%ﬁbé%’;ﬁ
FHRE  ZEZEEEFERZEES R
kFMEZES  ERERE %ﬂﬁfgzz%ﬁ
NHITEES - WA EFEMKLTETE

BRNESGAEEARTAEEEZARL -
ZEZEGRREREEY XBEEY  BE
’EF?,\E NEEERAREZES FEZ
BEhBEMMREELRES -REREEZE
PR B RE BP0 T

() EXEESE
EREZBEH="2REAK  BE—%
FRTEELMEBBIFNTES - &
BEEERBEEEELZE +§¥>§T%Z
BIUFNTESRELIE  -ZZBEEF
RAOBITHREH ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ’ﬁgﬁ%é—ETT
BINE -

BEZEZ B AMRYARNT W HARIE
FRABEZEFEETENIEE £

NEEZBEENEER LT ER N
RITAFTILEE AL - WHELR AR K& S
FEAZ SRAD E AR 1 8 - DA BE 4% 8 57 A ED IR
R FERREBEREL 2EE -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEBRH R B ER

(L) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee has to review the Bank’s financial reporting
process, the systems of internal control, the internal audit function
and the risk management process. In particular, the review
undertaken by the Audit Committee on the internal audit function
includes the Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit
plan, internal audit reports and special investigation reports issued,
and ensuring that appropriate management actions are taken
following the major audit findings.

The Audit Committee also has to review the appointment of external
auditors and to discuss with them the nature and scope of their
audits. The Audit Committee will also review the interim and annual
financial statements before recommending them to the Board for
approval.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises the
Non-Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of
the management of the Bank’s human resources including the
appointment of Directors (both executive and non-executive),
Senior Management and Management Committee Members. The
committee has to establish the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is in compliance
with the applicable government regulations and follows the market
best practice whenever possible. The committee is also responsible
to ensure that Directors, Senior Management and Management
Committee Members appointed possess the necessary and
appropriate qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his post. It also reviews the
structure, size and composition of the Board and makes
recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration of
Directors, members of Board Committees, Senior Management and
Key Personnel (as defined in the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

Since December 2017, the committee has been mandated to assist
the Board in establishing cultural and behavioural standards that
promote prudent risk-taking and fair treatment of customers. It
advises and assists the Board in discharging its responsibilities for
the Bank’s culture-related matters.

Fubon Bank = #4817

(i)

(ii)

%@éé%m>

ERRB AR AT Zﬁﬂy’?i&i'ﬁ
J? C AMMEIE R - NEPE XA
EHEERF - LEHZ EWDK%V%&
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BEANEZREREME  FEER
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(L) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee comprises five members including one
Executive Director, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Risk Committee is
chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has
extensive banking experience. The committee meets at least four
times a year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate
is to establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and risk management
framework, and to oversee Senior Management’s implementation of
the Bank’s risk policies.

The Risk Committee will annually review and endorse the
Bank’s risk appetite statement and risk management strategies.
It will oversee the establishment and maintenance by Senior
Management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems
for risk management, particularly in relation to compliance with
relevant legal and regulatory requirements and adherence to the
approved risk appetite and related policies, and the adoption of
best practices wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible
for implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the risk taking units in the Bank.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the
Bank. It will exercise the powers and authority delegated by
the Board from time to time concerning the management and
day-to-day running of the Bank. The Executive Committee will
meet periodically and as required and will operate as a general
management function under the auspices of the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director
of the Bank. It has the delegated authority to approve credit
proposals, credit policies and other credit related matters which
require the approval of the Board. The Executive Credit Committee
will meet as required.

REBERRMANBER

(L) FEZEEH)

(iii)

(v)

N E

EREEEHAAKEER  BFE—F
BITESE  —2BUIRTEER=F
VIEBRMTEF - BRZBEHRALE
RITRBZBIUIFFRTESEETER -
ZESEFRIBTNREE  LER
FERETEIGE -  HRERARUAK
THEBERAZENMEREIRE
B NUREERREEEEBRAITHE
BRIBUR

BREZEESKEFEERERRNITHE
BAK R AR AR EIRRE o i
ERHERERERRRERMER
HERMEEERRE BREER L
HE B THRARREERTENRER
ERBRENE KA BERE - WRATTER
TEREUVREER -

ERZEeEARRAEERREKRERR
SREHHNE I RS BILRAITERR
P B FREPFT o
YirEas

HOTZESARNTIENITER - FHT
BIERERATESENX  BITEHES
ETRERNABATEERAREE
ZENLBE STEREEHERE
FERRTEE  INEFENHT
TE—REIEBEE -

WITEEZRESMATTINTER - 3
WITEIERRATESENX - ZZEE
EREMNZARESSHAENERR
@ FERREEMEEHEBSEE - #
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEBLH T EER

(L) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(vi) Management Steering/Business Committee

(L) EEZE=»)
(vi) BEEBE ¥KEES

208

The Management Steering Committee and the Management
Business Committee (together “the Committees”) are both chaired
by the Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel
appointed by the CEO. The Committees are the key decision
making bodies for the Bank and are responsible mainly for the
running of the Bank’s day to day business under the authority
delegated by the Board and within the strategy and business plan
as approved by the Board. The Committees are also responsible
for the formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and major
bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval. The Committees
meet weekly to evaluate and approve new business initiatives,
coordinate business and support units during the implementation
process, monitor the progress. The Committees also monitor the
implementation of the approved business strategies and, review
the achievement of business targets, objectives and the financial
performance of the Bank.

(vii) Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Chief Financial Officer and senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s operations relating to interest rate risk,
market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial risks”)
as well as capital management. The committee initiates, reviews
and endorses for the approval of the Risk Committee of the Board
the Bank’s policies on financial risks and capital management. It
approves guidelines relating to such policies, reviews and approves
all major financial risk management reports. ALCO also oversees
the Bank’s investment activities by establishing investment
strategies within policies laid down by the Risk Committee of the
Board and reviews actual performance.

(viii) Internal Control and Compliance Committee

The Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC”) comprises
the Bank’s CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Control &
Risk Management and the heads of different control, business and
support functions. The responsibilities of the committee include
providing oversight of the Bank’s exposure to operational and
legal risks, overseeing the Bank’s regulatory compliance and anti-
money laundering (“AML”) activities, ensuring the Bank has in place
an effective internal control and compliance framework, assisting
the Risk Committee in establishing a sound internal control and
monitoring system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

Fubon Bank = #4817
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(L) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(viii) Internal Control and Compliance Committee (continued)

(ix)

To ensure an effective internal control and compliance framework
is in place, the ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines
relating to control and regulatory compliance risks, receives and
discusses reports submitted by various risk management units and
promotes internal control and compliance culture. To maintain the
Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the ICC and its
sub-committee review and discuss major regulatory compliance
or AML or operational risk events, latest developments in statutory
or regulatory requirements applicable to the Bank, progress
of implementation of new statutory or regulatory compliance
requirements and progress of rectification of audit findings.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is
to provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The
committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEQO, and consists of senior
executives of the Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile
of the Bank for the Executive Credit Committee (‘ECC”)’s approval,
and reviews and approves credit related guidelines. The committee
also reviews and approves requests for credit facilities that are
within the CC’s authority as delegated by the Board, and reviews
and endorses requests for credit facilities before their submission to
the ECC for approval.

The CC will also conduct on-going reviews on the market
environment and make necessary policy recommendations to
the ECC to ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the
established risk appetite. In this regard, the CC will provide periodic
and timely credit related management and stress testing reports to
the ECC for review.

Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the
Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s key information technology governance
objectives. The committee meets monthly to approve long and
short term information technology strategies to ensure they are
in line with the Bank’s business strategy and priorities; approve
funding and determine prioritization of information technology
enabled investment projects; discuss status of key projects
escalated from Information Technology Management Committee
and upon request; and manage major information technology risk
issues and their remediation.
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General

The Bank’s remuneration system is applicable to all staff of the Bank
and its subsidiaries and documented in the Bank’s Remuneration Policy
and related guidelines. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(“NRC”), whose composition and mandate is set out in Note (L)(ii) above,
is responsible for overseeing the remuneration system of the Bank.
During the financial year, two meetings were held by the NRC and it
reviewed and approved, inter alia, the Bank’s Remuneration Policy. The
Bank has fine tuned its Remuneration Policy to reflect certain changes
and to better comply with the requirements of the HKMA'’s guideline CG-
58

The Bank’s remuneration system is based on the following principles:

—REH

RITEVE G EBAR AT RENE R RMA
BT WaSNATTHMBOR RARES] - 52
B RFE B g (HARMNK R E S5 XXM
(L)) B BEERATTHEFHMEIE - RAMBE
BN RERFHEEeRRmAEH £
B R dib e (Erp @48 AT B BNECR » A17E
BB ARRE TR  YEARNE
TERIELIECG-5IRZIRIE °

AITHGIE LA TSR A A

- alignment of compensation to its profitability, risk and capital; — BEFWEKTEREESD - Bk &RERH
#
—  maximization of employees’ and the Bank’s performance; - ZERSBIRAKTZRRA:

- attraction and retention of talented and skilled staff;

- calibration to the differing needs of each division and staff’s levels
of responsibility; and

- benchmarking against industry norms should be done at least on
bi-annual basis to check the reasonableness of the compensation
by peers.

The remuneration packages of the Bank’s staff may comprise
fixed and variable components which are structured to reflect the
prevailing context in which the Bank operates and the Bank’s intended
performance. Fixed pay includes base salary, fixed allowance and year-
end double pay, while variable pay may cover sales incentives and year-
end discretionary bonuses.

Salary increments and bonuses of staff not covered by sales incentive
schemes are determined according to a performance evaluation
guideline covering both achievement of Key Performance Indicators and
Workplace Behaviour measures. These include both risk and compliance
related measures where appropriate. An overview of the risks relevant to
the Bank’s operations is set out in Note 42 to the financial statements.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(M) DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION (continued)

Share options are currently not offered as incentives as the Bank is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“FFHC”)
and the NRC considers that the performance of FFHC’s shares is too
remote from the performance of the Bank. Different variable pay forms
are used as appropriate to further the long and short term business
goals of the Bank, staff retention and to limit inappropriate risk taking.
In particular, the Bank’s sales incentive schemes are capped so as to
limit mis-selling. If the staff member’s variable pay in cash exceeds pre-
determined thresholds, a portion of it will be deferred for up to 6 months
for general staff and 36 months for Senior Management, reflecting their
relative responsibilities and roles. A claw-back mechanism may be
applied to deferred variable pay in specific circumstances as stipulated in
the Bank’s Remuneration Policy.

The NRC when considering the budget for salary increases will take into
account a number of factors including, but not limited to, latest market
and industry practice, yearly inflation rate, performance of the Bank, the
results of annual surveys on trends in pay and salary adjustments made
in the last financial year. The salary increase budget as well as the salary
increase for Senior Management and Key Personnel is approved by the
NRC.

The remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor is determined by Audit
Committee and approved by the NRC. The remuneration of the
heads of other risk control departments is determined by the NRC.
The remuneration of individual members of risk control departments
is determined by the heads of those departments, within a budget
approved by the NRC, taking into consideration the performance of
the relevant staff (including but not limited to the fulfiiment of Key
Performance Indicators and Workplace Behaviour measures), latest
market situation and industry practice.
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(M) DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION (continued) (M) FEMH = (2)
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Senior Management and Key Personnel

There were altogether 25 employees classified as Senior Management
(4 employees) and Key Personnel (21 employees) in the financial year.
The remuneration packages of Senior Management (Note i) and Key
Personnel (Note ii) are determined by the NRC with reference to the
following factors:

- latest market and industry practice;

yearly inflation rate;

- results of annual surveys on trends in pay;

- salary increments made in the last financial year;

- performance of the relevant staff; and

- attraction and retention of talent.

Note i Senior Management refers to those senior executives who are
responsible for the oversight of the Bank’s strategy and activities.

EREEEREEST
RAMREE - A252 BT HRABRERE
BUR)REBET(21%) - BREEE (K
)R 2 8 T D HF IR 824 R
HZEAESE TREERE

—  BHTBRERED

- REERE

- FEHANEHBEMR

— b ERB R 2 H 0

- BMEIZER R

—  BIRMBRAS -

Hiati BREEECIEHL R EEFEATH
BB REEEENEREEAR -

They include the following positions: T EFE L, T -
- Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director - (TREERESRLE
- Executive Director(s) - HIES
—  Alternate Chief Executive(s) —  BETBEE

- Executive Vice President(s)

Note ii Key Personnel refers to those executives, other than Senior
Management, whose duties or activities in the course of their
employment involve the assumption of material risk or the taking
on of material exposures on behalf of the Bank; currently the
Management Committee Members and Department Heads in
Financial Markets Division.

The aggregate quantitative information on remuneration (Note iii) for the
Bank’s Senior Management and Key Personnel for the financial year is
set out below. Separate figures are not given for Senior Management as
the number of executives is so small that individuals’ remuneration could
be easily deduced from disclosure of a breakdown of the figures:
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
REBLH T EER

(M) DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION (continued)

Senior Management and Key Personnel (continued)

(M) FEMH = (2)
SREEENFES T (&)

APBFERBEMBRFEET M
7 73 B E SO B -

(i)  Amount of remuneration for the financial year and the previous (i)
financial year, split into fixed and variable remuneration:

Senior Management and Key Personnel

EREEERTERT
2017 2016
“E-tE EE
Non-deferred Deferred Non-deferred Deferred
FEEHH A FRAEH e
(Amountin HKD)  (Amount in HKD) (Amount in HKD) (Amount in HKD)
Types of remuneration HEs (BneH) (B eE) (Bred®) (Bres®)
Fixed Remuneration EEHH
Cash Bé 48,89 million Nil 46.67 million Nil
48,8988 & 46,6758 i
Variable Remuneration 2HEH

Cash Be 6.71 million 1.04 million 6.80 million 1 million

(Year-end (Year-end

bonus paid bonus paid

in 1/2018) in1/2017)
6.711EE 10458 6.808% 188

(R=Z-N%E-A (R=F—t%-A

TRMEREL) SABERTA)
Shares and share-linked instruments RARRAREIR Nil Nil Nil Nil
& i i i

iy EFBDEFEMDORERBREAEGE)
LK

(i) Aggregate amount of outstanding deferred variable remuneration
split into vested and unvested:

Senior Management and Key Personnel

BREEERIERT
2017 2016
“E-tf “ENE
Awarded for Awarded for Awarded for Awarded for
Performance Year  Prior Performance Performance Year Prior Performance
2017 Years 2016 Years
R-B-LEE RERNEEZ  HZT-EEZ REANEEL
ZERFRHZAR  REFRRZAR  REMRNCEE RRMERcEER
(Amountin HKD)  (Amount in HKD) (Amount in HKD) (Amount in HKD)
Types of remuneration HHER (BreE) (BreH) (Bre®) (Bres)
Vested 2ER

Cash Be 6.71 million 0.82 million 6.80 million 0.48 million

(Year-end (Year-end

bonus paid bonus paid

in 1/2018) in 1/2017)
6.7118E 0.82B8 6.8058 0.48E5

(R=B-N%-A (R=F—tF-A

IRWEREA) ZITRERTEA)

Unvested - |

Cash Be 1.04 million 0.90 million 1 million 0.72million
10458 0.905E 188 0.7288
Shares and shared- linked instruments ~ RHRRAHEIA Nil Nil il Nil
& 3 i &

There was no deferred variable remuneration being reduced
through performance adjustments in 2017.

MNZT—+F » WEERENT S H B
ABLR BT S MAE L FRL
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(M) DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION (continued) (M) BN = )

Senior Management and Key Personnel (continued) EREEERTFTEET (&)

(i) The deferred amount of HKDO0.82 million for prior performance (i) EREXBFENLENEEFE0B2EES
years was paid upon fulfilment of vesting conditions and expiry of TERERGEBRERENEEREX
the deferral period. The deferred amount of HKD1.04 million for ff - ARRBEENHENESE1.0488
this performance year will be paid on expiry of the deferral period 7 TT S O KT A HA e i 2 P 5 R R 1R 18
subject to the fulfilment of vesting conditions. XI5 e

(iv) None of the outstanding deferred remuneration is subject to (ivy AERHFWMEBEELELEBRESA
implicit ex post adjustment. Total amount of outstanding deferred B o RIR LB PRRERE 2 R F
remuneration and retained remuneration exposed to explicit ex post AR IR B EH A REIRE YT

adjustments is set out below:

(Amount in HKD)

(BreE)
Total amount of outstanding deferred RAFEN FH N AERE 1.94 million
remuneration 1.9488
Total amount of deferred remuneration awarded, WABHERE @ KT « I EBERBERmMIEL Nil
paid out and reduced through performance R 2 S Fr B 42 58 i
adjustments during the financial year
(v)  No guaranteed bonus (including Sign-on bonus) was awarded (v) RABBEFEWEEREECAL(RER
during the financial year. HITELT) ©
(vi)  No severance payment was awarded or paid during the financial (vi) RAFBFENESHRESD -
year.
Note i~ Remuneration refers to all remuneration payments payable to Bt i HINEIET B E A FE RS T
employees during the financial year. The remuneration also 1TEIRBN 1T o FrENE (275 75 K BT i
includes remuneration payments to two resigned staff during the FRAEIAEREES LA °
financial year.
214 Fubon Bank & #8R1T



MEMBERS OF FUBON FINANCIAL HOLDINGS

Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Dec 2001
Chairman: Richard M. Tsai
President: Jerry Harn

Capital  : NT$108.34 Billion

237 Section 1 Jianguo S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6636 6636

Fax: (8862) 6636 0111
www.fubon.com

Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1987
Chairman: Richard M. Tsai
President: Benson Chen
Capital : NT$82.97 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6699

Fax: (8862) 8809 8889
www.fubon.com

* Aetna Life Insurance Company of America,
Taiwan Branch was established in 1987
and then bought by ING Group in 2000
and renamed ING Life Taiwan. The branch
became an ING Life subsidiary in 2006,
which was later bought by the Fubon
Group. Fubon Life was launched in 1993.
The two insurers formally merged in 2009.

Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1969

Chairman: Eric Chen

President: Roman Cheng

Capital : NT$106.52 Billion

169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2771 6699

Fax: (8862) 6606 9398

www.fubon.com

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
Year of Founding: Jan 1970
Chairman: Daniel M. Tsai

Chief Executive Officer: Raymond Lee
Capital  : HK$4.83 Billion

38 Des Voeux Road Central,

Hong Kong

Tel : (852) 2842 6222

Fax: (852) 2810 1483
www.fubonbank.com.hk

Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Mar 1997
Chairman: Pei Li Hong

President: Dennis Chan

Capital : RMB2.1 Billion

1-3F, 5F, 18-20F, Oriental Financial
Plaza, Tower A, 1168 Century Avenue,
Pudong, Shanghai, P.R.C.

Tel : (8621) 2061 9888

Fax: (8621) 5840 9900
www.fubonchina.com

Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1961
Chairman: Steve T.H. Chen
President: Ben B.Y. Chen
Capital  : NT$3.18 Billion

237 Section 1 Jianguo S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6636 7890

Fax: (8862) 2325 4723
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1988
Chairman: Gang Shyy
President: Leo Cheng
Capital : NT$16.64 Billion
169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6888
Fax: (8862) 8771 6636
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Investment
Services Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1987
Chairman: Henry Lin
President: Charles Hsiao
Capital  : NT$300 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2781 5995

Fax: (8862) 2773 5601
www.fubon.com

Fubon Futures Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1998
Chairman: Raymond Yang

President: Phoebe Chang

Capital  : NT$1.4 Billion

3/F, 9 Xiangyang Road, Taipei, Taiwan
Tel : (8862) 2388 2626

Fax: (8862) 2370 1110
www.fubon.com

EHETEXE

Fubon Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 1992
Chairman: Philip Hu

President: Ming M. C. Lee

Capital  : NT$2.27 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6688

Fax: (8862) 8771 6788
www.fubon.com

Fubon Direct Marketing Consulting Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Aug 1997

Chairman: Jerry Harn

President: Alex Yeh

Capital  : NT$145 Million

17/F, 9 Xiangyang Road, Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2370 5199

Fax: (8862) 2370 5100

www.fubon.com

Fubon Financial Holding
Venture Capital Corp.
Year of Founding: Oct 2003
Chairman: Howard Lin
President: Mike Lin

Capital : NT$4.66 Billion
108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax: (8862) 8771 4697
www.fubon.com

Fubon Sports & Entertainment Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 2007

Chairman: Daniel M. Tsai

President: Chris Tsai

Capital : NT$48 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax: (8862) 8771 4697

www.fubon.com

* Taiwan Mobile Basketball was founded
in September 2007 and renamed Fubon
Sports & Entertainment in September
2014.

Fubon AMC Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 2004
Chairman: Roman Cheng

Acting President: Lobo Tsai
Capital : NT$2.5 Billion

50 Section 2 Zhongshan N Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6618 0588

Fax: (8862) 6608 0166
www.fubon.com
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All strategic business decisions and day-to-day business decisions of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the
Bank”) are guided by its risk appetite framework and capital requirement. The level of capital support required to
sustain a healthy banking and business operation is ordinarily determined through the Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (“ICAAP”). The Board requires management to establish robust risk management systems
to ensure the risk exposure arising from business decisions are within its risk tolerance.

Our Risk Appetite Statement is updated annually in conjunction with our strategic planning cycle and is approved
by the Board. The Board and senior management regularly receive and review reports on the Bank’s risk profile
against the risk parameters established under the risk framework approved by the Board.

The objective of our risk appetite framework is to ensure that:

m  Risks taken will be commensurate with acceptable and sustainable returns, including return on capital

m  Healthy capital position that would support the desired level of risk associated with the Bank’s business
strategy while fully satisfying regulatory requirements

m  Establishment of a balance sheet that is well-balanced and well-structured with considerations given to the
Bank’s capital requirements as determined by the ICAAP process

=  Adequate liquidity that takes into account business needs and market conditions

= Robust organization structure with clearly defined responsibilities and delegations

m  Strong internal control framework with clearly defined segregation of duties that reflects good industry
practices

m  Strong compliance and anti-money laundering culture supported by an appropriate framework
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